Public Document Pack

Planning Policy & Built
Heritage Working Party Sl

N

COUNCIL

Please contact: Lauren Gregory
Please email: Lauren.Gregory@north-norfolk.gov.uk
Please direct dial on: 01263 516108

Wednesday, 10 July 2024
A meeting of the Planning Policy & Built Heritage Working Party of North Norfolk District Council will
be held in the Council Chamber - Council Offices on Thursday, 18 July 2024 at 10.00 am.

At the discretion of the Chairman, a short break will be taken after the meeting has been running for
approximately one and a half hours

Members of the public who wish to ask a question or speak on an agenda item are requested to notify
the committee clerk before 10am on the Thursday before the meeting and arrive at least 15 minutes
before the start of the meeting. This is to allow time for the Committee Chair to rearrange the order of
items on the agenda for the convenience of members of the public.

Further information on the procedure for public speaking can be obtained from Democratic Services, Tel:
01263 516108, Email: Lauren.Gregory@north-norfolk.gov.uk.

Anyone attending this meeting may take photographs, film or audio-record the proceedings and report
on the meeting. Anyone wishing to do so must inform the Chairman. If you are a member of the public
and you wish to speak on an item on the agenda, please be aware that you may be filmed or
photographed.

Please note that this meeting is livestreamed:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCsShJeAVZMSOkSWcz-WyEzg

| Please note that Committee members will be given priority to speak during the debate of agenda items

Emma Denny
Democratic Services Manager

To: Clir M Hankins, ClIr A Varley, Clir M Batey, ClIr H Blathwayt, Clir A Brown, ClIr N Dixon,
Clir P Fisher, Clir P Heinrich, ClIr V Holliday, ClIr L Paterson, ClIir J Punchard and ClIr J Toye

All other Members of the Council for information.
Members of the Management Team, appropriate Officers, Press and Public

IN &
W TRAN

communication for all

If you have any special requirements in order
to attend this meeting, please let us know in advance
If you would like any document in large print, audio, Braille, alternative format or in
a different language please contact us

Chief Executive: Steve Blatch
Tel 01263 513811 Fax 01263 515042 Minicom 01263 516005
Email districtcouncil@north-norfolk.gov.uk Web site www.north-norfolk.gov.uk



mailto:districtcouncil@north-norfolk.gov.uk

o

AGENDA
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
PUBLIC QUESTIONS
MINUTES

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of a meeting of the Working
Party held on Monday 13" November 2023.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To determine any other items of business which the Chairman decides
should be considered as a matter of urgency pursuant to Section
100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked at this stage to declare any interests that they may
have in any of the following items on the agenda. The Code of Conduct
for Members requires that declarations include the nature of the interest
and whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest. Members are
requested to refer to the attached guidance and flowchart.

WELLS-NEXT-THE-SEA NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN MAKING REPORT

REPORT TITLE Wells-Next-The-Sea Neighbourhood Plan Making Report

Executive
Summary

The purpose of this report is to formally “make” the WellsNext-
The-Sea Neighbourhood Plan as part of the statutory
Development Plan for North Norfolk. The Plan was subject to
independent examination and successful referendum on the
4th of July 2024. The Council has a legal duty to “make” the
neighbourhood plan within 8 weeks of the day after the
referendum (30" August 2024) was held unless it considers
that doing so would breach European Union Obligations.

11-18



Options
considered.

1. Bring the Referendum version of the Wells-NextThe-
Sea Neighbourhood Plan into effect as soon as
practical and within the 8-week time frame and by
no later than 30" August 2024. This would mean that
the neighbourhood plan forms part of the Council’'s
statutory Development Plan for North Norfolk and will be
a material consideration in the determination of planning
applications in the designated Wells-Next-The-Sea
Neighbourhood Area.

2. To not bring the Neighbourhood Plan into effect.
This would mean that the Neighbourhood Plan would
not form part of the Development Plan for North Norfolk
and would not become a material consideration in the
determination of planning applications.

Consultation(s)

Earlier iterations of the Neighbourhood Plan have undergone
public consultation under Regulation 14 and 16 of the
Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012 (as
amended). The submitted version of the neighbourhood plan
has undergone independent examination and the final modified
version was subject to a public referendum on 4™ July 2024 in
accordance with Paragraph 12(4) of Schedule 4B to the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

Recommendations

1. In order to comply with the statutory timeframe, the
Planning Policy & Built Heritage Working Party
recommends to the Leader to make a delegated
decision on behalf of Cabinet, that having been
subject to successful local referendum;

a. The Wells-Next-The-Sea Neighbourhood Plan be
made (brought into force) as part of the statutory
Development Plan for North Norfolk in accordance
with section 38A(4) of the Planning and Compulsory
Purchase Act 2004 (as amended) as soon as
practical and within the 8 week statutory time frame
and no later than 30th August 2024;

b. The issuing of the Decision Statement




required under Regulation 19 of the

Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations
2012 (as amended) in order to bring it to the
attention of the qualifying body, and the people
who live, work and or carry out business in the
Neighbourhood Area, is delegated to the Director
of Planning in conjunction with the Acting
Planning Policy Manager.

Reasons for
recommendations

All Neighbourhood Development Plans are required to gain a
majority of those voting in favour (50% plus) at a local
referendum in order to proceed and be considered for adoption
by the Local Planning Authority. If the Plan receives a positive
result, then the local planning authority has a legal duty to bring
the plan into force within an eightweek period following the day
after the referendum was held, unless it considers that doing so
would breach European Union Obligations.

The Referendum version of the Wells-Next-The-Sea
Neighbourhood Development Plan is considered to meet the
basic conditions set out in paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 4B of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and be
compatible with EU obligations as incorporated into UK law and
the Convention rights and complies with relevant provision
made by or under Section 38A and B of the Planning and
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended).

Background
papers

Further supporting evidence, the referendum version of the
Neighbourhood Plan, Design Guidance and Codes the
examiners report and associate notices can be found at:
www.north-norfolk.gov.uk/wellsnp

Wards affected

Wells-Next-The-Sea

Cabinet member(s)

Cllr Andrew Brown, Portfolio Holder for Planning &
Enforcement

Contact Officer

Neighbourhood Plan lead:
lain Withington, Acting Planning Policy Manager
lain.withington@north-norfolk.gov.uk



https://www.north-norfolk.gov.uk/wellsnp
https://www.north-norfolk.gov.uk/wellsnp
https://www.north-norfolk.gov.uk/wellsnp
https://www.north-norfolk.gov.uk/wellsnp

7.

NORTH WALSHAM DEVELOPMENT BRIEF

North Walsham Development Brief

Executive
Summary

This report seeks the approval from Members for the use
of the updated North Walsham Development Brief in
assisting in the determination of proposals in association
with the strategic policies and site allocation NW62/A, Land
West of North Walsham as detailed in the emerging Local
Plan (hereafter referred to as eLP).

Options
Considered

The Planning Policy and Built Heritage Working Party has
previously considered the alternatives to approving the
Development Brief, which is a condition of the emerging
Local Plan site allocation policy NW62/A. Not approving
the Development Brief could significantly delay the
application process for the site and the ability of the
Council to rely on the site within the eLP’s housing delivery
trajectory and the Councils updated Five Year Housing
Land Supply Statement.

An option remains that further work could be requested
prior to endorsement to provide additional certainty or
update the Development Brief to any new or upcoming
changes in national legislation or to reflect newer
version(s) of the eLP.

Consultation(s)

Public Consultation on the draft development brief was
undertaken from 4™ September — 15t October 2023. The
Council had consulted prior to this on the scope of the
development brief, a draft Master Plan, Vision and set of
high-level principles of development. The Development
Brief builds on these themes.

Recommendations

Members are asked to recommend to Cabinet that:

e The Development Brief is endorsed as a material
consideration in order to assist in the
development and determination of applications in
relation to the emerging site allocation, Land
West of North Walsham (NW62/A)

and

e Prior to Cabinet, authority to make further minor
changes to the Development Brief is delegated to
the acting Planning Policy Manager.

Reasons for

The Local Plan is now at an advanced stage of

19 -
134



8.

9.

recommendations

examination and has undergone Public Examination.

Preparation and prior approval of the Development Brief is
a policy requirement of the site allocation in the Local Plan
(NW62/A). Its approval by the Council will be a key
indicator of the site’s deliverability in the ongoing eLP
examination. Approval is also required in order to progress
the next stages of developing a Design Code for the site
and to assist in the determination of an outline planning
application for the site, expected in Autumn 2024.

Background papers

The Submission version of the Local Plan, background
papers and supporting evidence including the previous
consultation documents for North Walsham and the
Council’'s Hearing Statements at Local plan examination
are published and available on the Councils emerging
Local Plan examination Library Home | Local Plan
Examination Library (north-norfolk.gov.uk)

Wards affected

North Walsham wards

Cabinet
member(s)

Clir Andrew Brown, Portfolio holder for Planning

Contact Officer

Matthew Gutteridge — Senior Planning Policy Officer

LOCAL PLAN - VERBAL UPDATE

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To pass the following resolution (if necessary):

“That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972 the press and public be excluded from the meeting for
the following items of business on the grounds that they
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined
in Part | of Schedule 12A (as amended) to the Act.”



https://www.north-norfolk.gov.uk/tasks/planning-policy/local-plan-examination-library/
https://www.north-norfolk.gov.uk/tasks/planning-policy/local-plan-examination-library/

Agenda Iltem 3

PLANNING POLICY & BUILT HERITAGE WORKING PARTY

Minutes of the meeting of the Planning Policy & Built Heritage Working Party held on
Monday, 13 November 2023 at the Council Chamber - Council Offices at 10.00 am

Committee Clir G Bull (Vice-Chairman) Clir N Dixon

Members Present: Clir P Fisher Clir M Hankins
Clir V Holliday Clir L Paterson
Clir J Punchard Clir J Toye

Officers in Assistant Director for Planning

Attendance: Conservation and Design Team Leader (CDTL)

Senior Conservation and Design Officer (SCDO)
Democratic Services Officer - Regulatory
45 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Clir A Brown, Clir M Batey, ClIr A Varley,
CliIr P Heinrich.

46 PUBLIC QUESTIONS
None received.
47 MINUTES

The Minutes of Planning Policy & Built Heritage Working Party meeting held Monday
9" October were approved as a correct record.

The PPM provided an update on the Local Plan including Local Plan hearing
sessions and questions raised by the Planning Inspector, published on the Councils
website.

48 ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
None.

49 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Cllr V Holiday declared a pecuniary interest in Item 6, and confirmed she had
received a dispensation allowing her to participate in the debate.

50 GLAVEN VALLEY CONSERVATION AREA APPRAISAL.

Officer’s report

The SCDO introduced the Glaven Valley Conservation Area Appraisal report and
summarised the feedback received in the final round of public consultation (6%
October — 27" October 2023) and subsequent changes arising from the consultation
— detailed in the Officer’s presentation.

The primary issues raised related to:

Page 1



=  Two fields on the edge of Sharrington that had not been included
within the conservation area boundary;

= A lack of coverage on Sharrington within the text of the appraisal
document;
Proposal of Sharrington’s telephone box for local listing;
Removal of the quarry/Breck Farm south of Hunworth;
General textual errors/omissions resulting from the previous
amendments made.

The SCDO outlined the proposed changes and highlighted the following matters:

= Additions into the text to give more background on Sharrington,
including mention of Sharrington’s water mill from Christopher
Daubeney’s will of 1548, more detail on the Medieval Cross and
discussion of Sharrington Hall;
Boundary maps to be reviewed to make them clearer to understand;
Addition to the text highlighting the sensitivity of the River Glaven to
domestic sewage discharge and washed sediment from
developments nearby;
Sharrington telephone Kiosk to be included on the local list;
Boundary Review (pages 125- 138):
- Amendment to include the fields either side of Hall Lane in
Sharrington, with the boundary running along the south of the
A148;
- Area containing the quarry and Breck Farm south of
Hunworth, will now be removed from the conservation area.

Member’s Discussion

a.

Clir N Dixon endorsed the Glaven Valley Conservation Area Appraisal and
the extensive consultation process.

ClIr J Toye enquired who would be responsible for the telephone box.

The CDTL noted a governmental survey and confirmed the telephone box
was k6 listing. Till adopted by the local community, the telephone box would
be the responsibility of BT.

CliIr V Holliday welcomed the changes made, though expressed some
disappointment regarding the car park in Cley and permitted development
rights. She asked if the river Glaven would become a material planning
consideration following adoption of the appraisal.

The CDTL confirmed that following adoption it would become a material
planning consideration and would be factored into the planning balance. He
affirmed that the river Glaven was central to the Conservation Area and it
was important to be mindful of the impact of development on the sensitives of
the river.

The Chairman noted within the report matters relating to PVC windows, and
preference to replace these out, regardless of whether the dwelling was a
listed building or not.

The CDTL advised that the historic environment was the key element within

Page 2



Conservation Area Appraisals. The language used for PVC window
replacement was ‘preferably’ which meant it was not a requirement, simply
that it was preferred. This language used was not dissimilar to that used in
other Conservation Area Appraisals.

h. Clir W Fredericks expressed her support for the Officer’'s report. She asked if
a guide would be available from the Planning Service regarding which
windows would be preferable in which setting.

i. The CDTL confirmed an enquiry service was available, in some instances
this may result in a planning application, though often replacement windows
fell under permitted development.

j- Clir M Hankins asked if the map on page 35 addressed issues on p.17 s.j.

k. The SCDO advised the map would need to be updated with itemised actions.
Feedback was noted that due to the size of the designation it was perceived
as difficult to view the more detailed areas.

. The CDTL advised the map had been compressed down to include within the
agenda. A full-size web version would be available allowing users to zoom in
on specific areas.

m. ClIr N Dixon proposed acceptance of the Officer's recommendation, Clir J
Toye seconded the motion.

IT WAS UNANIMOUSLY AGREED.

1. Recommend to Cabinet to adopt the Glaven Valley Conservation
Appraisal following the amendments itemised in this report, for
statutory planning purposes and for the Appraisal document to
become a material consideration in the planning process.

2. Recommend to Cabinet to agree the proposed boundary changes
as recommended in the draft Appraisal document and those further
changes detailed in this report, and that they be published in
accordance with the Planning (Listed Buildings & Conservation Areas)
Act 1990.
3. Recommend to Cabinet to agree the proposed Local Listings as
identified within the draft Appraisal documents.

51 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

None.

The meeting ended at 10.24 am.

Chairman

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

Registering interests

Within 28 days of becoming a member or your re-election or re-appointment to office you
must register with the Monitoring Officer the interests which fall within the categories set out
in Table 1 (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) which are as described in “The Relevant
Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012”. You should also register
details of your other personal interests which fall within the categories set out in Table 2
(Other Registerable Interests).

“Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” means an interest of yourself, or of your partner if you are
aware of your partner's interest, within the descriptions set out in Table 1 below.

"Partner"” means a spouse or civil partner, or a person with whom you are living as husband
or wife, or a person with whom you are living as if you are civil partners.

1. You must ensure that your register of interests is kept up-to-date and within 28
days of becoming aware of any new interest, or of any change to a registered
interest, notify the Monitoring Officer.

2. A ‘sensitive interest’ is as an interest which, if disclosed, could lead to the
councillor, or a person connected with the councillor, being subject to violence
or intimidation.

3. Where you have a ‘sensitive interest’ you must notify the Monitoring Officer with
the reasons why you believe it is a sensitive interest. If the Monitoring Officer
agrees they will withhold the interest from the public register.

Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest

4. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your Disclosable
Pecuniary Interests as set out in Table 1, you must disclose the interest, not
participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room
unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not
have to disclose the nature of the interest, just that you have an interest.
Dispensation may be granted in limited circumstances, to enable you to participate
and vote on a matter in which you have a disclosable pecuniary interest.

5. Where you have a disclosable pecuniary interest on a matter to be considered or is
being considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function,
you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or
further steps in the matter apart from arranging for someone else to deal with it

Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests

6. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your Other
Registerable Interests (as set out in Table 2), you must disclose the interest. You
may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at
the meeting but otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter
and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it
is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest.

Page 5



Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests

7. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to your financial interest
or well-being (and is not a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest set out in Table 1) or a
financial interest or well-being of a relative or close associate, you must disclose the
interest. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed
to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must not take part in any discussion or vote
on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a
dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of
the interest.

8. Where a matter arises at a meeting which affects —
a. your own financial interest or well-being;
b. a financial interest or well-being of a relative, close associate; or
c. abody included in those you need to disclose under Other Registrable
Interests as set out in Table 2

you must disclose the interest. In order to determine whether you can remain in the
meeting after disclosing your interest the following test should be applied

9. Where a matter affects your financial interest or well-being:
a. to a greater extent than it affects the financial interests of the majority of
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision and;
b. areasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it
would affect your view of the wider public interest

You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to
speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must not take part in any discussion or vote
on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a
dispensation.

If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest.

10.Where you have a personal interest in any business of your authority and you have
made an executive decision in relation to that business, you must make sure that any
written statement of that decision records the existence and nature of your interest.

Page 6



Table 1: Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

This table sets out the explanation of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests as set out in the
Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Requlations 2012.

Subject Description
Employment, office, trade, Any employment, office, trade,
profession or vocation profession or vocation carried on for

profit or gain.
[Any unpaid directorship.]

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other
financial benefit (other than from the
council) made to the councillor during the
previous 12-month period for expenses
incurred by him/her in carrying out
his/her duties as a councillor, or towards
his/her election expenses.

This includes any payment or financial
benefit from a trade union within the
meaning of the Trade Union and Labour
Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

Contracts Any contract made between the
councillor or his/her spouse or civil
partner or the person with whom the

Page 7


https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made

councillor is living as if they were
spouses/civil partners (or a firm in which
such person is a partner, or an incorporated
body of which such person is a director* or
a body that such person has a beneficial
interest in the securities of*) and the council
(a) under which goods or services are to be
provided or works are to be executed; and
(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Land and Property

Any beneficial interest in land which is
within the area of the council.

‘Land’ excludes an easement, servitude,
interest or right in or over land which does
not give the councillor or his/her spouse or
civil partner or the person with whom the
councillor is living as if they were spouses/
civil partners (alone or jointly with another)
a right to occupy or to receive income.

Licenses

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to
occupy land in the area of the council for a
month or longer

Corporate tenancies

Any tenancy where (to the councillor's
knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the council; and

(b) the tenant is a body that the councillor,
or his/her spouse or civil partner or the
person with whom the councillor is living as
if they were spouses/ civil partners is a
partner of or a director* of or has a
beneficial interest in the securities* of.

Securities

Any beneficial interest in securities* of a
body where—

(a) that body (to the councillor’'s
knowledge) has a place of business or

land in the area of the council; and

(b) either—

(i) ) the total nominal value of the
securities* exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share

capital of that body; or

(i) if the share capital of that body is of
more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in
which the councillor, or his/ her spouse or
civil partner or the person with whom the
councillor is living as if they were

Page 8




spouses/civil partners has a beneficial
interest exceeds one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of that class.

* ‘director’ includes a member of the committee of management of an industrial and
provident society.

* ‘securities’ means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a
collective investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act
2000 and other securities of any description, other than money deposited with a building
society.

Table 2: Other Registrable Interests

You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is
likely to affect:

a) any body of which you are in general control or management and to which you
are nominated or appointed by your authority

b) any body
(i) exercising functions of a public nature
(if) any body directed to charitable purposes or
(iif) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion
or policy (including any political party or trade union)

Page 9



Guidance on Local Government Association Model Councillor Code of Conduct | Local Government Association

Does the matter directly relate to something in Part A of my register of interests?

You have a DPI and cannot take part Does the matter directly relate to the
without a dispensation finances or wellbeing of an organisation
on Part B of my Register?

Does it affect the financial

You have i ORI and must interests or wellbeing of things
withdraw on my register, my friends,
family or close associates?

|

Are you or they affected more
than most people and would
most people think you might

have your judgement clouded?

No, you have nointerest
to declare

[
Yes, you must not No, you declare it
take part without but can take part

a dispensation

Local Government Association

Guidance on LGA
Model Councillor
Code of Conduct

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 6

REPORT TITLE Wells-Next-The-Sea Neighbourhood Plan Making Report

Executive Summary | The purpose of this report is to formally “make” the Wells-
Next-The-Sea Neighbourhood Plan as part of the statutory
Development Plan for North Norfolk. The Plan was subject
to independent examination and successful referendum on
the 4th of July 2024. The Council has a legal duty to “make”
the neighbourhood plan within 8 weeks of the day after the
referendum (30" August 2024) was held unless it considers
that doing so would breach European Union Obligations.

Options considered. 1. Bring the Referendum version of the Wells-Next-
The-Sea Neighbourhood Plan into effect as soon
as practical and within the 8-week time frame and
by no later than 30" August 2024. This would
mean that the neighbourhood plan forms part of the
Council’s statutory Development Plan for North
Norfolk and will be a material consideration in the
determination of planning applications in the
designated Wells-Next-The-Sea Neighbourhood
Area.

2. To not bring the Neighbourhood Plan into effect.
This would mean that the Neighbourhood Plan would
not form part of the Development Plan for North
Norfolk and would not become a material
consideration in the determination of planning
applications.

Consultation(s) Earlier iterations of the Neighbourhood Plan have undergone
public consultation under Regulation 14 and 16 of the
Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012 (as
amended). The submitted version of the neighbourhood plan
has undergone independent examination and the final
modified version was subject to a public referendum on 4t
July 2024 in accordance with Paragraph 12(4) of Schedule
4B to the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Recommendations 1. In order to comply with the statutory timeframe,
the Planning Policy & Built Heritage Working Party
recommends to the Leader to make a delegated
decision on behalf of Cabinet, that having been
subject to successful local referendum;

a. The Wells-Next-The-Sea Neighbourhood Plan
be made (brought into force) as part of the
statutory Development Plan for North Norfolk
in accordance with section 38A(4) of the
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004
(as amended) as soon as practical and within
the 8 week statutory time frame and no later
than 30th August 2024;

b. The issuing of the Decision Statement

Page 11



required under Regulation 19 of the
Neighbourhood Planning (General)
Regulations 2012 (as amended) in order to
bring it to the attention of the qualifying body,
and the people who live, work and or carry out
business in the Neighbourhood Area, is
delegated to the Director of Planning in
conjunction with the Acting Planning Policy
Manager.

Reasons for
recommendations

All Neighbourhood Development Plans are required to gain
a majority of those voting in favour (50% plus) at a local
referendum in order to proceed and be considered for
adoption by the Local Planning Authority. If the Plan
receives a positive result, then the local planning authority
has a legal duty to bring the plan into force within an eight-
week period following the day after the referendum was
held, unless it considers that doing so would breach
European Union Obligations.

The Referendum version of the Wells-Next-The-Sea
Neighbourhood Development Plan is considered to meet the
basic conditions set out in paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 4B of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and
be compatible with EU obligations as incorporated into UK
law and the Convention rights and complies with relevant
provision made by or under Section 38A and B of the
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended).

Background papers

Further supporting evidence, the referendum version of the
Neighbourhood Plan, Design Guidance and Codes the
examiners report and associate notices can be found at:
www.north-norfolk.gov.uk/wellsnp

Wards affected

Wells-Next-The-Sea

Cabinet member(s)

Clir Andrew Brown, Portfolio Holder for Planning &
Enforcement

Contact Officer

Neighbourhood Plan lead:
lain Withington, Acting Planning Policy Manager
lain.withington@north-norfolk.gov.uk

Links to key documents:

Corporate Plan:

Developing our communities

Page 12



https://www.north-norfolk.gov.uk/wellsnp
mailto:Iain.withington@north-norfolk.gov.uk

Medium Term Financial

Strategy (MTFS) N/A

Council Policies &
Strategies

Adopted and emerging Local Plan

Corporate Governance:

Is this a key decision No

Has the public interest
test been applied

No

Details of any previous

decision(s) on this N/A

matter

1.1

2.2

Purpose of the report

The purpose of this report is to seek authority to bring into effect and “make”
the Wells-Next-The-Sea Neighbourhood Plan, as part of the statutory
Development Plan for North Norfolk in accordance with section 38A (4) of the
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004. In doing so the Neighbourhood
Plan will be a material consideration in the determination of planning
applications in the identified Wells-Next-The-Sea Neighbourhood Area.

Introduction & Background

The provisions of the Localism Act 2011 introduced powers to allow local
communities to prepare Neighbourhood Development Plans and to shape
future development within their area. North Norfolk District Council positively
supports communities to be involved in producing a Neighbourhood
Development Plan and actively encourages community-led development.
Wells-Next-The-Sea town council as the “qualifying body” have been
preparing the neighbourhood plan since the application for the designation of
the parish as a Neighbourhood Area was approved in February 2019. The
Plan is the fifth town/parish Council to bring forward a successful
Neighbourhood Plan in the District and to reach this formal ‘adoption’ stage.

Neighbourhood Plans should be bespoke and specific, addressing land use
planning issues at a local level in support of and in general conformity with
the strategic policies of the North Norfolk Local Plan. They should not
promote less development than set out in the strategic policies for the area
and should actively seek opportunities to allocate additional growth and
provide more locally derived policy considerations based on appropriate
evidence and general conformity with the strategic policies of the Council and
wider development plan. The policies can help shape sustainable
development by influencing local planning decisions as material
considerations in the determination of an appropriate application.

Page 13




23

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

3.2

All Neighbourhood Plans are required to be legally compliant and meet a set
of requirements referred to as ‘the basic conditions’ under schedule 4B
section 8 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended); these
are that they:

e have regard to national policies and advice contained in guidance
issued by the Secretary of State;

e contribute to the achievement of sustainable development;

e are in general conformity with the strategic policies contained in the
development plans for the area (Local Plan /Core Strategy);

e do not breach, and be otherwise compatible with EU obligations;

are not likely to have a significant effect on a European site either
alone or in combination with other plans or projects.

An earlier version of the emerging neighbourhood plan underwent formal
public and statutory consultiaon under regulation 14 of the Neighbourhood
Planning (General) Regulations 2012 (as amended) in July-September 2022.

Following a further review and revision, the emerging draft neighbourhood
plan was submitted to the Council for independent examination on 20" June
2023 and the submitted plan was published for consultation under regulation
16 between 2" October and 13" November 2023.

The draft neighbourhood plan was subject to independent examination and a
report issued by the independent examiner on 15" April 2024.

On 20 May 2024 the statutory Decision Statement was issued. The notice
publicised the decision that the Council had considered the independent
recommendations and the reasons for them, including any proposed
modifications and that the Council agrees that, subject to the incorporation of
the modifications set out in the report, and any necessary further
consequential changes to the supporting text, the Neighbourhood Plan should
proceed to public referendum.

The referendum version of the neighbourhood plan, supporting
documentation, incorporating the Councils required modifications and the
examiners report can be found at www.north-norfolk.gov.uk/wellsnp

Proposals and Options

All Neighbourhood Development Plans are required to gain a majority of
those voting in favour (i.e_50% plus on the day) at a local referendum in order
to proceed and be considered for adoption by the Local Planning Authority. If
the Plan receives a positive result, then under Paragraph 38A(4)(a)&(b) of the
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended) the Council has
a legal duty to bring the plan into force as soon as reasonably practicable.
The date prescribed for such purposes’ is the last day of an eight-week
period following the day after the referendum was held, unless the Council
considers that doing so would breach European Union Obligations.

The specified question asked at referendum was “Do you want North Norfolk
District Council to use the Neighbourhood Plan for Wells-Next-The-Sea to

1 Section 18A(1) The Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012 (as amended 2016)

age


http://www.north-norfolk.gov.uk/wellsnp

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

help it decide planning applications in the Neighbourhood Area?”

On 4th July 2024 a positive outcome was reached by the local
community. With 58% of the electorate voting, 819 votes supported the
neighbourhood plan while 175 voted against. 82.4% of those that voted on
the day were in favour of its use in the determination of relevant planning
applications. The referendum was held in conjunction with the UK
Parliamentary General Election.

In order to comply with regulations, once the Plan is “made” i.e brought into
force) by the District Council a Decision Statement must be published on the
District Council’'s website. This Decision Statement must also be made
available using other available means to demonstrate that the District Council
has resolved to ‘make’ the Neighbourhood Plan. The Council must notify the
relevant town/parish council of its decision and bring it to the attention of any
other person or organisation who asked to be informed about the decision.

On adoption there is also the requirement to undertake minor consequential
changes to the referendum version of the neighbourhood plan e.g. to update
dates, document title and to undertake updates to the adopted Policies Map
which accompanies the Development Plan. This Policies Map illustrates
geographically the application of the policies in the adopted Development
Plan for the District. The update of the Policies Map is to ensure compliance
with paragraph 9 of the Local Planning Regulations 2012.

The Council must also publish a final copy of the made Neighbourhood Plan
and make it available on the website and through other media.

The Council maintains the option not to make the Neighbourhood Plan
under 38A(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as
amended), if it believes that the plan would be incompatible with any
European Union obligations or Human Rights conventions.

The Wells-Next-The-Sea Neighbourhood Development Plan is considered to
meet the basic conditions set out in paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 4B of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and be compatible with
EU obligations as incorporated into UK law and the Convention rights and
complies with relevant provision made by or under Section 38A and B of the
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended).

Corporate Priorities

Neighbourhood plans, and the Council’s support in their production, assists
the council in achieving its corporate priorities. In particular, the
Neighbourhood Plan seeks to ensure the local community has influence in
decisions on relevant planning applications and, supports the Council in its
delivery of affordable housing and in addressing the wider housing needs of
the parish.

Financial and Resource Implications

The Council’s support for neighbourhood planning is contained in the existing
Local Plan Budget, supplemented by DLUHC (formally known as MHCLG)
grant. There are no further financial implications within this report. The local
planning authority is responsible for financing the independent examination
and referendum for each neighbourhood plan. Should the NP not be “made”
there is likely to be resource and minor financial implications.

Page 15



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Legal Implications

A failure to “make” the Neighbourhood Plan and within the decreed time limit
would mean that the Council would be in breach of their legal duty.

Section 38A(1) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as
amended) (as enabled by Part 6, Chapter 3, Section 116 of the Localism Act
2011) grants local communities the right to set policies through a
neighbourhood plan as part of the planning system for determining planning
applications. It is not a legal requirement but a right which communities can
choose to use. On adoption it forms part of the statutory development plan
and sits alongside the Local Plan.

Under section 38A (4) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004
(as amended), local planning authorities have a legal duty to make a
neighbourhood development plan following a positive referendum result.
Under section 38A (6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004
(as amended), the only exception to this is if the Council considers that it
would be incompatible with any European Union obligations or Human Rights
conventions.

The Policies Map illustrates geographically the application of the policies in
the adopted development plan. The adoption of the Policies Map is to ensure
compliance with Regulation 9 Town and Country (Local Planning) (England)
Regulations 2012.

In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 19 of the Neighbourhood
Planning (General) Regulations 2012, once the neighbourhood plan is
formally made by the Council‘s ‘Decision Statement’, setting out the decision
to make the Plan and their reasons for it, it is required to be published on the
Council’s website, and elsewhere if it's considered necessary, to publicise
such decision to those who live and work in the neighbourhood area.

Risks
A failure to “make” the Neighbourhood Plan and within the decreed time limit
would mean that the Council would be in breach of their legal duty.

Net Zero Target

No assessment has been made against the council’'s Net Zero 2030 Strategy
& Climate Action Plan.

Equality, Diversity & Inclusion

Under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, the ‘general duty’ on public
authorities is set out as follows:

A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the
need to —

a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other
conduct that is prohibited by or under this Act;

b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it;

c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it.

Page 16


https://modgov.north-norfolk.gov.uk/documents/s8597/NNDC%20Net%20Zero%20Strategy%20Climate%20Action%20Plan%20v2.pdf
https://modgov.north-norfolk.gov.uk/documents/s8597/NNDC%20Net%20Zero%20Strategy%20Climate%20Action%20Plan%20v2.pdf

9.2

10.

11.

End

There are no direct implications on equality within this report. The
neighbourhood development plan has been subject to a requirement within
the ‘basic conditions’ not to breach any EU obligations or any Human Right
obligations. This was tested at the independent examination.

Community Safety issues
N/A

Conclusion and Recommendations

The Wells-Next-The-Sea Neighbourhood Plan has been prepared in
accordance with the relevant legislative requirements, including public
consultation, independent examination and local referendum. More than 50%
of those voting in the referendum voted in favour of the plan and therefore the
Council is formally required to make the plan.

Subject to cabinet approval or appropriate scheme of delegation to the leader
in order to meet statutory deadlines it is recommended that the
neighbourhood plan be made by resolution and the Decision Statement be
issued within the statutory 8-week period and no later than 30" August 2024.
Once made, the neighbourhood plan will become part of the statutory
development plan. It will thereafter be an important material consideration in
the determination of planning applications for development in the parish of
Wells-Next-The-Sea.

2. In order to comply with the statutory timeframe, the Planning
Policy & Built Heritage Working Party recommends to the Leader
to make a delegated decision on behalf of Cabinet, that having
been subject to successful local referendum;

a. The Wells-Next-The-Sea Neighbourhood Plan be made
(brought into force) as part of the statutory Development
Plan for North Norfolk in accordance with section 38A(4) of
the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as
amended) as soon as practical and within the 8 week
statutory time frame and no later than 30th August 2024;

b. The issuing of the Decision Statement required under
Regulation 19 of the Neighbourhood Planning (General)
Regulations 2012 (as amended) in order to bring it to the
attention of the qualifying body, and the people who live,
work and or carry out business in the Neighbourhood Area,
is delegated to the Director of Planning in conjunction with
the Acting Planning Policy Manager.

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

North Walsham Development Brief

Executive Summary | This report seeks the approval from Members for the use
of the updated North Walsham Development Brief in
assisting in the determination of proposals in association
with the strategic policies and site allocation NW62/A,
Land West of North Walsham as detailed in the emerging
Local Plan (hereafter referred to as eLP).

Options Considered | The Planning Policy and Built Heritage Working Party has
previously considered the alternatives to approving the
Development Brief, which is a condition of the emerging
Local Plan site allocation policy NW62/A. Not approving
the Development Brief could significantly delay the
application process for the site and the ability of the
Council to rely on the site within the eLP’s housing
delivery trajectory and the Councils updated Five Year
Housing Land Supply Statement.

An option remains that further work could be requested
prior to endorsement to provide additional certainty or
update the Development Brief to any new or upcoming
changes in national legislation or to reflect newer
version(s) of the eLP.

Consultation(s) Public Consultation on the draft development brief was
undertaken from 4" September — 15t October 2023. The
Council had consulted prior to this on the scope of the
development brief, a draft Master Plan, Vision and set of
high-level principles of development. The Development
Brief builds on these themes.

Recommendations Members are asked to recommend to Cabinet that:

e The Development Brief is endorsed as a material
consideration in order to assist in the
development and determination of applications in
relation to the emerging site allocation, Land West
of North Walsham (NW62/A)

and

e Prior to Cabinet, authority to make further minor
changes to the Development Brief is delegated to
the acting Planning Policy Manager.

Reasons for The Local Plan is now at an advanced stage of
recommendations examination and has undergone Public Examination.

Preparation and prior approval of the Development Brief is
a policy requirement of the site allocation in the Local Plan
(NW62/A). Its approval by the Council will be a key
indicator of the site’s deliverability in the ongoing eLP
examination. Approval is also required in order to progress
the next stages of developing a Design Code for the site

Page 19



and to assist in the determination of an outline planning
application for the site, expected in Autumn 2024.

Background papers

The Submission version of the Local Plan, background
papers and supporting evidence including the previous
consultation documents for North Walsham and the
Council’'s Hearing Statements at Local plan examination
are published and available on the Councils emerging
Local Plan examination Library Home | Local Plan
Examination Library (north-norfolk.gov.uk)

Wards affected

North Walsham wards

Cabinet ClIr

member(s)

Andrew Brown, Portfolio holder for Planning

Contact Officer

Matthew Gutteridge — Senior Planning Policy Officer

Links to key documents:

Corporate Plan:

Production of the Local Plan is a cross cutting theme in
regard to delivery of the Corporate Plan’s priorities.

Medium Term Financial
Strategy (MTFS)

N/A

Council Policies &
Strategies

Emerging Local Plan, Housing Strategy.

Corporate Governance:

Is this a key decision

No

Has the public interest
test been applied

N/A

Details of any previous
decision(s) on this

August 2023 — Members were presented with a summary of
the development brief and key highways proposals included

matter within
December 2023 — Members were informally presented with
a more in-depth review of the emerging development brief
and invited to provide any commentary and feedback prior
to finalisation.

1. Purpose of the report

The emerging North Norfolk Local Plan proposes a large-scale urban extension to
the west of North Walsham. The draft Local Plan policy attached to the proposed

Page 20


https://www.north-norfolk.gov.uk/tasks/planning-policy/local-plan-examination-library/
https://www.north-norfolk.gov.uk/tasks/planning-policy/local-plan-examination-library/

allocation includes a requirement that Planning Permission will only be granted
subject to a number of requirements. One such condition is the prior approval before
the determination of the first application of a comprehensive Development Brief
incorporating a site wide Vision and Master Plan demonstrating how the development
will respond to the particular characteristics of the site and detailing the delivery of all
of the uses and infrastructure required in this policy?.

2. Introduction & Background

The preparation and approval of a Development Brief is an important stage in the
planning of the site. It is a tool often used on largescale, multi-phase developments to
establish the basic principles that subsequent planning applications should be
informed by and should help guide the determination of any such applications. The
site-specific policy set out in the submitted emerging Local Plan (as modified at the
Examination in Public) requires the prior approval of the Development Brief, Design
Code and other technical documents that will be produced at a later date.

The in-principal decision to allocate this site has been tested via the emerging Local
Plan (eLP) examination. The Hearing Sessions for the examination ended in March
2024, and the initial findings and next stages are expected to be outlined shortly via a
letter from the examining Inspector. This is expected soon after the General Election.
However, the selection of the site and the principal of development for the inclusion
in the submitted eLP-has already been established through extensive site
assessment, consultation (both internal and publicly) and through previous
discussions with Members.

Production of the Development Brief has been led by the site promoters in
conjunction with officers and statutory consultees and has involved public input. A
public consultation for the draft Development Brief took place in September 2023
where responses were received by members of the public and both internal &
external consultees. The site promoters then subsequently produced a revised
version of the Development Brief in December / January 2023 which the Planning
Policy Team presented to Members through an informal workshop and invited
feedback. During this time, members of the public who attended public consultation
events were invited to provide feedback on the North Walsham development. A total
of 147 responses were received by the end of the consultation period from those who
attended the public consultation events. The most common key themes from the
public feedback were:

o The site’s ability to integrate with the existing community through existing and
new linkages

e The site’s impact on the environment and Climate Change

e Providing housing for a range of needs
Transport and the site’s impact on the local network — especially the B1150
and impacts on Coltishall

o Design Quality

e Green Infrastructure — especially taking into account the historical and local
importance of Weaver's Way and the site’s impact on this. Also impact on
wildlife and habitats

e Community Facilities

o Pedestrian and Cycle links

! Incorporating proposed modification presented at EIP March 2024

Page 21



Feedback provided during the workshop by Members in December 2023 mainly
agreed with that put forward during the consultation and sought further engagement
of officers to ensure greater clarity and address presentational issues. These
comments then fed into further engagement between the Planning Policy Team and
site promoters and an updated iteration of the Development Brief was provided to the
Council on 5™ July 2024

The production of this Development Brief is a clear indicator that the site promoters
are committed to bringing this site forward for development. Endorsing the Brief for
informing and for use in the determination of subsequent planning applications is a
key milestone in the site’s process towards delivery.

3. Proposals and Options

The updated version involves no significant changes to the fundamental design of the
site. Key elements of the site such as the link road, school location, open space and
residential character areas / parcels remain the same however, updated language and
references, more detail and ‘hooks’ are now provided throughout the Development
Brief on other areas of infrastructure and key matters so as to enable a clearer focus
and more Council control during planning application stages. Specific details on design
within each character area have been removed with direct reference to the information
being included and explored further through the creation of the Design Code. Changes
were also made to the layout of the Development Brief itself. Some of the key changes
are as follows:

e The Brief has been shortened in length, removing the pages that did not serve
a purpose to the function of the Brief.

e The Brief has been simplified for clarity. Some pages detailing the site’s
history, existing transport links and existing land-uses have been moved to an
appendix at the end of the document.

e More detail has been added on the Transport Hub being proposed in the
southern portion of the site (Pg. 53), near to the southern access point, and
establishes how buses are expected to turn within the site.

e The Brief now provides more detail on the requirements for self-build plots and
care, including their integration across the development.

e The Brief now includes improved maps which provide annotations to help
identify certain uses, and map legends have also been improved.

e The Brief has been updated to reflect the latest version of the National
Planning Policy Framework.

e More detail is provided on primary and secondary frontages across the site to
help indicate the relationship between dwellings and residential streets.

« An additional Local Equipped Area for Play is detailed in the Southern
Character Area map.

» Additional hook to ensure moves towards carbon reduction through design is
addressed within the Design Code and future planning applications.

The version is based on the policy position at submission of the Local Plan and
covers the full extent of the proposed allocation. It should be noted that the
consortium is only able to bring forward a proposal that reflects their land holdings as
detailed in Fig 7.1 and that the policy is yet to be fully concluded through
modifications put forward during the examination process. These proposed

Page 22



modifications clarify the overall housing requirements in terms of residential and
specialist adult care but mainly clarify the additional transport work required as part of
an application and reflect the subsequent Statement of Common ground signed by a
number of parties, including the Council.

The Planning Policy Team advise that the Development Brief, as attached, provides
a decent basis from which to build upon in terms of influencing planning applications,
informing the determination of any such applications and aiding the production of a
Design Code.

As part of the Recommendations, authority is sought to enable minor editing changes
should it be necessary to make some to the Development Brief — e.g. due to changes
resulting from the findings of the eLP examination or changes in national policy
positions.

Further work with Bidwells as the site promoters has now started on the creation of
the Design Code. It is this Design Code that will seek to build on the layout and the
in-principal hooks contained in the Development Brief and will add more detail to
inform the emerging development proposals and aid in their determination.

As well as our Planning Policy Team, Officers from the Council's Development
Management and Conservation, Design and Landscape Teams have been involved in
discussions on the Brief and how it will link to the proposed Design Code and planning
applications.

A copy of the July 2024 version of the Development Brief has been provided as an
appendix to this report.

An option remains not to accept the Development Brief in this form and or request
further additions and delegating this to officers. However, it is considered that the work
has been taken as far as it can be in the time scales and resources available through
the partnership work of Bidwells and the Planning Policy team.

If a decision on the Development Brief is deferred, it could impact and delay the
anticipated submission of an initial outline application expected Autumn 2024, and the
preceding public consultation that is expected to be undertaken by the site promoters
in the summer. Additionally, there may be wider ramifications on the delivery
timescales of the site which could have an impact on the Council’s future 5-Year
Housing Land Supply and ongoing Local Plan examination.

Whilst it is hoped that progress from here will be smooth, it is recognised that at the
time of writing this report there is some uncertainty as to what the contents of the
Inspector’s letter on the Local Plan will include and when it will arrive. It is possible
therefore, that (a) the Working Party will receive an update regarding this letter at the
meeting and (b) Officers might decide, after the meeting, that an additional Working
Party discussion — and potentially further work — is required on the Development Brief
prior to it being finalised / reported to Cabinet. This could involve taking the Brief to the
next available Working Party and Cabinet thereafter.

4. Corporate Priorities
N/A
5. Financial and Resource Implications

Page 23



10.

11.

No known financial implications, there are some resource implications for the
team should further work be necessary.

Legal Implications
There are no known legal implications arising from this report.
Risks

There remains a residual risk of the emerging Local Plan being modified
through the Examination process and through the requirements of further
planning reform which, could undermine the production of the Plan to date. For
example, further changes to the National Planning Policy Framework, NPPF.
There is also a reputational risk if the Council opts not to endorse the
Development Brief at this time along with unintended consequences such as
delay to other work streams.

Net ZeroTarget

N/A

Equality, Diversity & Inclusion

Not a relevant consideration at this time.

Community Safety issues

N/A
Conclusion and Recommendations

Following the changes made to the draft brief, Members are asked to
recommend to Cabinet:

e The development brief is endorsed as a material consideration in
order to assist in the development and determination of
applications in relation to the emerging site allocation, Land West
of North Walsham (NW62/A)

and

e Prior to Cabinet, authority to make further minor changes to the
Development Brief is delegated to the acting Planning Policy
Manager.

Attached Development Brief, July 2024

Page 24



BIDWELLS

(EVELOPMENT BRIEF

X
-
0
o
O
<
=
<
»
<
S
=
14
o
<
LL
O
o
LL
S
-
3

MASTERPLANNING,
LANDSCAPE AND
ASSESSMENT

July 2024

JL‘\




=remcte s Sicr W3 ) Kl AVAND T AT

IdVOSANYT ONINNYIJH3ILSYIN

paJapisu0) UoiEIUSWNI0Q Jayl0
9€02-910¢ UE|d |ED0T H|OLON YHUON
aping ubisaq |euoneN

yiomawiel] Aoljod Buiuue|d jeuoneN

1X3LNOD ADI'10d "S0

1S3M
NVHSTVM HLYON
04 NOISIA 3HL 10

43149 1INJINdO13A3d
dHL1 40 NOILNTOA3 "€0

joug ay} Jo snjejs ay |

$S900.1d Juswdojarsq au} jo sabelg ay|
seug ay) pasedaid oypn

431489 LNJINdO13A3d
dH1 1NOogVv °¢0

saA0alqo

NOILONAOYINI “LO

SIN3d1INOD

SOUIOH
diysbery A\
\

TIHAOI

sjuawdojana

£491€00010 48quwnu 82uaal] GLOZ
pantasal spybu 1y WbLuAdos umold G ejep dew jeybip Asaing soueupiO
wouj paanpoidal sdew SO fIY 6#F0Z000L 42qUINU 32U3217T SO SieMpIg

¥20¢/L0/60 3¥ed

hordg

Koiad ajeiueQq :Aq pamalnay

:paubig

¥20¢/.0/60 -23ed

LOdVY \_l /«S% >

“uo:_mw_w

(@)

uooeg sewouy] g Aolad 9|l2iueq :Aq ?Emno%
Jaug uswdojana( :}Hodail Jo adA]

dnolig

diysbe|q 9 ||loA0T ‘sjuswidojers ODST aweu JusiD

1S9\ WEYS|EAA YION :dweu a|sg

aouelnssy Ajenp

amynsu
mQUWmmu.ﬂwu




- R L I L e M e P e T S

ue|disysepy 61 uonenbay - o xipuaddy
ue|diajsely uoneynsuo) - 4 xipuaddy

|043U09) WNIJIOSUO)
UIy}Im pue] ueld Jayse - 3 xipuaddy

sisAjeuy @ }1xaju09 9IS -  Xipuaddy

}IX3ajuo0n
Aaijod Ayjiqeureysng - 9 xipuaddy

sainbi4 jo 3s17 - g xipuaddy

SJUBWNJ0(] 92UdIBJ3Y - Y Xipuaddy

a|qe] aoueldwon Adljod

suoneoiddy

NOISNTONOD °LL

90Ls/110

90UBUIBA0D)
Buiseyd

21njoniiselu|

Ad3AINTEd
FHNLONYLSVHANI 0L

ealy Jajoeley) uiayinosg

a)ua) |e207 ¥ ealy Jajoeley) [elua)
ealy Jajoeley uisyuoN

[euspisay

awAoldw3

Ayanosuuo) jeusayul

SS90y

21NjonJiseliu] usaln)

NHOMINVH AL
IN3INdO1T3A3A 60

a|npayos ylomaluel4 Juswdojara(

S371dIONIdd A3 "80

aIny|NoLogY

ABojoo]

uoneyabap

Aunqeureisng
AydeiBodo|

syuI 8j2A0 B ueLsapad
uodsuel] angng

. SM3IA
suoneubisaq Buluue|d
SUOIJIPUOD PUNOID) g UOHEBUILLEILUOD 3|qISSOd
abeurelq g sty poo|4
sallepunog a)sg

asn vcmnﬂ_

SJuleljsuo) pue mm_tcntoaa%
SISATVYNV 3LIS "0

sisAleuy wio4 jjing
Apnis ABojoydiopy
Apnig [ensip a)s
solydelbowaQ
uonedoT 8ls

a)s 8yl

1X31NOD 90



3dVOSANYT ONINNVIdHILSYIN

LIV

0Z0Z ‘12uno) a11yspiojpag [eRUdD
aaueping apo) ubiseq pue jaug juswdojaraqg

 Juswidojanap
aly} 4o} se|diound Aoy pue seAjaslqo ‘uoisiA ay) «

‘passalppe aq [fim
Asy) moy pue sjis ay) punole pue uo saiiunyoddo
pue sjuieljsuod Aue Jo uoneaynuspl ayl «

‘aauepinb pue sejaljod (20|
pue [euoneu S}aall a)is ay] Moy Jo uoneuedxe ue .

:sapnjoul pue suojeoijdde

buruueyd ainyny epinb 0} JepJo ul juswidojensp
210} sigjoweled ay) S}es )| 18SIN0 8y} Lot
Jusuidofensp e jo ubisap 8y} aauanyuil 0] S)uspISa.
pue siapjoyexe)s smojje jaliq jusiudojensap v,

¢431¥8 LNJINdO13A3A V S| LVHM

‘Alepunog uoiesoje ay; uiyim suoneoldde Buiuueld
alnjn} jo uoneltedald ay} Jo) aouepinb apinocid o] ‘¢

‘Buiseyd pue

adeospue| ‘aoueleadde [enjdasuod ‘Alisusp ‘wuo)
‘XIw ‘yuswanow ‘ssasoe Buipnjour ‘uawidojansp
ay) Buluuidispun sejdiould peoiq ay) sullep o] 7

"WeyYs|ep YLOoN Jo aining

ay} adeys Ajnjssaoons o} Buidjay ‘yimoib 1o} 1sAeen
e se Bunoe 1s)1um ‘ebueyn ayewin oy Ajaainoeold
spuodsal Jey} 3Jomiau ainjaniiselsu| usalsy buoss

B uiyum ‘spasu jo abuel e 1o} Buisnoy Buipiaoid
‘Ayunwiwoo Bugsixa ay) 0} saINquIU0D AjeAlisod pue
‘Uum pajelbajul ||lom si BUS 8y} aINsua 0} ‘WeySs|ep
UIION JO 1SS\ PUET 10} UDISIA 8] 9}EDIUNWIWOD O] 'L

ale Jalg uswdojaaa(g siul Jo saanoalqo Asy ay |

‘apon ubisaq e Ag pauuldiapun ag os[e [[IM Y2Iym
‘(sjuoneardde Buiuued auino ainng jo uoneledsid
ay} apinb jim Jaug uswdojaaaq ay| Aolod siyy

ul paninbal ainjonJiseljul pue sasn ay} Jo ||e Jo
Kianijap auj Buijielep pue ajis ay) JO solsLISIoRIBYD
JejnonJted ay) 0} puodsal |Im juawdojaasp ay) moy
Bunensuowsap ‘ueld Ja1Sel pue UoIsiA SpIm alis B
Bunesodiooul ‘Joug yuswdojaaag anisuayaldwod e Jo
uondope pue uoieledald ay} salinbal \y/ZopN Ao1j0d

‘Weys|ep

YopN ul pasayo saniuawe Bunisixa ay) o [am a)ejal
yalym sagialas 21gnd pajeoo| pue pauue|d 5]
apiaold 0} 1nq ‘puellap 1@aw 0} Buisnoy |eucnippg
apinoid Ajuo jou 0} Aylunioddo yum ‘weysiegy
ylloN 0} uoisuedxa [B2160| e sjussaid ajis w_w
o

,’9]BJS8 [BLISNPUI BY} pUB PROY JBWI0ID) ‘PROY
yoimaop Bupjuiy peod e pue saiijiog) Ajunwiiod
‘aunjoniselju usalb ‘puej Juswifojdiis jo sa.ejosly
/ ‘sbunjamp 0081 Ajgjewixoidde, 10y payeoo|e S|
uolsualxs uegin eygql ayl 1ey; saynuap! Aojod ay |

"weys|ep

UHON JO IS\ PUeT '/ZOMN Adljod se
umouy ‘ueld |e207 buiblawsa |1ouno?)
JouisIg ¥|0HON YHON |y} ul uoljedo|e
Buibiawa ue si }1sepn Wweys|ep) YLoN

NOILONAOALNI

10



S e R I T e L e B T e e e L |

uonea07 ays ‘1L a4nbi
~- e

snipey Apnjs wyz Yiaia

Aiepunog ays D
anN3Iaoan

s,
" ‘.-




T — e el e FYANIL M

IdVOSANYT ONINNVIdH3LSYIN

SI %[OLION ‘WeypuowAp ul yied s,Welljip je
Juswdojanap ayj ‘|jeAoT ypum diysisujied uf

‘sawioy
089 Jo Juswdojersp ayj 1oj aliysabprquen
‘Jaodepii7 wi 8yis asoe-0/ B palinboe sey
diysbej ‘sdiystseupied sy ybnoay | juswdojansp
[enuapisa. [euoibal ul ymoib aje)ijioe) 0} siay)o
ypm bupsuyied Aq ajou oibsjelis e Aejd ueo i

1nq ‘suoje sisua buisnoy ay) BUIAJOS JO UOISIA

S) [y[n) Jouued )i jey) sebpsimouoe diysbe|4

‘weysiei
yuopN ui Jjing buisq asoy; Jo 0oz Ajejewixoidde
yjim sawoy 00/ 4910 jjing sey diysbe|4 ojI0N
Y1IoN SS0uoY ‘uoIbal ay) SS0IOE SBWOY 8jgepioye
MaUu 000t 01 8s0ja pjing o} suejd diysbejo —
sieaf aAll ]xau 8y} 1an0 puy “8les jayiew uado
XIS pue salwoy diysiaumo paieys 6¢L pjos
‘Sawioy ajgepioye Mau )9 PaioaAljap SaWoH
diysbel4 Lz/020Z U] 181s8yojo) pue puelpeo.g
HIOYNS JS8M pue JseF H|0JION YInoS HjOjON
ypop ui jjing Bureq Ajiolew ayy ypim ‘uotbal sy}
SS0J0B SalIoy 8jgeploye mau 06S ‘L papirod

sey sawoH diysbe| sieaf saiy) }se| 8y} J8AQ

‘asodind Joj jyoad ) syjeo
diysbe|4 — sswoy ajqepioye asow buipiroid ojui
sayew )i jijoid Aue sjseaulal i ‘Sawioy ajqepioye

pue jayew-uado y)ogq jo sapiroid e Sy "SISLID
Buisnoy ayj aAjos 0] UOISIA pue asodind [eroos
Buo.js e ypm sadojensp e si sawoH diysbe|o

SAWIOH

diysbel4 N\

‘yoeoudde
uo-spuey e pue uoneynsuod aijgnd Juswabebus
Japjoyaxe}s aAIsuayalsdwos ybnoiy) seRiunuLo9

Buysixe ay) Buioueyus pue Bunusws|dwoo uo
§n20J jey)] sjuaLudojaasp MauU I8AJ|BP O] LLIB 8/A

‘suoneidse Aoijod jsujebe syndino

8/qIbue] JoAlfap 0] SIoqUIBH PUR SIBIYQ [12UN0D
Buiiqeus ‘swsyos ey} ulylm pul em sebuejeyo
ay} 03 suoijnjos spinoid o) swes) Aieuldiosip
-1INW pes| WnijJosuoy ay | Jo siaquusul

J8yjo 8y} yum sayjabo] jim oym aausiiedxa
jueayiubis yyum sjeuorssajoid jusiudojarap
paiyijenb Ajybiy jo sesudwos wes) 1np

1oyeW
Apedoud jeoo) ayj pue sjsetsjul Ajunuwiwos (eoo|
‘uoneoo| ajis 8y} jo Buipuejsispun ybnoioy;

e U0 papunoj aie sjuawdojansp [eljuspisal
|N{SSB00NS ]SO pUR ]1S8q 8Y] 8Asljag e

“UIYJIM XI0M SM SISUMOPUET pUB SBIILIOYINY
/B207 ‘saniunwiwon ay) Aq pejoadsal aq o] pue
sjuawidojenap Jejdwexa apiroid 0] si Auedwioo e
SB UOISIA INQ) U8jowold pue] aibejel)s papuny
-jj8s e sI Auedwoo sy “y/OLION ‘YaimiopN Jeau
pajeoo| sisyienbpeay sy yum Auedwood pajioiiop
M play Adieaud e si sjuswdoisasg 00S3

sjuswdojanag

00s3

ATOH44dON
HLAdON

o
"SMO||0} Seljied wniosuo)) ay1go

yoea uo uonewlsoyul Jsyung (DANN) __oc:o@
Joulsia Y|0HON YHON Yjim uoneloqeljod @
‘Alepunog uoljedo||e ay} Jo yonuw mc_‘_m>®o
slaumopue| yum sjuswaaibe aney Apuiol
oym ‘(,wnnlosuo) ay], Jsyealay) [|9A07

pue dnolg) diysbe|q ‘sjuswdojanag

09S3 Jo Buisudwos wnijIosuod e Jo

Jleyaq uo pasedald usaqg sey juswnoop siy |

431¥9 3HL d3dVvd3dd OHM



- R R R T e L I e L L R e L e T

"uoibal Jno Joj S|iiyS 8jqeurejsns ‘wiaj

-Buoj ui Jusuiiseaul pijos pue saiiunioddo mau

~ Buuq sjuswdojessp ino ainsue 0} siaujled ureyo
 Ajddns pue Jojoenjuoogns [B20] JO Wead) pajsn.) ino
| Y)IM Se [jom Se 3IoM Jisy) JJoddns o) saijlieyo pue
sjooyos ‘suoiesiuebio [eao] yim A|esolo iom e

"SalIUNUILLIOD
Ano ui anes| am Aoebs| Buijsel ayj pue piing am
sowoy Ayenb-ybiy ay) uo sanjesino apLid em
‘uojsapoLun je ajis uoideoxa jeini e uo sawoy
SNeyAISSed Bunjesiq-punoib ino o JJoH ‘wie-
yjesH je sjuswdojerep ainuej-paxiw diysbey
AN0o WwodH 1 ypm ajadwwios uey) Jayjel eale [eao]
auyj Juswaldwiod jey) Jjadojeasp pue Jojoriuod e
yjoq se spoefoid bBuLiealjep jo piodad yoed) buous
B 8ABY 8/ ‘X8SS3 pue aliysabpuquen) yjouns
%jo440p Ssouoe ajdoad gg ) punoue sAojdws pue
: )ied sseauisng pue|peolg je paseq s/ uoibay
. elbuy jseg s,jjano] “sieaf gg oo Joj elbuy jseg
ur Bunjiom usaq sey dnous [jepuis uebiopy sy

"‘aLIBYIS 8aNpay UogieD 8y} Jspun ‘safjiyoy

Aq psjipne Ajjuspusdapur usaq eAey sainbiy
SUOISSILLIS 1IN0 8peIap B I8A0 10) pUe SAIJBRIUf
 sjebue| peseg-90uslos ayj Aq uojejpaiooe uieh
0] pliom 8y} uj S8juedwiod Jsiy 8y) JO BUO 1M M

-abueyo bunse| juswajdwi [je ued am moy

UO wiojul pue 8)eonps o} sjuslio pue sislddns
3m Buiop ale am YIom ay) pue uleyd anjea aljua
JNo SS0J2k SUOISSIWa Bulonpal 0] JUsLIPLILLIOD
1no sasiubooas 8109s 8y ‘sieaf omj jsed ayj 1oJ

.V, ue aasiyoe o) Auedwios uoljontjsuod yn Ajuo
8y} pue LzZ0Z 10} bunsi| Y, S.dgo 8y} ersiyoe o}
10Jo8s uoijonsuod ay; ur Auedwoa yn Ajuo ay)
bureq 4go se yons suopesiuebio Aq diysiepes|
ino Joj pasiubooa. Afjuspuadsapul usaq aAey oA
"sjebue; jJuswiuianob jo soueape ul Ajjueoyiubis
‘0c0z Aq oiez uogien japN Buirsiyoe 0] pajILILLIOD
ale em ‘dnois) jjepuis uebiopy ayj jo jied sy

‘dnoug) sy uiypm ssiuedwoo

Jayjo yum diysteuyied ui Ajxejdwos pue azis jo
aaibap ybiy e yum sjosloid uo axej o) Ajpqeded
By} sn senlb yibusi)s [eloueUl SNOWIOUS

Y3IM SN20j [B30] JO UORUIQUIOD BJB] SIU |

‘uonjeleusboy ueqin

pue Buisnoy diysisujied ‘saoinias Auadoid InQ
14 ‘8injonujselu) 9 UoiINISUOL) JO SUOISIAID 8Al
ybnouy; sjiodaud J] "siojoas ajealid pue pajeinbai
‘oiygnd ayj ur Buneiado pue seafojdws 0099
punose Buifojdws ‘uqQ £3F Jo enusAal [enuue ylm
dnoub uoneiausbal pue uonaNISU0D M Buipes)
e ‘o/d dnous) jjepuis uebiopy ayj Jo jied si [jaAoT

. ‘spooyinoqybiou
ajelsusbal pue sswoy Bunsixe ulejuiew pue
ysiqunyal 0} sisuped ino yum 1ay3abo] xiom
am ‘sawoy mau Buylies pue Buipyng ‘Buiubissp
se Jjem sy “Buinlf pajsisse pue aaueusjuiew
pauued juswysiqinia. ‘buisnoy jexiew usdo
‘prng-mau buipnjour uonessusbai paj-buisnoy
ur asidadxa sney s Buisnoy joxiew-uado
pue diysiseupied jo sepiroid Buipes| e s [jaA0T

THAO]

'SIsL2 Buisnoy ayj Buinjos JO UOISIA

S)I [4iny ued 1 Juapyuod sy diysbely ‘Ayunwiuiod
ajqeurejsns e Jo Jed pue pajenjis [jem aJe YoIym
sawioy ajqgepoye ‘Ayenb ybiy sseaoe ueo ajdoad
a.ins bunfew Aq pue ‘aiay) aAlf Jey) asoy) 10}
saniunyioddo pue saAll 8y} ulBJjSUO 10 82UBYUS
0] 1emod ay) yum ‘sealj s,8jdoad uo sousnjui
Jajeatb e eAey ued Suoleaol smouy diysbel

‘

‘sBuIneS UOQJIBD [BIUBISQNS 98I 0B

0] diay [[Im Y2aIyM UCIJONIISUOD JO ULIOJ 8jGeuIRSnS

aI0W B ‘(DW) UonoNSuo9 JO SpoylaLw UIispoul
ybno.uyj sewioy 8y} JO %Gz JSes| Je JeAIfap Jim pugy
1o1ew ayj Aq jew jou ale spaau asoym sjdoagn)
10J Sawoy a|qepioye 08z ‘pL Janljep AjaAjae)jogy)
fm 1 “diysseupied sty ybnosy puebuid
sawo jo saujied sibajelis e mou Si Qﬁcwmm__%

‘suspinoid paisjsibal isyjo usass yum sayjaebo

WjOLION ‘Yieayyory ul sswoy diysisumo paleys
0/ pue sjqep.ioye mau /8 Buipinosd josfosd
we 2 ¥ e sey osje diysbel4 HO4NS ‘J1oX}IRUMO]S
ur diysiaumo paleys Gf pue ajqeploye Lg
Buipnjoul ‘sawioy Qg J8AIjap [[IM SaLIoH sunjdo
ypum diyssauyied sy ybnouy) puy -diysieumo
pateys /| pue jual sjgepioye 1o} y6 ‘9/es
19Jew uado 10f pzz ‘sewoy mau ggg buipiroid



e 3 e e S i S L ™ VA RS

IdYISANYT ONINNYIJYILSYN

s A AR
MWIOZHON ‘WVHSTYM HLHON 40 LSIM ONV

WeysiEM YUOoN
(6T vonenBay) Juswssassy s

V202 INNFBAVN - oz0z y3awaoaa 610z INNF B AVIN

€202 Advnyg3d

$S300dd LNJINdOT3IAZA 40 S3OVLS FHL

‘'suonesiidde juanbasqns

Aue pue Bupjew uoisiosp aininy Buipinb ‘suoneoardde
Buiuued Jusnbasqns pue apo) ubiseq sy} ssaiboid
0] SISeq B Se pasn ag ||Im jaug Juswdojanag

3y "uoneoo|e ay} Jo} jalig Jusawdoj@aa( 1sngod

B Ul Buijnsal ‘SjuswilIod uoile)Nsuod |eniul ay)

AQ payoliua si pue lom |B21Uy0a] Jaylny 1o}
JUNODJJE 9)E] 0} PAA|OAS SEY ‘UOISIA UOIE}NSU0D)
3y} 0] anJ} sABIS Y2Iym ‘UOISIA SIS By

“IXSJU0D JOpIM S Bale
8y} pue susawsalinbai Buiuueld yum diysuoneal sy
‘sonsia)oeleyo [eaisAyd s,8)1S ay) Jo Bulpueisiapun
auljaseq ay) padojaaap Jay}nj JUaLWN20( UOISIA
ay] (g xipuaddy 1e uejdisisew ass) cozﬂ_:mc@
61 uonenbay ueld |eoo7 ay) Joddns 0) ZzZozZ mct%
ui sjjempig Ag paledalid ‘e)iS 8y} Jo} JUBWINOGS)
uoisiA e pauuidispun siy) (9 xipusddy od®)

LZ0z aunp pue Aeyy Bulinp uayelapun sem w.DH
"asIoiaxa juawabebua 21gnd e Jjoddns 03 DANN

Aq padojenap sem ayis ay} 1oy ue|d Jajsew [eiiul uy

“weys|ep YHON JO 1SS\ pueT] Joj UOISIA 8y} Jo AlsAilep 8y} 2inNsua 0} ‘SUoISSILIgNS Slajjew panlasal Juanbasqns Aue
apInb [jIm yaiym sajni snonbiquieun pue oui0ads ojul jaug juswdojaasq 8y} ul no Jos sadidund sy} dojaasp |jim apo)
ubisa@ 8y "|0JJu02 WNIJOSUOD JBPUN UOoIjedo||e 8y} JO eale ay} Jo Juswdolanap |eaisAyd ay} Joj syuswalinbal oyoads
3y} 1IN0 s}es yoiym apo) ubise e Aq paiuedwodse aq |im uonieslidde siy| "padojaasp aq ||im uonesldde Buiuueld
auljIno ue siseq yaiym uodn ‘DOANN PUB WNIOSUO) ay| usamiaq paalbe yiomawedl) ay} Buiuno ‘wniiosuod ay |
pue (DANN) [12uno? 1ouISI YIOMON YMON Yim uoneynsuod ul ‘sjjampig Aq palsedaid usaq sey joug juswdoaaaq siy L

431449 1INJINdO1dA34d dHL LNOdV 20



Futag pama Pl YA S ey AV Y 3 FS S e

W/ZOMN Ao1j0d uiyum palinbal ainjoniseyul
pue sasn ayj ||e jo Alanljep auy Buljielep ‘ays
8y} Jo sonsualoeleyd Jejnonled ay) 0} puodsal
|[1M JuBwdolaaap ay) Moy SjesisuoLap 0) 10e
im siyl Jeug juswdojaaaq aAisuayal1dwios

e Jo uondope pue |eaoldde Joud ay

1noyym piemioy Jybnolq aq jouued aus ay |

‘|)is ayj jo
Alaniap pasiuebio pue aAisusyaidwos ay|

pue ‘sjdoad Jap|0 10} UOIJBPOWILIOODE
a1e2 pue Buisnoy s|gepioye Jo UoISIACld

‘ubisep s|geulelsns
pue 1noAe| Jo spiepuess ybiy Bunnsug

‘21NJONNSEIUI [BJUSLWUOIIAUD
pue [ooyos ‘peol ay) Jo Alaalep aul

:Buimoyjol sy} 03 uocie|al Ul 1IDUNO0Y 12111SIg
YI04JON UlON 0} Ajureisao apinoid [im siy L

W/ZOMN

foljod ue|d |Bo07 Jo saAnoalqo ay) 19awW o) 9)Is
8y} Jo uawdojansp J0} saidiourid Buipinb ay;
Buiysiigeisa 9ssp WEYS|BAA UIION J0} UOISIA
8} N0 S}8s JUBWINI0P SIY} Jey} papusiul s

431449 3H1 40 SN1VLS 3HL

¥eoc 09l

MTO4HON ‘WVYHSTVM HLYON 40 L1SIM ANV

veoZ 09l

* Ly
E -

WTO4HON 'WYHSTVM HLYON 40 LS3IM ONY'1

€202 ¥3490100

NYd V201
HI04HON HLHON

Geidreoa]

€202 HOYVIN
® Advnyg3d

Page 33



IdVOSANYT ONINNVIdHILSYIW

2 taarTANI

Uk

ANIWNOHIANT FHL
ONVY IONVHO JLVINITO

FHNLIONHLSVHANI

NIFHO -
SA33IN
40 FONVH V
— d 04 ONSINOH
ALITVYNO
N9IS3a
S3IILITIOVH
ALINNIWNOD
SMNIT 3TOAD
ONV NVYI41S3d3d

d3H1O

‘way) oy weylodwi
1SOW 3Jam UoIym Jey) uondo || 221040 0} 8|ge 21aMm SjuspIsal alaym saoloyo ajdiynw e sem uonsanb siy |

£ISSM WeyS|BAA YLION J0 Juswdojanaap sy} Buliepisuoo usym saijoud inok ale 1eypp

‘ybnos aiam pue|bug
ou0)SIH pue Aouaby Juswuoliaug ayy ‘1a1eps uelbuy
SE 4ons sliap|oyayels Aoy Jaylo Wwol) SJusWoD
‘aw awes ay} Jy ‘wea) 1o9loid ay) 0} yoeqpas) iy}
apinold o3 ajdoad a|geus 0} pue uoljewlojul Jauny
BAI8081 0] saljled pa)salalul Mojje O] ‘UoIB}NSU0D
2y} Jo @s4no2 ay} Jnoybnouy) a|qejieAe apew osje
8I9M SSaIppe |leWa YOBqpas) B puE aul| Uoewoul
auoydaal4 e yum Jayiabo) (uoniqiyxa [enliA B
Buipnjour) a)isgam uolE}NSUOD ¥ "gn|D ||egio0
uMO| Weys|ep YHoN 1e Jaqualdas yigl Aepsan]
pue aua9 Ajunwiion weysiep YioN e play
Jaquwaydasg yig| Aepsaupap) Uo pjay aiam suoniqiyxe
oljgnd om| “swwielBoid uone)nsuod sy} ul Jed oxg
0] Moy pue jalg Juswdo@aa(] ay) Jnoge uoew@d
Buipinoid eale |B20| By} Ul SassauIsNg 0GE Jon0 pAR
Sp|oyasnoy [eluspisal 00S5'9 JoAo 0} pangLy
SEM JSJ}9|SMaU UOHEJIAUI UY "€Z0Z Ulinny ul§C
pa}NsSuo0d sem jalg juawdojanag ay) Jo Jelp 1Sl

“Joeqpasy piodal pue abebus

0} sanunyioddo auluo pue uosiad-ul Jo aInNiXiw e
ylm ‘uoneynsuod sy 0} yoeoidde plgAy e yoouspun
WiNIJJOSU09 8y} pue [1I9Unos) Jo1ISIA Y|0MON YHON

‘slapjoyayels Aey Jeylo pue Alunwiwos
a1 aAj0Aul 0] JyBnos sey yoiym ‘sseold aAlels) ue
uaaq sey jeug juawdojanaq ayj jo uonelsedald ay

1X3LNOD

43149 LNJINdO13A3Ad 3HL 40 NOILNTOAT €0



FUrag PEm ] MRy MAe e ey AN $ S e ]

§S3030%8dd 431¥d8 LNINJdOT3IAIAd IHL 3IINEOINI SVH NOILVLIINSNOD
v20Z AINr :NOISH3A 202 AdVNNVCI :NOISH3A

T

a5,
i

* Ly
@ s

= ("= S : ~ 548 ¥ S . L = 3 3 —
MTIO-HO0N MTIO4HON ‘WYHSTYM HLNON 40 1SIM ANV WI04HON 'WYHSTYM HLHON 40 1SIM ANy

‘PAAISOBI SJUSWILLIOD '109|)al 18)}aq pue
‘Joeal 0} Jaug juswdojanaq ay} Joj smojje uoiuido aiignd yym uonoelsiul siy| uoissalbold sjaug juswdolaaag
8y} aALp 0} ‘SjuaLIWod pue sanioud s JUe)nsuod ay} uo Buimelp ‘paiijuspl usaq aAey saway} Asy Buimoljol ay L



1S3IM NVHSTVM HLION




‘weys|epn YioN o aininj ay)
adeys Ajjnyssaosons o} buidjay
‘ymoub 10} 3sAjejes e se Buijoe
}S|IYM ‘SpJepue)}s [ejusaWwiuoIAUd
ybiy o} pjay aq pjnoys
uoisuajxa ayj ‘ebueyn ajewln|n
0} AjaAnjoeoud Buipuodsay
")40M}BU ainjonJiselju] usaaio
Buouajs e ulyym ‘spasau jo

abueu e 10} Buisnoy Buipinoad
‘Aiunwiwod Bunsixa ayj o}
sajnquuod ApAnisod pue ‘yjm
sajesbajul yoiym ‘weysjepn
Y3JON O} UOISua)Xa ajgeule}sns
B 3q ||IM }JSSM\ weys|ep\ YlioN




e e e YA LT R

3dVYISANYT wz_zzdjn_w_m_._.wﬂ_z

‘sjosse abejay 1oy Bupas e Buipinoid sjiym
‘ainjonuiselyul Jodsuel) a|geureisns pue
sal}l|10.} [euoljealdal ‘ulec) 1aN Alsianipolg
‘JUBWILOIIAUS 3U} 10} SI9)eD yoiym aoeds
uado |euonounyynw e suidispun Abajel;s
aInjonJjsequ| usslg) anisuayaidwod e
alaym ‘uswdojanap paj-adeospue| e ajealn

‘pPaISpISU0D
ale uone|ndod Buiebe ue pue saljiwe}
Buimoub Jo spasu ayj aiaym ‘pnoud |93y
ued Asyj yoiym Jo ‘eAl| o3 Juem |im sjdoad
alaym adeds e aq ||Im sIy ] Ajunwiwod
Japim 8y} JO spasu 8y} 198w 0} $8zIs pue
sadA} esnoy Jo xiw e sapinoid sapiroid

UOIyMm JUSLLIS|IISS S|qeulelsns e ajeal?)

S| HOIHM

INJdINdO13ATG
V 140ddNS
Ol M33S

1T1IM 1LS3IM
NVHSTVM
HLd4ON




Forag gy I AIUANIY MUY MY S S e g

‘3ji| Jo Ajjenb

[leJano ybiy e Buiioddns jo wie ay} yum
‘JUSWIUOIIAUS [elnjeu pue }jing ay} sajelbaul
Alssa|wieas yoiym Juawg|)las e ajeal)

‘Algeule}sns |aAel} pue 3Jom

0} 9jdoad abeinooua 0} ays ay; Buipunolins
pue ulyym saniunyioddo uawAhojdwa
Bunsixe ay} uodn pjing pue ajeal)

‘2oeds uado pue sanl|ioe}
juswAojdwsa ‘sajiuswe |eo0| 0] SS829.
anIsnoul yum ‘ueld Jsjsew sy} Jo Jeay

ay} je ale sayy|ioe) AJunwwod jey) ainsug




3dVOSANYT ONINNYTAHILSYI

w2 YYD

=l

saoeds 21/qnd 104 108loid 8y} Aq ‘9oe|d JeaIL) B SaXeW Jeym L't ainb
E___n_muam_u( S 2ijqnd 1o} jasloid ey} Aq Id 18819 YW Jeym | ainbi4

I Jo} Ssa00y

ubisag anisnjou| saoedg usalo

sainua| R sasM 10 X Yl[eaH |elus|y pasueyulg

suone|ndod asianig uoisnjouj % uoneibaju| |e100g
anuanay

Xg| I9jealn)

~Ananoy eamng

saiunyoddQ ainsia] 0} SS90y

AIANoY |eoisAud sajowold

uonealn
v sanunuoddo qor

anjeA |e207
B diysiaumQ |B207

SgNH 21WOU00]
0} S)uIT 3s0[D

saniunuoddo
MIOAN-BAIT

D [edioiun|ip ssa7

Buibeueyp y25

ATO4HON
HLHON

a3ssnoo4d e
ALINNWWOD i bl

ain}no J128jun|jon

HLIMOYO
JINONOD3

uonesiuebio Alunwiwon
[

Illll[‘lb

FT19VLH04N0D

3|geuleIsNg
Aenp jeuswiuoliaug

3JBg % 2IN09%

S82IAJ8S 0} SUOIJIBUUOY) 8S0|D
| Aiosuag

Bunjied g sien uo aoueljey Bulonpay 5 B eopoin ey

$HUI Ysued] 2ljgnd
pajeluallQ 3joAD B ueLsapad

SqEMIEM - =

L————

‘sa|dioulid a@say) Joddns

[llM WEYSIEAA YIION JO 1SS\ PUET JO W0} }|ing
Buibiawa ayy moy ‘joug juawdojarsq syl ybnoiyy
1no Buimelp Ag ‘aoe|d |njssa00Ns ke JO salnjes) asay)
joddns 0} wie ||Im Weys|epA YJoN O 1SapA pue

‘yoeoudde
SHI0}ION YHON sayiuapl juaoelpe |'¢ ainbi4

,’Sainjesj o s}asse

Bunsixs jo Juswisoueyus pue uonosjold ayj Se [jam
se ‘Juawdojanap mau Jo Juswabeuew pue ubisg,

‘Buiuueyd o} yoeoudde ue sjussaidal }| "xeja. “&

ylom ‘enyj o} Juem sjdoad araym seoejd - b.E:EEmw

gjes ‘snotadso.d e sjesid 0} 18Y}albo) BLIgS)

Ajannosjjoa siafeid [eao] yaiym ui Aem ayj mma.:ommhm.a

‘aleys jje am
YoIym ul JusLIUoIIAUS [B120S pue [eoisAyd ay; jusauial
pue auibeuwi-a.1 AjaAljos|joo 0y buridsui jo aidround
ayj S.}| JUBLLUOIIAUS By JO soualiadXxa uewny auy)
Ajjenusssa si bunjewaose|, yey; sasiuboosal apinb ay |

‘ubisap poob jo anjea au)
apisbuoje ‘Bunjewane|d Jo anjeA au} saljuapl aping
uBisaqg BuiBlaw3 s [1oUN0D 1013SIQ MI0KON ULION

ONIXMVINIOVd 40 INTVA FHL



Lk

e R e C I T e R B R e N L S T ]

d

aav

uoIsIA 9 yoeouddy jsapm ureysiepm YUoN sy 'z ¥ einbi

Page 41



SO Tt B VA AVVNIL N

AdVOSANYT mz_lzz,a.._&&wkm,.q.s_

[-13

‘apnjaul pue ‘AjJunwiwo) pue Jsjoeieyn

‘ajew|D jo saway) BuiyolelsAo aaly) Japun Jno

jos ale so|dioulid asay] aoejd paubisep |em E Jo
SOl1SII810BIBYD US) JNO S188 aping ubisaq jeuonen
ay} ‘sepinb ubisap pajdope Aj|e20] Jo aouasqe ay) u|

Papaau si )i asaym Juswidojansp

10J 8jgejieAe SI pug| 80w 8INsus pue SUoNGLIUoD
Jadojenap wLiojal ‘Aujiqeureisns pue ubissp uo
seawo09)no sacsdwi ‘ssesoid Bujuue|d ay) asiuiepol,
0] Bupyess ‘pue|buz ul weishs Buiuue|d ay jo wioel
Joj sjesodoud Jo abeyoed e 1no 18s uoneyNsSuo9 siy]
10 adoos ay] ‘0z0z Isnbny ul JUSWUIBA0L) [BOOT pue
saunwwo) ‘Buisnoy 1o Ansiuip ayy Ag pases)al
sem Jaded ayym Buiuueld e ‘aining ayj Jo) Buluueld,

,Jouued
jey; asoyj uey) A|qeinoAe) ejow UO Payoo| aq pinoys
Apunwiwoo ay; ypm Juswiabebus aAijoaye pue
aAljoeo.ld ‘Alies sjelisuolusp ueo jey) suoneaiddy
Apunwiwio ayj Jo sSmain ayj Jo Junoaoe aye] jey)
subisap anjons 0} sjesodoud siay) Ag pejosye asoy)
ynm A|asojo yiom pinoys sjuediddy ‘sjsaiajul
jerosaLiod pue [eoof Buliouodsl pue suonejoadxas
BuiAyuieo Joj juepiodwi si saweyos Buibiawe jo

9JA)1s pue ubissp 8y} 1noge Ajunwiwod [eooj pue
Aoyine Buiuued jeooj sy ‘sjueoydde usemiaq
uolssnasip Alie3 "sjesodoud [enpiaipul JO JUBLLSSESSE
pue uoijnjons ayj jnoybnoly; paiapisuoa, aq o}
Aenb ubisap sasnbai z¢| ydeibeied 18 4ddN @4l

,'S18SN Juslayip JO speau ay) pue
sp.epuejs shAemybiy yym ajqredwoa aie jey; punoj

aJe suoninjos pue ‘saoeyd jybu ayj ul pajueld ale
so8.J] Jybu 8y} ey} ainsus 0] SI8dIY0 88.J) pUB SI8dIY0
sAemybiy yyum yiom pinoys saiuoyine buiuue)d
[200] pue sjueolddy “ajqissod Jonaiaym pauie)o.
aJ/e sea.] Buisixa jey) pue ‘seald) pajue|d-Aimau Jo
soueug)uIew wue)-buol sy ainoes o} eoeld ul ale
sainsesw s)eudosdde jey) ‘(spieyaio Apunwiwos
pue syued se yons) sjuswdojesp Ul 819YMas|o
so8.) 8jej0dlooul 0] uaye)] a1e saljiuniioddo jey)
‘paull-e8J) 81e S)99.)S MBU JBY) 9InNSua pjnoys
suolsiosp pue saioljod buiuueld -ebueyo sjeuwljo 0}
Jdepe pue sjebijiw disy osje ued pue ‘SJUSLLIUCIIAUS
uequn jo Ayjenb pue isyoeieyd ayj 0} UONGLIUOD
Juepiodwr ue ayew sealj, 1yl salels g¢| ydelbeied

,’8ouslIsa. pue UoISayod Aunuitiod

40 8jIf Jo Ajjenb ayjy sulIapun jJou Op ‘8LUlIO JO 1Ba)
Y] pue Uspiosip pue sl ailaym pue siasn aininj
pue bunsixa ioj Ajiuawe jo piepuels ybiy e yim
‘Buiag-jjem pue yjesy sjowioid yaiym pue ajqissadoe
pue aalsnjoul ‘ejes ale jey) seoe|d 8]es.o (}

pue 'syiomjau

Jlodsueu) pue sanijioe) [ea0] Jioddns pue (aoeds
aljgnd usyjo pue usaib Buipnjoul) jJuswudojansp

Jo xjw pue junowe sjerdoidde ue ueysns pue
ajepouiwoooe 0] 8)is 8y} Jo [eljusjod ay) asiuwdo (a

JISIA pue }J0M ‘aAll 0] sade|d aAljauNSIP pue
Buiwoajem ‘saijoei)je 8jeald 0] Sjelisjew pue sadA;
Buippng ‘seoeds ‘sjealjs jo juawabuele ayj buisn
‘soeyd Jo asuas BuoJjs e uiejuIeLl 10 ysijgejse (p

{(sanisuap pasealoul se

yons) abueyo o uoneaouur ajedoidde buibeinoosip
Jo Bunusaaid jou sjiym ‘Bunjes adeaspuel pue
Juswiuodiaue Jjing Buipuno.ins ay) buipnjoul

“A10)s1y pue JajoeIRYO [R20] 0] DljoyedLlAs aie (2

‘Buideaspue| snjosys pue sjeudosdde pue jnofe;
‘aunjoejiyoie poob jo jnsaul e se aajoel)e Ajjensia ale (q

‘uswudojarap ay)
JO BwWijaji] 8Yyj 48A0 NG WLIS) LIoYyS 8y} Joj jsnf jou ‘eale
ay) Jo Ayienb |jeiaA0 ay) 0} ppe pue jjem uonouny [jim (e,

‘sjuawdojanap mau Jey) ainsua
pinoys suoisioap Buiuueld 1ey; sasinbai gg| ydeibeied

. senunwwos o} ajqejdasoe jusuidojonsp

ayelw sdjay pue ¥iom pue aAlf 0] yaiym ui seaejd ie)eq
sejeald ‘JusLudoisnsp ajgeure)sns Jo joadse Aay e si
ubisap poog) “eAayoe pinoys sseooud jusuidojarsp
pue buiuuerd ayj jeym o} [ejuswepun) s1 sadeid pue
sbulpying ejqeurejsns pue (nyneaq ‘Ayenb ybiy jo
uoneald ay, 1ey) sejes 4ddN ayi Jo gl cam._mm._ﬂm&
‘anjloddns Ajleninw pue juapuadapisiul mM_.w

4oiym (sannjoalqo |ejuswiuoiAuS pUE SBAI03[qO [BIOES)
‘saAN}oalqo o1wou00a) saAnoalqo Juspuadapisiul ‘BuiydfR
Jano aal1y} Aq pauuidiapun si Juswdojarsp m_nmc_m“mDm
1eu; Buisiubooal ‘(| ued) juswdojeaap ajgeule)sns Jo
inoAe} ul uonduwnsaid e 1no s18s 4ddN @4l ‘pue|bug
Jo} saloljod Buiuued jeuoneu s,juswulanoh syl 1no
s1es (£z0¢) YJomawel4 Aoljod Buiuueld |euonep ay

‘uoneoldde Buiuued

3UI|IN0 3y} JO SUOIJBIBPISUOD SSBIJE pue
ubBisap 0} Jueasjal Aoljod Buluue|d jeuoneu pue
[e20]| 8y} JO MBIAIBAO Ue sapinoid Buimo|o) ay |

1X31NOD ADI'1I0d 'S0



v

A g IO SIIMAT I AL Y A Y $Y Yy e

I0pLLI0D AJISIBAIPOIQ puB SS8008
ue Buipinosd juswdojenap sy ybnouy) yinos o)
Y140U 8SI8ARIY [lIM YDIYM JOPILIOD UBaIb mau e Al

- ‘o1yeI] 8]21BA JBAO SBSN 8Sal)
sasyuoLd Jey; peod yull 8y ssouoe juiod Buissolo
8J9A2 % ueujsapad e apinoid [[IM }| 1OPLILIOD 8Y)
buoje Aysitenipolq Buimoidw Buipnjour Juswdojonsp
auy} ybno.y; suids sseaoe ugaib e se bunoe
10pLLI02 ABAA SIBABBAN BY] JO JusLIBaUBYUS "l

‘umoy ayj jo abpe useib mau e 8]esld 0)
Juswidojansp ayj jo abpa apisAijunod uisjsem pue
YInos ey} 0] YL JO WNWIUNLL B Je 81manjSeljul
uesa.b o1bejel)s Jo pale [enueisqns e il

, ‘sjuswijofje

JO Byt Z JOo wnwiuiw e pue eyg jo ssyoud spods
mau ‘eyg jsesj je jo yied umo), mau e Buipnjoul
aoeds uado ongnd mau jo saiejoay J/ L JSes]je I

‘ainjondiseljul usaub oloads
Buimojjoy sy spinoid jim sjesodoud juswdojersg v

(SWvyI9) Abajens uonebniy p souepioay joeduwy
jeuoiRaIO8Y puR 8iNjonJiSelju] usa.is) 3joLIoN 8y}
Ul paljuapi sainsesiu uonebiji SpJemo) apnqLiuod
0] Ajunysoddo eyj epinoad pinoys enjonijselyur
usaub ays-uo jo Aianljaq ABejes)s ebeureiq pue
apon ubisag ay) ui sejdiourid justus|dwoo pjnoys
ABejens einjonsiseljul uaals) ay | "SIOpPLLIOD

usaub pue buidesspuej oibsjejs ‘sayoyd spiods
‘seale Aejd ‘seoeds uado jo seaie mau Buipnjoul
aimonselul usaib ay) jo Aisaljap ey} Buiiejsp
ABajess ainjoniselu uasis) e [eaoldde Jolid '

'sasn puej pue juswdojenap je o) sajdiourd ubisap
oy Buiyieyep Jalg juswdojanaqg ayj Jusiuydwioo
0} epo) ubisa@ apim ajis e jo jeaosdde Jold g

‘Aonjod siy; ur pesinba. ainjonijseljul

pue sasn ayj Jo (e jo Aisaljap 8y} Buijie}ap pue 8}is
ayj] Jo saljsisjoeleyd tejnaijied sy} o) puodsa. jim
Juswidojansp ay; moy Bunensuowsep uejd Jejsep pue
uoIsiA apim 8jis e Buijeiodiooul Jjaug juswdojarsg
aAIsuayaldwoa e jo uoidope pue jeaoidde Jold |,

1amod pue abeuielp ‘sadinles
Yyeay ‘o} payiwi| jou ing ‘Buipnjour uoiebiiw
pue sjuswanoiduwi ‘@injaniiselul palinbal Jayip

pue ‘2)eisa |eLisnpul

2y} pue peoy Jawol) ‘peoy yoimloN Burul peol v
‘looyos -

Alewnd mau e Buipnjoul ‘sanijioe; Aunwwon
‘aInjonJiselul ussicy

‘pue] Juswhojdwa paolaias Joey /

'sbuljemp 0081 Alrewixoiddy

“JaAll2p pinoys

8)Is 8y} Jey} Ino s}as uoljedole siyl (/Z9MN)
Weys|epA YLION 10 1SSpA pUBT - UONEDO|B S PaXI
B SE U0ISlaA uoissiugng pasodold 9£02-910Z Ueld
(2007 Y|OLON Y1ION S} Ulym pajeso|je si a)is ay |

aping ubisaq jeuoep ay) wolj ‘90ejd paubisa |8 e Jo sa|diaulid 0L ‘LG ainbi

aaisnfou; pue
#1208 9jeg

paebau
pue paxip

Y

IqEUIEISNS pue
Ay1jeay jeuonouny

shuippnQ
Pue saw©

pue aanoenly

s80Jnosay
sBuip|ing pue sawoH
sasM

saoeds 2lgnd
alnjeN

JUSWBAOI

wioj jjing

Ayuspi

1Xa)uo)



e ——— A N NIV

IdVYISANYT .m.vw_lzz¢n_&xw._ym¢§

ue

yJomjau peod ofew pue peo. yulj mau ayj Loy
$59008 Joallp yiim papinoid juawidojaasp jusdal pue
umojy ayj Jo Jeyorieya buijreaa.id ay) Buijosjes ‘eale
peOY pleypeig/peoy JauiolD) ay) ul 8)is uoneaoje
8y} Jo Yyldou sy} 0] pajeoo| puej juswAojdws

Jo sauejoay / Ajojewixoidde jo Araneqg 9L

‘a)is ay} 10) ABsjE.NS 8INJONIISEIU| USBIL) JBPIM 8] JO
Jied se ‘sajpogq sjiods Jayjo pue pueibuz jiods woiy

V/Z9MN uoiedoj|y jo dey ‘g°g ainbil

P,

aouepinb pue spJepuejs [euoleu pue [e20] M aulj ul
PaIapISU0 aq pinoys qnyd [|eqio0H UMO] WeyS|em
110N Je Ssanijioe) JO Juaweoueyus ay) 1o suondQ G|

‘sasn Ayunwiwiod 18yjo

pue S82IAIBS Y)[eay pue |IBja.] 8IUSILSALOD |BI0] 10)
suondo Buipinoid ajuao jeoo) e Juawidojanap ay}
uiy)im uoneoo| [esuad Aipeouq e ui pasnao) ‘puej Jo
BYG Z UBY] SS8] Jou Jo Jooyas Asewnid Aipus wioy z
mau e Buipnjour saiiioef ApunwiLo Jo UOISINOIL tl.

‘peoy uojfexs pue peoy weysiAy ayj Buoje jaAed)
uea jey] (sejoiysa AoH Buipnjoul) olyel) syeaud Jo
junowe ayj uo suonauysal aeldoidde jo Aisaleq €L

‘uonebniw pue uonusaisul
auinba. jeyj suonouni Aay Buipnjouil yiomjau jjodsuel;
pue sAemybiy ay) o} sjuswsaosduil 8jIs-jO Z|

‘Apunjioddo jsaijiea ay;

Je ‘iny ul ‘paisAifep aq pinoys jj ‘suonoun( sjeLidoidde
m Jayjaboj sjejse [eLjsnpul Weysiei) Yl4oN ayj o}
$S8208€ J0) Aem|iel 8Yy) 1810 8)N0L 8|qe)Nns e apiroid
pue peoy 801D 0] PROY YIIMION JO8ULOD [[IM pUB
(sajo1yan papis ybiy Buipnjoul) ayens ASH 10} ajqeyns
8q p|noys peoi mau siy | sAemjoos pue syjed 8oA2
pajebaibas pue sabesn abejuol) 8sn-paxiwl Yjm
juswidofaenap ay) ybnoiy) joa.js [eluapisael uew
aAljoe.jje ue se paubisep peos meu e Jo Aisaljed “LL

‘uonels Aemjies
pue Sa82IA18s A8y ‘Bjus0 uMo} ayj 0} SjusLuBACIdLLl
8)noJ 8joAo pue ueujsepad 8}IS-J0 JO UOISIACIH "0}

'S80INI8S A8 pue UMO] 8y] LWolf
/0] sadinuas aeinbai pue saiijioe) Buipinoid 8jis uo
sainseow Jiodsued) algnd ejelidoidde jo Aisaljeqg 6

Somjau Jiodsued)

A8PIM 8Y) pue peoy Jswoln) ‘peoy weysiAy ‘0GLLE
8y} 4o} ‘Aiessadau JI ‘sainsesw uonebiiw Aypuap!
0] uaeapun aq JSnw JuswISSasse Jodsuel] v g

‘ays ay} jo A1epunoq uisjsea ay}
pue peoy uojfexs Buoje sea) ainjew Buljsixa uiejay
Aiepunoq jsowuiayiou ayj pue Aejn s.seneap) Buoje

pue ‘seaie [eljusapisal Buisixs Jo Ajuswe sy} josjoid
0] umo} ayj} Jo abpa uequn buisixe ayj buoje papiroid
aq [im siopLod usalb o/pue siayng edeospue]
"S81/BPUNOQ UI8)SOM pUR UIB)SeayINos ay) pue ‘peoy
susal9) Uo smosebpay buisixe eoueyus pue uleley /

‘wiieo Joowpeug je sbuipjing pajsi]

8y} eoueyus pue josjoid o) pasn aq pinoys a9g

uedo pue Buliayng adeospue “a)iS playsiie

ayj Buipnjoui sjasse abejuay pajeubisap-uou p
pajeubisap Buipnjoul sbuijes uisy) pue sjosgg
abejliay aoueyue pue jo9joud o) buideaspue| e
1noAe| ‘ubisep esn Ajgjeridosdde pjnoys sjesodoid "9

Juswiuoiinue usaib

pue ying ayj ulypm ajoAa sejem ay) bunesbajur pue
(@nsm) ubisap ueqin aAljISUSS 18]eM 0] S8)NqLIL0D
0] Jey} 821n0Sal e Sk yound is)em saepins buisn
Buipnjour ‘ainoniisequl usalb pue juswdojersp
uequn ayj o} [eibajul aq [jim jey) seinseaws abelo)s B
uonebiiw pooy pue abeujelp ajqeurelsns jo AisAleap
ayy buiyrejap ABajess abeuieiq e jo jeaosdde iold "G



i g T R T T R T ]

SUOREBI0|Y
9us

WIOMBWES) USWOORAI( [B207]
SI0JHON H1HON

sde|\ sa101j0d pa)elIoossy

(€10z 412q0310Q) JUBWN20(Q
ue|d Juawdojenag suoneoo|y oyioads a)s S1sep)

(sjuawpuawe / 10z
laguiaoa(g yim ‘€10z J2qooQ) uswnooq ueld
uswdojaAa suonedo||y 210adsg a)g s|elauliy

(110Z Joquisydasg) 9€02-010g Juswnao( ueld
juawdojanaqg samljod uawabeuepy Juswdoj@aaaq

3]SENA\ PUE sjelauly pue ABajens a100
:Buimojo) ay; sasuduwoo yoiym ‘ylomawel
uawdojanaq 2)SEAA pue S|eJaullA Y|0JION

(dS Juawssassy Jajoeiey) adeospue] NN

pue 'zzoz AInr H|ooN
ul sjuawdojanap mau 1o} sauljapinb Bupjied

‘ABajens uonebniy @ @ouepioAy 10edw|
[BUOESI08Y PUE 3INJONJISEIIU| US3I9) Y|040N

apo)
ubiseqg weysie
YJION 40 }SaM
pue ay} Joy Aarjod
bBujuuidiapun Aay
e aq pue jaug

NYd W20
HIOJHON HLHON

juswdojanag
ayj ynoybnouy;
palapIsuod aq [jim
ubisaqg Ayend
YbIH :8 AN3T Aa110d

Ueieoon)

e e

spiepuelg aoedg E:EE_E. 6 NOH Aoljod

SawoH a|gejdepy @ |qissaddy '@ NOH Adljod
SBWOoH Jo XIA Wby ay3 Butiaaiia@ :z NOH Adljod
ubirsaqg A31enp ybiH :g ANT Aa110d
JjuswiuolIAUg

ouolsiH auy Buroueyu3 g Bunosjold 2 AN3 Adljod
Ayuswy jo uonoslold :9 AN Adljod

Rysienpoas @ Ausieapolg ' AN Aoljod
Isjoeley) JUaWses B mamumu:mq

E JO Juswiaoueyud 3 uonoalold 2 AN3 Adljod
yodsuel]

a|geuleisng Joj pueT Buipienbajesg g OH Adlj0d
uoisinold Bunied ;2 OH Aoljod

sali|ioe

[B20T JO UOnUalay B UISIAold € DH Aaljod
saoedg uad( JO uonualay ¥ UOISIACId Z DH Adljod
Butaq|iap 3 uieaH (L OH Aaljod

Ajenp |ejuawuoliaug Buijoajold gL 09 Aaljod
pue|poopp g smolabpaH ‘seall gL 00 Adljod
ainjonJiselju] usalio) i1 D9 Aoljod

uie joN Aussanipolg 0l 09 Adljod

Jodsuel] sjgeuleisng g 09 Aaljod

Buibiey) apoiyap ouyo8|g g 99 Adljod

abeulelq Ja1ep 22BLINS B YSIY poo|H 2 DD Adljod
Kouaio13 J91epn F DD Adljod

YIMoI5) 9|qeuUIBISNS
Jusiiisay arew) Buuaniieq 1L 99 Adljod

ue|d J181se| 8yl

10 JuawdojaAap Jay}iny ay} ul palapisuod usag os|e
aney ue|d |eooT Buibiawe ay) wouyy saioljod oibajens
Buimojjol ay} ‘uoneoo)e ooads alis ay} 0} UolIppE U]

Aoyiny Buluueld |eiaulpy @y) Jo uoioesnes %
0} ‘s9aInosal [elauiw o} uole(al ul (Aoljod 10ss900g§
Aue Jo) Buipsenbayjes, - g1L.50 Aoijod ABaje
3107 SISE\\ PUB S|BISUI Y|OMON JO SlusLialin
By} ssalppe 0} paau [|Im a}s sIu} uo juawdola
aininy Auy ‘jeAelb pue pues 1o} ealy Buipienbajeg
|elauly paulap e Aq ulepsepun si ays au| ‘gl

‘apo) ubisaq paroidde ay) yum aulj ur oLweyos

ay) uiypm Aarien apinoid [im sjnoAe| pue saiisusp Jo
abues v "uel4 Sy} J0 ZNOH A21j04 Y)im 8auepioaoe
Ul saunuaj pue sazis ‘sadA} buljjemp JO XiL B yjim
ing sawoy 008 ‘L Alerewixoidde jo Aisaeq /|



e i e e b eI YAN

I4VOSANYT ‘ONINNY TdHILSYIN

(49

" 8Aloe Ajjearuwiouoos

Bujurewaus uoneindod jejoy ay; jo uoiiodosd
Buiysiuiwip, e Yim ‘plo sieak Gg Jano 9,0 JO 1SISU0D
0} psjoipaud si uoneindod siyy 9€0z Ag (9102
'SOlISI}E}S [BUONEN 10} @0W0) .9£02 Aq 820211, O
asul 0} pajoipald si yolum /86 ‘€0 Jo uoneindod
juspisal pajiodal, e sey ¥|ooN YlloN ‘sabeja abig
puUB SUMO) Ul pajIas Jouisiq 8y} Jo Jjey Ajuo yiim
‘uoisiap uoissiwgng pasodold 4NN @Y1 ul ‘Baie
jeini ebie|, e se paiyjuapl si 1011sIq Y|OLON YLON

SOIHdVYOO0IN3a

"ISE0D 8y} uo Aajsapunpy

0] UO pue weys|ep) YloN Buioiniss peoy weysjAy
Buoje saoinlas pue ‘9ba|j0) uojsed pue ajuad
Weys|ep YHoN ‘asodliepp Buloialas ‘peoy Jawol)
Buoje uni yoiym saainles snq Ajjualing ale aiay ]

‘uonoalip yoea ul Ajunoy Alybnous Busedap

saoIAIas yum ‘weybullayg pue yomioN Bunjul

aul| |eind B ‘aul uianig ay) uo elbuy Jsesls) Aq
pajelado ‘uonels Ulel} e Wolj sjiiauaq osje Weysiep
ULON ‘Weys(ep YioN inoybnouy) painguisip-jjsm
ale saijluawe |eoo| asay | ‘sBuipjing Alunwwoo jo
Jaquinu e pue saluad Bulag|em pue yjesy ‘ainsig)
10 eioyje|d B ‘sjooyas Jo uoioa|j0o e Buipnjoul
‘sanioe) Bunsixe Jjo AlaleA B siayo Weys|epn YLoN

‘Yaimiop o A3 pue umoy AJunod sy} Jo yiou
ay} 0} sa|lw G| Ajrewnxoldde pajeoo)| si pue ‘1oLasIp
ay) uIyym syuawapies jsabiel ay) si Weys|epn YLoN

J0u3SIJ IOHON YHON 8y} Uiy)im pajedo] Y|oHoN
Ul ysued |IAID pue UMo) 1axJew e S| Weysiep) ULoN

NOILVOO1 3lIS

yoesl Aemprey oo
PEOY JOUIp  “S—
peoy.olepy )}

wioH ueqin bunsixg

s N
aN3Ioan

‘Wweys|ep YioN noybnoldy) palsness ale ey}

S8sN |el}SNpuUl PUE [el0JaWWOoD ‘aInsia] Jo AJalieA e Jo
1SISU0D JBY] JSES 8Y) 0] Sasn |eluapisal Aq papunoq
13| ‘asn |ednynoube uiyum Ajueuiwopald Ajusino si
pue saiejosy gol Al@lewixoidde sainseaw ays ey

"SUOIEOIIPON Joully pue utey pasodoud Jo Jaquinu
B Uim ‘€Z0z AelNl YL uo ajels Jo Aiejaioag ayy

0} pspiwgns sem Ue|d 8yl '9€0¢-910¢ UEld |E207]
040N ULION 8u) Jo ,(uonealignd 6 uonenbay)
UOISIOA UOISSILIQNS Y} UIYIM V/Z9MN A21j0d Japun
paledo||e S| pue »|0jJON YHON ‘Weysjep YoN

Jo Aiepunog uls)sam ay) uo psjedo| sl ays ay |

311S IHL

uoe0] 8)IS J3PIM ‘19 @inbi4

HIWOMD © 0B,

‘Juswdo|anap ay} 1o}

UOISIA paJeys s,wnijosuo) ayl pue DANN
Buiuuidiapun ‘ueld 1a)sew ay} Jo UolN|OAS
9y} pawioul aABY YoIYM }XS1U0D ISpIMm
seale ay} pue a}is ay} Jo solsliaoeleyd
[e100s pue |eaisAyd ay} sauljino uoioas siy |

1X31NOD 41IS 90



e

Fi @ Py e R T e I R e LT L e e N L ]

dew suoljeoo| jujodmalp ‘g9 ainbi4

‘sp|als Buiuiolpe sy} ssouoe smala palollsalun Buimoje uado sie peol ay) JO SUOIDes
abue| ybnoyyje ‘Buiussios awos apiroid Gi7LLg ay) episbuoje smosebpay pajuswibely “8oue)sIp s|ppiw ay; ul
juaulwoid si wie4 Joowpelg o} spunolb ay} UIylm puB|poopp "plal ajqele uado able| B SS0IO. S| 1Sam M3IA 3|

‘uoziioy ay} uo Jusuiwold ale suonejueld anisusix3g uonelabaa Buiusaisiul Jo XoE| BY] 0}
anp uozloy sy} Uo 3|qISIA ale weys|ep) YloN Jo suiblew ulaisam ayj uo saijiadold "wie Joowpelg jo spunoib
ayy uiyum uoneiue|d ssusp Aq 1ybu ay) 0} paluel) S| UMO] DU} SPIEMO] M3IA B “1SES UYIN0S 2y} 0} MaIA aUj} aWe.l}

s98J] 19||e} pue peoy Jawold) 6Ly 8yl apisbuoje smolabpaH ‘pjay a|qele saisuedxa pue abie| B SS0I0B MBIA

‘salnjes} Alepunog pajuswbel) pue pue|sselb
951200 0} anp }09|6au jo asuag "adojs Bumno Aemjies Jawol o} yaimioN ay) Buoje gnios pue seal) ainjew Aq
palulo} Sl Yinos ay) 0} uozuoy ay| "Sa|quelq pue saal) Juspiwliaiul yym yueq molabpay Addeb e jo sasiidwoo

abpa aue| 8y ‘peoy p|aupelg Molieu sy} wol usas ‘eale juswhojdws pasodold jsowulayiou syl ojul MaIA Y

(+]3

(]

Page 47

AdNLS TVNSIA 31IS



1 T YA

3dVOSANYT ONINNY TdHILSYIN i

"uoziioy ay} uo sbuipjing palepeos pue seal} mosabpay Jueuwsl ‘seal) Jejdod 's18)Iu02 JO XIW 21199[08 UB YlIM

Auuepiosip Ajlensia s1 maia ay) ||e1eaQ “aullAys ay} uo a|qisia ale punolb ||egioo} sy je sysew Bunybi ay) pue sajod Jaquuiy uo aul A)I0LIO8|S PEAYISAC UY '3|qISIA ale WeyS|ep
yHoN Jo abpa uls)sam ay) uo santadoid |enuspisay jusuiwold AjsAie|al ale yoiym ‘ainsiaT] sissoy 1e sbuipjing Jabie| yum Buoje ‘peoyy Jawols) Lo Sjun asnoyalem

pue |Iejal yim pasiadsiajul ‘pue|poom pue saal} Aq pawio) aie suoziioy sjeipawisiul pue juejsip ay) edeospue| s|gese uado ue SS0I0B MaIA BAISUBRAXS puE apIM Y

~y

‘Ayjenb jenidaolad syoaye Aj@sianpe speol Agleau

Buoje asiou olyel] ‘MBIA BY} JO J8JOBIBYD [EINJ BY} WO JOBIDP aJjud ainsia sissoy le sbuip|ing abie| ay) pue peoy uolhexg Buoje ouel pue saijuadoud jo smaia pasdwi|b
ybnoyye ‘eAloeIE ale I0plI0d ay) Buoje smal 'yinos pue ylou ay) o] spjell ajqere Bunenpun Apusb ssoioe 1no smaia mojje sdeb juenbauy ybnoyyje ‘seal) pue qnuas /
moiabpay syueq yues Ag pasueyy si yyed ayj uibuaj sy Jo yonuwl 104 "eale sy} 0} SIOHSIA puB Siay|em |e00| Ag pasn ainod |euolesioal Jeindod e si 1opliod Aemjiel Jawlioy ay |

‘MBIA BU) WOy Sjoel}ep pue aAljoelleun si yiedjoos ey} apisbuoje Buiousy Aiepunog
8yl "pial e|qele uado ay) sasianel; ey} Aem jo Jybil oljgnd au) Uo B|qISIA BB SUBLISBPa "1S8M UINOS B} 0} MSIA aU} WOIJ JOBIISP 811ua0 ainsiaT sissoy e sbuipjing abie
"UIN0s 3y} 0} PUEB|POOM SAISUSIXS 810W YIM S2ue)sip sy} ul jusuiwold ale ‘wied Joowpelg je pue|poom Aq jJed ul pawio) saall "pialy uado ue ssosoe mala yes|q Ajlaaneal v




T s e [y Sy e el PSS B iy e ]

‘uozuoy ulayinos ‘quelsip 6uolis e wioj suoljejue|d pue|pooOMm SAISUSIXS pue asua "aullAys ay) U0 uaas 0s|e ale peoy YJIMION JO }sam ay) 0} ajebun] je
saljladold auljAys ey} uo Jusulwold ale s1amo) Jajem pue saul| A)I1109|9 peaylanQ "Weysep) YIoN jo sabpa |enuspisal ‘uiayinos o} smala |aAs] punolb Buiusaios ‘uoziioy
|ensia Jeau e swioy AydesBodoy Buijjol Apuab ‘Buisry "uozioy ay} uo jsea ay) 0} saal) molabpay Jawio) pajuswbely 1ounsip e yim pjal a|gele aaisuedxs Ue SSOI0E MBIA

"Jo9|6au jo asuas e Buijealo pabeuew Auood ale saan mosabpay [euoisesdo pue smolabpay pajuawbel 'uozuoy ulaynos ay) uo pueq jueisip buols

E SWI0J puUB|poOM SSUSp SAISUSIXT "Bale aU) JO ainjes) dljsiia)oeleyd B si peol payueq yiea ay) ises ayj 0} Aydesbodo) Buisi Ag pauaalos Ajjenied ale umo) sy} 1o jsem
yinos ayj 0} ajebun] je safjladold ‘aAIsniul Aj|ensia ale peol ay) apisbBuoje saul AloL0aj@ peayian0 sy "eale a)is [euad ay} ybnolyy Buissoio peoy uolfeyS Woll MaIA

4
@©
ol

‘ .cmmo,ocm
pue ajess |[ews AjaAnejal si adeospue| oy} ‘seale Jayjo 0} pasedwo ‘8yis ayj Jo Jied uisises [esjuad ay) ojul smaliA Bulusaios Jallieq [ensia Jusuiwold e swio) Aep) s1aneap
Buoje uonelaban asus@ "ypou ay} 0} B|qIsIA ale ainsia sissoy Je sbuipjing abieT Aepn Si1aAEapA JO YlJou A@jeipaulwil a)is ay) Jo 1ed JSoLUuIaylIou [B1JUSD SU] OJUI M3IA Y

. § v ] 3 3 .
[ i iy 4 ay z . ’ .
3 b ) .- ¢ Now g X



O R TAIS Y]

ST, e v
IdYOSANYT 'ONINNY TdH3ILSYIN

Jajoeleyo pasapnjoun pue a|dwis yym |eins AlBuouis S| MaIA By 1sam au)

0} @0UB)SIp 2Y) Ul USas s| aul| ANDLI08]e pEayIaA0 UE puUB YINos ay} 0) Uaas ale saal) molabpay Jueuwsy ‘8|qissod ale weys|ep) UoN 1o yinos au) o) santadold [enuapisal
0} s@aJ) ainjew ybnoay) smalA pais)ji4 ajebun] je saiuadoid o} smala [erusjod susaI0s Saal} Mosabpay pue SI9uod JO J|aq asUap ¥ "UINos ay} 0} suonejue|d puejpoom
anisualxa Agq pswiio} UOzZIIoY Jey 8y} UM uozioy Juelsip s|ppiw e swioy AydesBodoy Buljjol Ajuan yiedyool pasn Aueinbal e wouy pjal ajqele able| e ssoloe maia uadp

"se@al} ainjew ay} Ybnouyy ul u2as ale SI9M0) JJeM |[B] JO SMBIA PaIa)|i4 "UMO) ay) Jo abpa Jsowulaylnos ayl
uo usss ale JuswdoleAsp |eljuapisal Jusoal pue saluadold ‘syebun je sdoyooy ‘weys|ep YHON Jo sabpa ulayinos o} smala [aAa] punolf Buiuaaios ‘Uozuoy |ensIA 8oUBlSIp

s|ppiw e swuoy AydesBodoy Buyjjos Apusb ‘Buisiy "ypou ay} o3 Buipuaixa saal} mosabpay Jawlio) pajuswbely Jo sul| JounsIp B UM plaly 8|gele UB SSOIOE S| MaIA 8| "Bale 9IS
UJaUINos au) Ojul MaIA B Smo||e motebpay au) ul ¥ealq Y Jopliod peol Asng ay} asojoua pue auyap Albuols saal) yym smolabpay "pue| [einynalbe uado ssoloe st MalA ay |

"UoljelD0SSE [Blnynd swos Bulalb ‘Lgg) Je)sIT uyor Japun sjagey 8y} pue Jaouads Jo $2210) ay] usamiaq a)Is a|11eq JUSIoUE JjoASY

sijuesead ay} Jo yuou Aj@jelpawiwl S| Uoledo| 8y ‘@Insojous Jo asuss e Buipinoid uonejaban pue Aydeibodo} yim Jsjoeleyo ul [Bint s MalA 8y BuljAys 8y} uo saines)
Jusulwoud ale SI9MO) JajeM pue saul| AJIoLos|e peaylan0 ‘WeYs|ep) YHoN Jo sabpa ulayjnos ayj o} smala [aAs] punolb Buiuaalos ‘uoziioy [ensiA a0UelSIp a|ppill B SWio)
Aydeibodoy Buijjos Ajjuab ‘Buisiy "uozuoy auyy Buiwioy ypou ayy 0} Buipusixa saal) paleneoss molebpsy Jawloy pejuswbel) Jo aul| J0UNSIP B YIIM pjal] S|eJE UB SSOIDE M3IA




Lo

i pe P Spgas Y Man eyl MRS Y Y S e

punoub ainbiy weysiep Yo ‘g9 ainbi4

ors [

aN3o3an

s

Fd

<
e
K

L

"y va,

peSe——T

z:,.--q-:"t-.

L]
.
-

s

's$asn [elisnpul alow nay) Bunybiybiy ‘suoneoo)
juswames Jo abpa ul punoj ale syoo|q Jabie| swog

‘seale asay} ulyum sanalidoud

10 Jaquwinu sy} Ajjusnbasqns pue s|gejieAe aoeds ay)
Buisiwixew azis %20|q piepuels pue uiayed jeals
Jejnbal alow B 8y} yim ‘9102 UMO] [eDLI0)SIY By
woyy Buieipel palnooo 1By} |jLUl [BIIUSPISS] SSuUsp
ayj sajeuisn||l AlJeajo os|e W0} uegin pasijensiA ay |

‘6¥7LY PUE aul| Aem|iel ay} jo dn apew ‘umo} mﬁﬂ
auids yiodsuel} ulew ayj Jo aInjeAlnd aAjounlsIp %
syb1ubly siyL "eoeds yInqun pue }ing s,Weys|egn
ULON usamiaq diysuonejal ay) ajensuowap &
pasn si (Juadelpe ¢-g ainbiy) dew punoib ainbiy mDH

‘sjesodoud

8y} wuJojul 0} pasn aq ued sbuipuly ay; moy
pue ‘Juawa)las Jo si1ake| 9SOY) WO} SAALIDP
yolym Jajoeleyd ay} pue padojanap 3 moy
puejsliapun 0} 1aplo ul Si siy| “aAnodadsiad
SPIM JUSLWIS|JSS B WOI) WY }INg S,Weys|ep
ULION ayj 1e syoo| Apnig ABojoydiop ay |

AdNLS ADOTOHdHON



ot i T e L N edAYNN

IAdVYISANYT ONINNY IdHILSYIN

(-1

SeaJe 19)0RIBYD JBYLINS YUM ‘WEYSIEM YMON Jo abew jeLsy ‘g g ainbiy

PEOY YOIMION ‘1L "9 8inbi peoy Asjieg 049 sinbiH

ASEE

|
|
|
|
|
i
|
|
e e
b |
|
i
i
i
.
i
|
|

208ejd ja)iep '6°9 8inbiy peoy uone}s ‘g9 ainbiH

g3
(aypeig /9 ainbi4 8s0/0 pjaupelg ‘9°9 ainbi4

ars ]

aN3o31

‘wiol ying

S,WEYS|EAA YIJON JO UOIN|OA® 10UID0NS B aWwo0daq pue
pajelibaul Jeadde o) weys|epn UlJON 0} UoISua)xa
M3U SIY} Jo} smolle 3 yoeoudde ubisep pue Alisusp
‘Aeusiew ayy Buneinwa Ag ng ‘seale Jajoeleyo
lapim ayy Jo a1A1s ay) a1e1oIp Jou ||Im sjuswdoaasp
JUS091 9say ] ‘lapual pue ¥olg Jng JO S8duUelsul Jo
S9SN [BUOISEDD0 UM X21iq pal AQ pajeulwiop sapeoe;
Buuniesy ‘esn |els)ewW |BOLI0)SIY SIY] palosjjal

aney Weys|ep YioN ul sjuswdojaasp juasay

"SuoIED0| JO
fyauieA e je ‘Weysiepn YloN ul Juapiae sajAls Buisnoy
ay} jo Alauen e moys juaodelpe sainbiy ay| ‘speolg
ay} 03 Josojo Aenanled sbuipjing awos uil Jussaud si
Yoley] PUB 'SuMO} JaxJew ay} ul ainjeay) e sl 000NS
‘spJemuo Ainjuad yig| ay} woly Bunep sbuipjing youq
ypm |ea1dA} os|e ale s3|qqoD pue ¥olg ‘sj004 payamd
aued Aejo yum auojs jull} pasinod jo asn paykiy
apisbuole “ouq pal AjjeaidA) si sejnoeulaA [B20] m_@J

.wumoﬁwc:m

pasiadsip 1o ‘sazis Bulhien jo sabej|in ale
sjuswaes Buipunouns jo Ayolew ay |
"SalINJuad UlgL Alies pue yigl 8y} wouy
SJUOl} |EDISSE[D NQIYXd pUE 1ayIeLl ay)

29} sasnoy Jable| ay} Jo awog “1sjoeleyd
[EDISSE|O pajelsiapun ue yim sasnoy ‘youq
uield Jo 3oLqg paysem Inojood ‘passpual
SUIBJUOD WEeYS|eAA YHON 10 a1juao ay ]

SISATVNY IWYHO4 11Ing



ve FraQ g R T T e R B TR e R e N ]

"uowILIoD sallepunogq palejsbaa pue ‘sasua)
301Iq 10 Jaquui} yim ‘Alea sjuswiead) Alepunog

pue ‘sBuijjamp pasells)
uo Ajlervadss ‘shsuuiyo pasingsip Ajuenbal
awos yum dejnfial siow aq 0} pus} saulooy

‘sauepunoq pajueld J0 s|iEM 321iq

Mo| Aq paxJew Ajjensn si siy) ‘sisixa uonedIewWwap
Alepunoq aiaym Janamoy ‘AleA saliepunog
‘19121 awos apiaoid yoiym

ysep 9|qgad pue Japual Jo SJUSWS|S pa)os|es ale
219y} Janamoy ‘ereulwiopaid 3oLg Ung pue pay

pue ‘10|d UO SI SIY} 818ym S20UB)SUI U
UaAa ‘9|qIsIA 2g 0} spus) siy) Alisusp eale 1s)oeieyd
ayj} 0] anp Janamoy ‘sallea uoisiaold Buyled

‘sallepunoq
pajueld Jo s|jem 3oug mo| Aq paylew Ajjensit)
ale 8say)] Janamoy ‘Alea sjuaulieal] Emn::o&b

‘(sabeleb yjnoyyum Ajjeieusb) Bunyied

|
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
‘EBBIB'S| L} Ul uSuIald “ 10|d UO puE }82J)S UO JO XIW B YIIM JUBUILIOp
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

Alensia ale s1amo) Jajem a1910u0d Bunsixe ay | RiIBNSIA SJoU BB Eo19)uan Asusp.isubiy o) S e Pk ey %W

[Segelie Aelo)s 61z of Ubne)u) puk juswubije Jo swis] ul ylog ‘saul| Jool Um_._m\U.a

‘smojebung Aslols | wody ‘Aiea sBuljemp jo ybiaH p=ad

3y} JO apIs auo }sea| 18 uo sAemjooy uelsapad
aABY 0} puUa)} §}2a.)s Jomau Jaramoy ‘suelsisepad
10} uoisiaold ayenbapeul aney 0} pua) Speod 18p|0

‘s BuiBuey pue Japuas ouq yng Jo

‘sheutliys Aq usyoiq uayo yid S30UB)SUI SWIOS Y)IM ‘S)BUILIOP SSPEDJE) Yoliq pay

pue juswubije Jo suwLS) Ul Yylog ‘Saul| JOoJ paliep
‘@07 AupuneT je sbuljjamp

Aal0js ¢ pajiwi| pue peoy p[alpelg pue peoy
Jawoln ‘AemsbBury ‘peoy sussis) Guoje sbuljjamp
payoejep-lwas Aalols g ‘sbuljjemp perisauod
£a10)s G°| 10 SBOUE)SUI BLUOS 2IE 33y} Janamoy
‘mojebung payoejep e si wioy Buljjamp jueuilopald

‘JUIl} PUB JBpUal YILIg 4Ng JO SaouUelsul
2le 818} JaAsMOy ‘S)BUILLOP SBPEDJE] Yolg pay

‘adeos)eans ay) Buiua)jos uoneyaban ainjew wouy
s)ijauaq pue ‘Jap|o sI 20eds siy) JO Bale |euad 8y

‘swiio} Jo A1aLien e ul ‘sasnoy
payoejep-1wWas ‘'sasnoy payoejap ‘smojebung
Auew sapnjoul pue ‘saliea wouy Buljamg

‘Wwioy aoeula) ul sbulemp
fal01s om] ‘smojebung yum ‘ssuea wioy Buyamg

i

‘apnjoul eale siu} |

ur juapina sajdiound Ay ‘peoy weys|Ay pue peoy I
Jawoln Ag pajesln sadeys Jeinbuely Ajybnol sy o3

Buipuodsal ‘soes-ap-|no Auew suleluod eale siy | i

ERTLERN |

:apnjoul Bale SIy} Ul JUSpIAS
sa|diound Asey Mouq gng pue pas ul sbuljmp jo
uonpiodoud ablie| e yum ‘ynoke| senbal e sey eale siy| 1
HL4ON |

apnjoul I

eale siy} ul Juapias sajdiound Aoy ‘sbBuljjemp jo sabe

10 Ajouien e Bunoapyal ‘ynoke| pauen e sey eale siy | i
Hinos |

IIIlIIllIIIIlIlIL



AdVISANY ,02_2244n_mm;m¢.2

2O AT

(%1

8aUBNYU| B8IY UOIBAISSUOD)
aousnyu| 82eds [euoljealoay
sousnul euoz juswAhojdwzg

881/ [eljuajod JS00y jeg ybiH

a)Is 8JlIPIiM Aunod

ajqeD peayianQ ebejjop ybiH
JBMBS IBJEAN 82BLINS

JusLuases ulepy 181/

jauun| isjem

aulpybIs Aay

yJewpue [eaLlojsIH jueayiubis

qnH [eneis

sdojs sng

8ur / uonejs utel] weysiepm yoN
pue|poop) pue aoeds :mmo Buysix3
sJopLIoD) usals) Jo) Ayunjioddo
SYUIT UsaID

Aiepunog ajIs

iy

|

anN3oan

‘paniasald aq ||im s}asse abejlay

asay} jo sbumes ayl (9'9 aInby) ynos ay} o}
ss019) dwn)S pue 1sem ay} 0} asnoyulle Joowpelqg
Buipnjoul ‘ays ayy 0} Ajwixoud ul sainjonss

pue sBuip|ing paisi 10 Jaquinu e aie a1ay|

‘WEeYS|BAA YHON 4O 813us2 a8y} wol)

palaAIp 8q ued aiyel) [esaydiiad alaum yui| Jejnolio
E 9]Eal0 pue ‘sajnol Alewnd asay) Yyjim }oauuod

0] s)sixa AjlunjoddQ ‘weys|epn YLIoN Olul Speol
ulew ay) aJe yaym ‘0GLLg pue GyLLg ‘6vLv aul
yum Alepunoq e aieys ayis ay} Jo sjied ‘Ajjeuonippy

‘palapisuod A|njalen aq 0} pasu [|IM SalIepuUnoq
9S8y} JO uonn|osal 8y} alojelay) ‘apisAiunod ayy
0} uado ale salepunog UJa}sam pue ulaynos ayl

‘Riuswe pue Ajunoass ‘Ajajes alnsua 0] seale
asay} 0} puodsal Aj|njaied o) Buipasu ‘plemioy
ybnoig awayos Aue ul sjendoidde se paejosjold
pue palapisuod aq |Im asay]| ‘sabejuol) pue
suapieb leas yloq Buipnpour ‘saniadold |eijuspisal
UHM Saliepunog aAl}ISUSS JO Jaquinu B ale alay]

‘Weys|ep

UloN Jo seale Bunisixa pue pasodoid ay) ssoioe
Aunwwod Jo asusas e dojaasp 03 Alunyoddo
ue ypm ‘pajoadsal ag pjnoys sallepunoq asay|
"saje)sa |eluapisal Ajjueulwiopald ‘seale uegin
ylim paleys sl 8ls ay} o Alepunoq ulsises ay|

‘sdojanap |ielep ue|d Jajsew ay)
Se paulejal pue pajoajold aq ||im asay| 'SIOplLIoD
AN umousy| Jo Juswubile ay} yim pajeioosse ‘s)is
BU} SS0I2 Y2IYyM S}USWSSES JO Jagwinu e ale alay]

‘2deosumo] Jualing

2y} pue ‘aljua2 [Bo0| pue sapjioe) AJunwWod mau
Buipnjoul ‘yuswdojanap ay) usamiaq aousladxa
uellsapad ssajweas e 1o} Buimojie pue juswaoul
uelysapad Buiroidwi ‘ueld Jsjsew pasodold ay)
ojul pajelbajul Jayliny pue paslojulal aq ued sa3nol
$S900E 9S8 "WRYS|EAA YLION JO 811uad ay) ojul
saulpybis Jesjo Buipinold ‘s pasodoud ay) jo
seale SS0.0e JnD salnol asay) Jo Auely “sAema|pliq
pue sa)nol jeuonesloal ‘syiedioo] Jo SISISu0D

als ay) ybnouy) ssaooe uelysapad Bunsixg
"obelo)s |elajew Jo) pasn Ajjusling si Yoiym ‘pue)
swAhojdwa sapnjaul os|e siy] ‘a)s ay) Buissolo
sa1noJ a|qissande Apignd Jo Jagquinu B yim ‘spial
|eint pue puejw.ej jo dn apew Apualing si aus ay |

‘apnjoul asay | .Umocmc@
1o ‘pajosjjal ‘panoidwi ale sainjesy SS8|g)
ssaoo.d Buluueld 1aysew ayj Jnoybnouy} e
[E)A SI }l pue ‘sjuapisal Bunsixa Jo mm._\ﬁw%
3y} se ||om se ‘Buijlas pue Jajoeleyd Japim
S, Wweys|ep) YHON 03 anguiuod Apueoyiubis
SaInjes) |[en)xajuod asay| ‘pJemlo)
wbnog aq |im Juswdojanap pasodoid ayy
UOIYym UIylm Miomawel) e apiaoid yoiym
paljijuapl usaq aAeY Sjulel}suo?) pue
sanjiunyoddQ Jo Jaquinu e ‘siapjoyayels
yum Juswabebua pue s)SIA alIs
‘uonebisaAul aulseq Jo ssasold e ybnouay |

SLINIVHLSNOD ? S3ILINNLYOddO

SISATVNV 4l1IS 20



P e I T e R e L F e e e T

weibelp sjuiensuod pue saljjunyioddo L2 ainbi4

mu.__m\.Q::oU buipunoting peoy Aiepuooss buisixg

BJNOY [BUOHEBIIBY » + + & % % = »

peoy Aieljia] BUlSIXT  eess— peoy Aiewlid BUlSIXT  m——— ABM JOJYBIH OGNy = == = = =

avoy
HOIMYON
osLig

micEs s 5y F1=-7,

sant o .\.hﬁ Ml

Page 55



T e YA

IdVOSANYT ONINNVYIdYILSYIN

(A5

suoljoelsqe 1a)em Bupjulip 3 (Z4S) Sauoz uonae)oid 82.nos g/ ainbl

‘Sjuswialinbal AjjeainaN

waunN Agq pajoeduwil jou si 0s ‘JuawIy2)ea siu} ojul
ulelp jou saop anuan Bulohosy Joiep) WBYS|EAA
UlION Wol) J31eM ISASMOH "SpEO.E Y|0JION

U} UIyIMm s8)Ig sieliqeH jueAs|al Uuo uonn|jod
ualnN jo sjoedwi Japisuoo o0} Juawalinbal e

S| alay} alaym ‘aing JaAly ay} Jo Jusawyoyen
18]E\\ 92BLING BU} UIYIM Pa)eoo| SI a)is ay |

QIO [1BQIO0 UMOL WEYSIEM YMON ‘2L 0Bl

$80UB2IT UOHORNSqY J8)ep Bunuug .
Juswyo)en [Bjo] - £ 8U0Z UOIJ08)01d 82IN0S

JuBWYeD I18INQ - Z BUOZ UOIJ28]0Id 824N0S
JuUBWIY2R:) JBUU| - | 8UOZ UOIJ08]0l4 82IN0S

Aiepunog ays [ |
aN3Io3ai

"UoI}D3UUOD 3y} a1elioe) 0} palinbal

aq |im a5ua0 Bulokoal Je1em Weys|epn ULIoN oyl
0} ulew Buisu e pue ays uo uonels Buidwnd mau vy
‘Juawdojanap ay) wouy smoj) noj 1desoe o) Ajoeded
1us101yNs sey Weysjep) YIION 1o 1sea yliou ay) 0}
a.uao BulphAoal Jajem wWeys|ep YION SYi Jalepn
uel|Buy UM suoissnasip Buimol|o4 "a)is auy) aAles

‘Arepunoq
SIY} ©4n28S pue JapISuod 0} paau e a(q ||Im alay)
‘spjal [eanynoube Ag papunoq Apuaiino ‘jooyag

0} EaJE 2]eIpaluLLI 8y} Ul 81NJONASELUI 19]EM |NOY Atewilid pIBYIIIN| Uim SInoo0 Alepunoq SAlISUSS v

usIyNsuUl sl a1ay) ‘1syem |noj o3 spiebal yipa "sasn pasodoud
fousBy JUSLIUOIIAUT U} UM SUOISSNOSIP JAUMN pue Bunsixa usamiaq 1o1)ju0d Buisiwuiw UoNEd0|IR
0} 100lgns Way} uiyum oBeUIEIp UOREILUI O SN 8y} Jo yed se pasodoud sasn pue| Juswlo|dwen
U} UIBLISUOD ABLU S7dS 958U “SMIS 8U) JO UINOS U} JO UOIEDO| BU} WUl PINOYS BaJE PaYsI|qeIsey)
ay] spIemo) ajoya1oq uonoelisqe Jajem Bunjuup ay) Buoys sty “sssn juswiojdws pue [eLsnpucy
UM paleIDOSSE € pue Z2'| (ZdS) seuoz uoiosiold JO @AI3O3}al Beds pue noke| ‘ubisep Jiay) 5:_%

; ‘edeospue| Buipunouns ayy ul Jusuiwold aile seal

20In0g Aq Urelapun si a)is ay) ajeolpul Y434

Aq pepinoid sdepy oiBepy JaAemon uoReul wawhojdws Bunsixa asay] "Alepunoq uisyylou ay}

BIA UIBIP O} S)IS SU) MOJ|e PINOYS SIY) 210218y | Buoje ainesy} Buiuap e ale spiej Alddng Buipjing
‘Buiuiesp Ajeay A|lessuab aq o} poojsiapun si pue 94} PUE SE)S] [ELNSNPU| WEeYS|EM YLION SUL
|[anelb pue spues Aq utepspun Ajjueuiwopald si 8)s ‘qn|D [lEqI00 B} UNIM PJED0|-02 aq UED SIY] ‘EdJE
au) moys suonebisaaul punolb [eul pue salpnis By} 10} Sal}|I0B} JO JUBWSdUByUS au) Bullepisuod
dopisap ‘ebeulelp Jayem ade}ins o} spiebal Ui ‘aoeds [euoiealoal ajgen|ea siy ‘puedxa Ajlenualod
pue ‘uejal 0} a)IS ay} Joy Ayunyioddo sapinoid siy)

"8}IS 8y} UO JUIBJISUOD B WO} JoU pPnoys . :

SIU} 810ja18y} S8SIN02I8}em Jolew ou Sujejuod pue LWBYS|EA UHON 10} anjeA [e1oos ybiy jo si pue ‘a)is
3SLI POOJ} JO [aA8] MO] B Je AjjeIauab s a)s oy ays Jo Alepunoq uleisea ay; Buoje Ajuauiwoid
pajedo] s| ‘eoeds |euoI}ea1dal pa)eIooSsSe

PUE ‘gniO 11BGI00H UMOL WEYS|EAA YLON @y L



oo

S e Ja e SIESRRS Y e MY MY 3 F Y e

8j1s ayj 0} Aywixoud uf spuswnuow pajnpayas ‘g7 ainbi4

SSOYD SIOVLIOD HVETIOL »

908101 “HIAWNN A¥LINI LS

SSO¥D WYV4 JLyoT110L *

>

{
{
7

‘uonealo 1elqey

10} Ayunyioddo Buipiaoad ‘ayis ayy Jo Alepunogq ay)
UIYJIM SYUI| puejpooMm a]eald 0} |enualod si alay |
"spue|poom Bunsixe splemo] yinos Bunjoo| ays ay)
40 puUa UYInos ay} wolj smala Juesea|d ale alay)

“yJomiau

JUSWaA0W pue SS229. S,2)IS 3y} Ulyym pasiiold
Butaq sajnos Buiubije Aoy yum ‘pajoajold aq |IIm
BlIS 8y} ulyum wols ands yoinyo ayl mala o) Ajjige
s|yl abejiay sweys|epn YON O} uoijoauuoo
|eoisfAyd e pue juiod Buipuiyhem ey e Buiioosaq
‘adeospue| $,21IS 8y} Ulyum yJewpue| Jusuiwold ayy
a]elqe|ad 0} JoB pINoM SiY| "8)Is 3y} Ojul ‘MaIA pue
‘yied siyy sielbajur 03 Ayluniioddo ay; ssolopulal
SIUL "yaInyD SBjoYDIN 1S JO SmalA sapiaodd aul|
ybis syl ‘weys|epn YloN splemoy Bupjoo] ‘eys
ay1 bunoasiq yedyooy oignd ayy umop Ajpoadip sl
2)IS 3} Uo puno} malA Asy Jueoliubis ysow ay |

‘sayijioe) Ajunwwod

pue ‘alnjoniselul usalb ‘pue| juswhojdwa
paaialas ‘sbuiamp 0081 Alerewixoidde Buipnjoul
‘8IS B} U0 palaAlap aq 0} sjusuodwod Jo AlaleA
€ N0 s}es uonedoje sy '9£0¢-9L0¢ Ue|d 8007
|04JON UiJoN Buibiawe ayy ulynm v/ZoWN
uonedo||e au} Jo eale [B]o} ayj SI 8)Is au} Jo
Alepunog aul] pay sy} ulyim pajeoipul eale ay|

1oday
BUNSPUNOIS) WO PAJOBIIXS ‘BSN pue| [BLSNPUI JuaLino jo dey 't7 ainbi4

]
gty
Wy
9 . [~
\ J:: 9 ,Cv bk
\ g 1 ’ \_d.
LT [ \\\ o
> 0 4 Lo
oL ) M = %
{ m.,? g r‘. , ./ N,.m 3
L o 250N -02
o R ia m.- Yo
A s1 ~ /8
) -
# ] 6
128 |
;,/.// |
|24 mowm ..i
&
fe 9 N~
Lo
(O]
-paynuspSD

SE }d99xa ‘S80IN0S JO 80USSYE 0} BNP JUBLUOIAUG
Japim ayy pue Auedoud/yyesy uewny o) moj aq
0} PaSSassE S| d)s ay) je sjoadse uoneullweuoD
JI0S, WO} ¥SI [|BI2A0 BU] pue ‘pajwi] 089 ay Aq
pug| pa||04uod WNIIOSU0)) 3y | 10} uayellapun
u2aq sey Joday Juswssassy ysiy Aeuiwiaid v

'pas||ea0| pue paje|osl aq 0} pajoadxs

aQ 2i0jalay) p|nom uoneulweluod ajqissod Aue
1By} panal|aq si | "sO08| U} 03 3oeq Buiep abesn
[BIDJ9WWOD pue |einynolibe Jo ainixiw e ul usaq
sey a)is ay} }sabbns suoissalbal Buiddew ou0)sIH



et p b TToad 0 Bed VNN N

IdVISANY mZ_LZZ,QJQW_MPw(E

ve

G

.mwﬁmw

3

& W

sAemajeb g ssadoe ays (enusjod paynusp) i/ ainbl4

IMHON

,e

a
Ho, Y0y

S8JNoY [BUOHRBIIBY .

Aem jo sybiy ongng .+
Juswenodul| spasy - Aemajes) sseooy

o

ejeldoiddy - Aemajes) sseooy .
$S800Y JSIoAD/UBLISEPad BUSIXT Gy
$$820Y 9j2Iyap Bunsixg $
8JN0Y Jley nmmn
NIOMIBN PROY BUIISIXT s

Arepunog eys [
anN3o3ai

"sjuapisal 1o} saoioyo ajfisayl Ayyeay

pue Jodsuel] a|qeuleisns ajowold ey} sainjes;
Ayiaiba) pue Ayjiqissasoe Jo 98| 8|qeyins e
Bunnsua ‘seinol asay} jo sjyauaqg pue AJjiIgenns ay)
Bunensuowap uo snooy pinom sjuswiaacidul| asn
abeinoous 0} ainjonnseljul ayenbape Buipiroid

jou pue Ayjenb ubisap Jood jo Apuaiing ale Aey |
‘ABajel)s |anel anijoe s 81 ay) Jo Jed se pajowold
pue panroldwi aq o} Ayunyoddo Buiaey (Jusoelpe
/"9 ainbyy uo payybiybiy) sAemsieb jenusjod
palijusp! ay} Jo laquinu e yym ‘Buliapisuod paau
a)IS Y} YNM 10BIS]UI SBIN0J BSBL) SJayM W0}

1eu} skemajeb ay] -ysee ayy ul sealse Buisnoy
Buunoqybisu o] pue 1sam ay} 0} adeospue| |einjeu
ay} 0} alls ay) yui sarnod Buiulep lsjoeleyd asay |
‘syul| yiediooy pajeubisap pue sAkempeol ‘abpa
uawapias Bunsixa ayy usamiaq diysuopejal Juading
2y} Jo Buipuelsiepun leajo B @q 0} spasu alay|

‘Buiaqg|iem Bunowolid pue ainjeu Lyjm UooBISU
Bulnsua Ajsnoaueynwis isjiym sssooe Buiniasald
- sloplLIoo uealb se pasueyua pue ‘pajosjold aq
[lIm saIn0y |euoiiealoay pue Aep 1o siybiry olgngd

"SaInseall uononpal

Jlj4ely Jo sai|ioe) 9|0A0 palwi| YIM ‘S8IIUNLILIOD
pue SIasn ||B 10} 3|gISS922E AJUs]SISUOD 10U S|

2)Is 8y "8)is 8y} ssoloe pealdsapim Jou ale

Syul| pasnoo} 8j2A2 asay} Jo Ajjige|ieae ay} Ing
‘Weys|epA YHON 10 aijuad ay) yum syul 91240
Bunsixa awos sajeaso kema|plig e se snieis s, Aep)
SIBABaAN "S8)IN0J |BUONESIDAI J8YJ0 pue syjedioo;
ARepp Jo by 211gnd Jo Bunsisuoo ‘slis ay] ssoio
yolym sajnol uelysapad Bupsixa awos ale alay |

2)s
8y} WoJ} uone)s |iel ay) 0} SSe29. SN pue 3|24
‘uelsapad anoudwi 03 Ayunjioddo osje si atay KO

"9)Is 8y} Jo Jed ulayinos ay) Jo} palapisuod Buleqd
s| eBueyoisyul snq v “Aousnbayy peseaiour ue yumS?

3)IS 8U) OJUI S82IAIaS snq Bunsixe pusixe 0) uc%.a

‘peol ssadoe ay Buoje pue Alepunog ajis sy} ulylim

sdojs sng mau apiaoid 0} Ayiunyioddo si asey )

‘weybuusysg

puE U2IMION 0} S82IAIas el|buy Jaieals) Alunoy yim
auIT ulayig ayj uo SsI Yalym UONE]S |IBd WEYS|EAN
UloON leau si a)s ay] “sajnod |eipel Jnoy Buole

ays ay) ybnouy) Jo 0y Jusoelpe Buissed aljuso

umo} Weys|epn YHOoN Wolj pue 0} sajnol snq
Bunsixe yym ‘sys ayi jo Alepunoq ulajses ay) o}
Ajwixoud asoo ul sdojs snq Jo Alellea e ale alsy |



£

gt g sy PUrel] AIIMEATIN A e n Yy MAATIN 3V 4Ty P

ABM S18ABBM JO MBIA 62 @nbBlo

‘s]eliqey pue|poom pue molabpay

‘221 yum uonoelaiul Bulayo juswdojaasp ay)
10 1sam a3y} 0} abps |einl pauleial au} yim ‘sus
9y} ssouoe salieA uonelabaa o) Alwixold ay |

‘ymmolb sjgeulelsns jual|isal
9]ewl|o JaAl[ap 0} saldljod 21631e1S S )|0HOoN
UlION uo Janlap o} Ayunyioddo ayj sepnjoul siy

‘BjlIplim pue Buiagjem

‘181em 0} yoeoudde annoeoud e ybnoayy uieb 1au
Ayslanipolq BulaAliap ‘awayas ayl ojul uoieleban
Buneibajul ‘|aaed; eajoe Bunowold Joy saniunjioddo
apn|aul [[IM SIUL 1SS\A WeyS|epA YIION Jo) awayos
2y} Jo Juawdojanap 2y} 0} [esuao ale sa|diound
Ayigeurelsns ainsua o} Ayunyioddo jueoyiubis

s1 @18y} ‘uoneoo|je ayl 1o 9jeoas 8yl 0} ang

o
e T

LY
-

A

s "
Sy X

/
4
f

Y|

LA
&

‘u

i

) -,
-
A

‘Weys|epn Yo Jo ued pajelbajul pue ajgissadoe
ue se a)is ay} Jo uollisod a3} sayIp!|os SIY L syul|
|[9ABI} MBU 858y} WO} JIjsuaq pue ssaode ued
siasn Jo Aysianip e jey; Buunsua AydeiBodoy ajjuab
3yl yum ‘sanol Buloho pue Bupjiem jo uoneibayul
Jayliny abeinooua 0} Ajlunjioddo ue sapiroid sIy|

B

‘adeospue|
Buipunouins ay} jo suone|npun apuab ay)
sejedl|dal wiojpue| s8)S ay) Jo ainjeu Buidols ay |

‘peoy weys|Ay pue Aepp sianeap) 0)
sjuswaoldwl YJIMm 21jua0 Umo) WBYS|EAA YlJou 0}
a}Is ay} ulypm ataymAue woly aynol aj9Ao peol-yo

paubisap-||lom pue ajes e ajqeus 0) Wie ue sl alsy|
‘uonels Aemjiel pue a13ua2 UMO} LUBeYS|EAA ULON

SE |ons suoneulsap Aay pue a)is ay) usamiaq
salnol Bunsixa uo sanioe) 81240 pue uel)sapad
8y} snoidwi 0} Ayunyioddo ue osje sI alay |

(0z/1

NLT) uBisap ainjoniseyul ajoAD Ul }@s splepuels
ay) o} paubisap aq [m suonoun( pue sajnod Buioko
[l "Slesn Jo} 9|qissod se JUaIUsAu0D sk aq 0}
paubisep aq [jim sajnos Buljaho pue Bupjjem ays-uQ
“Aep\, s1aAB)\\ pue peol ssa2oe ay) Buoje Guipnjoul
‘a)s ay} 1noybnouyy saynos Bulpho pue Buriem
10811p pue ‘ajes ‘Ayjenb ybiy apiaoid 0y ‘ubisap
19211s ay} Jo 1ed se ‘Ayuniioddo ue sl aiay].

S40pI1I02 udaib Joy mno.cmn"@
oy} buipinoid ‘eyis ay} SS0I0E S8IN0J [BUOKBBIIS] BURSIXT !9/ a4,



P — e 1 1A ITANI LN B

IdVOSANYT mzflzzd.._n_mm_._.mf_z

Aaning [enusiod 1s00y Jeg ‘oL'2 91nbl
[ENUBJOd JS00Y jeg MO .

[BljUB]OH ]SO0 Jeqg 8]eiapopy .

IMHON

"3)Is a8y} ssoJoe pajosyold si ABojods

|[eoo| Buunsus ‘siayng adesspue| pue sIoploo
uaalb uiyum sjuiod Asy wuoy im Aay | AbBajens
ainjonJiselu| usals) sa)is ay) ojul pajesodioou
pue pajoajoid aq |im (Juaoelpe p|'g ainbly) Bunsool
1eq Joj [enuajod ybiy e Buiney se paliuapl seail

Hoovoé!

lenusjod jsooy jeg ubiH @)
Aiepunog 8)is _H_
[fWYEREN

ABAA SIBABBAA Y3IM PBJBIDOSSE S88.] ainew Jo Maip L1/ ainbi4

t - 3 | 4
4 i

‘|leJop 10 S|2A8] || Je slojeuljjod 10} WOOI SI

aJay) ainsua 0} sdojansp ueld Jo)sew ay) Se uaye)
aq pinoys AnunyioddQ "siojeuljod Joj sielqey
pajuawbel) puedxa pue 108uu02 0] Buiwie ‘yiomyau
aur]-g auy jo Led se aybng Aq payiuspl eale ue
UOo S)IS Weys|epA UMON JO Uoisualx3 ueqln ayl

100HOS
AYYNIHd
CRETERRINS

‘9|qelanap
S| S1Y} ainsus 0} ue|d Jeysew ay} jo sabejs
Buiwooyyio} Buunp uayelapun ag ||IM UOLEIND[ED

SIUY} LLIOJUI O} YoM |B21UyD8) palinbal ay] “ulegD

18N Ausienipoig aasiyoe o) idn %01 Jo wWnwiunsoO

B IaAI|9p ||IM UOISualXg ueqln weys|epn YiioN mfm%

©

o

WYHSTVYM
PHITH G e W C

4n19 11v8L004
NMOL WYHSTVM
. HLYON
AR Tl ‘uolsua)xa ueqgin pssodoud
ay} punole pue ‘ojul ABojooa pue AjsiaAlpolq
|[eoo| ebeinooua pue siejgey Bunsixs asiojulal
0} Ayunyioddo ue Bunesio ‘a)s ay) ulyym saoeds
&5 uaalb Jo 1noke| ay; pue suoisioap Bunueld wiojul
o i ued sjeliqey pue|poom pue [einJ paliea 0} AJiwixold
fo)

‘Juawdojanap 8y} 0} 2INJoNJIS alnjew e

apiAold 0] saJnoy [euoealday pue Aepp Jo siubiy
ol|qng ‘suibiew pjaiy yum pajeioosse uonelabsa
Bunsixa ainjew uiejal 0} Ayunyioddo si alayl



Xy

Feraq P [l TPy e M e PN Y S S e

‘sjuapisal Jo Juswholus pue asn aininy

auyj Joj [enuajod ay) Buisiwixew isjym ‘uonelbiayul
pue aoue)dasoe ainsua ||Im Siy | Juswidojaasp mau
ay} pue 2109 |eauo)sly ‘seoeds usalb ‘sanunwiwod
Bunsixa s Weys|ep) YLUON Usamiag Suoiosuuod
Bupeauo ‘yoeoidde syeudoidde pue sjqisseooe ue
jdope pjnoys juawdojensp pasodoid ayj ‘epnjouod o)

‘2100 |BOLIOISIY YLl S,UMO)
2y} 1o} uoneioaidde ue Bujuiejal os|e IS|IUM ‘WBYS|BAA
UIION 193UU092 0} syul| usaib pue [aABl) 9|qeulelsns
Mau a)eald 0} Ajunjioddo ayy sey juawudojaasp ay |

‘saliepunogq
UJS)SaM pPUB UIayjNos 8y} U0 SJUSLIUOIIAUS PUB|POOM
pUE |BlnJ paulejal 8y} pue Weys[ep YHoN usamiaq
suoljoauuod buipiroid ‘sioplioo usalb jo uonesio
ay} Joj wiopeld e se Joe 0s|e Ued SN0l asaly ]| d)s
ay} inoybnoly) AjjIgeule}SNS pue JusLWBAOW JO 3SEd
2oUBYUS |IM SIY] ‘sanuoud aq o) anuiuod Buljoko
pue Bupjiem jeyy ainsua |m ‘Aydeibodo) apusb

s.2)1s ay} upm Buoje ‘sejnol asauy jo uonelbajul ay |
'9]|qIssaooe s a)is ay} jey) Buunsus ‘Juswdojansp ay}
Jo Jed se padiojulal 8q pjnoys Sa8)NoJ UoResidal pue
suyjedioo} o1jgnd ypm uonoeiaul Bunsixa sa)is ay |

‘80ANZ yum Ajdwioo o} paubisap aq [|im asay |
‘SaljiusLie pue ainonliselul Bunsixa sweysiepn
UJION 0} Syul| mau Se ||am Se ‘2oeds uaalb mau jo
fauen e ‘jooyos e ‘gny |eoo] mau e Aq payioddns
saloy ainua)] paxiw pue sadA; asnoy jo abuel
apIMm B 1aA119p 0] |enuajod ay) sey juswdojanap ay |

‘Weys[ep YiloN

0] UoIsualxa ueqg.n ‘paubisap |jam ‘BAisuayaidwios e
Jo uoisinoid ayy ybnouyy Aunwwod mau ajeudoldde
pue pajoauuod ‘pajeibajul ue apinold oy Ajiunjioddo
oL} s1ayo als Juswdojansp pasodoid ay |

S3ILINNLYOddO 40 AMVINNNS

ealy uonosjoid jooy ()
peaqy/aulioaq sjqesionsll| uj -eail n Aiobejed  (+)
aniea  Aeny mo -eall o Aiobejen
anjen 9 Ayen ajelspopy -ea4l g bom&mo ®
anjen 9 Auenyd ybiH -eai) v Aiobsjed ®
anN3ao3an

ABM SIBABOAN Y}IM DPBJBIDOSSE S884) 8INJBW JO MIIA ‘L) 84nbl

AepM Si8ABSA UO pasnaoy ueld SuIensuod aall ‘zL') ainbl

Page 61

‘BlIS 8} Jo SMalA pue ‘edeosspue| ay;

10 Ajlinjew a8y} 0} UoIINGLIIUOD B ayew pue ‘suibiew
plal} oL0)SIY Yim pajeioosse Ajjueulwopald ale
salnjea) anlejaban asay | 'alis uo paljjuspl usaq
os|e aney sabpay Jo Jaquinu \y ‘ainjew AjJesa Jo
iwas Auolew ayy Yum ‘g + v saobaie) uiyum
Aolew sy ‘aus ayj uo soa1) 7L JO |EI0) B
paynuapl sey AsAIns siy| 'Se1eI00SSY oye|g sawer
Aq uayeapun ‘ueld Ja)sew auy} Jo Juawdojanap

ay} uidiepun 0} paulelqo uaaq sey AsAIns a3}



R . TR b b aed AYAN

JdYOSANYT ONINNYIdH31SYIN

=14

uoIsinoid Jiods

sjuswjofy

dV3IN

dv3i

8oeds usd(Q Jo uss.s) buisixg
uopels uely Weysiep YioN
ealy ueqin

apisAiunon Buipunolng
peoy buysixg

Aema|pLg

8]noy [euolealdsy

Aem 4o by olgnd

yull Yjediooo pasodoid
sujseg uonedjyul pesodoid
aoeds uadQ pasodoid
uopeyabap pasodoid

peoy yury

[004ag

anuan [eoo7]

JuswiAojdwz

[enuapisay

aN3931

“1oedWI [BJUSLULOIIAUS [|BJSAC JIBY} SSIWIUIL

0] s|oJjuoo pue salbojouyos) ABisus ajgemausal
pue uogied moj Jo asn ay} Buijowouid ‘Ayjigeuieisns
asnuoud |im seale Juswhojdwa pauoisiaua ay |

'sqny 2|gissa02e 1ea|d ulyym saniunjioddo
uswhojdwsa Aay Jo uoneald ayl abeinoous 0}

Buiwie ‘pue] Juswhojdwa Bunsixa Buipunolins yum
20S9|B0D 0] pa108|as Usa(q aABY Seale asay] pue|
juawholdwa jo saiejoay / 0} dn sa)eoo|e ueld Jaysew
ay} ‘'sBuijjamp mau g0g| pasodoud ayj 0} uolippe u|

‘fousioe ABisua Buiuiaouoo
uoneoidde ay} jo uoneledaid ayy Inoybnoiyl DON
YA UOISSNISIp Jayliny pjoy O} pesu e si alay ]

"uswdojanap

3y} Jo ueay 8y} je 19a1)s pajusiLo 9|94 pue
ueljsapad ‘s|eos uewny e Bunead pue ‘(W/ZoMN
Aaljod ‘}| eled) Weys|ep YHON Wwol SADH
Buinowal jo swie |enp sy} Joj Ajjiqeidasoe ainsus
0} shemybiH AjunoD yim uone)nsuod Jo joalgns ayj
usaq sey }eaJls |eluspisal siy} jo Juswubije sy

"UDISIA 9|gBUIBISNS SB)S BU)

yum Buiubije ‘saynol asay} asn Ajaaioe 0} sjuspisal
pue jooyos o} Buijpho uaipyo yioq sabeinooua
siyl ‘yoeoidde podsuel) aanoe ue Bunowoid
‘sy1edioo} Juswa|dwod |jIm ‘SISINWILWIOD JUSPIILOD
ss9] 0} pajeledas ‘saynol Buloho pajesipaq

‘eale
3y} 1noybnouy) syul| 8|qIssadoe pue aalsuayalduwios
2INSUS ||IM ‘'SB1N0. [BUONESII8I pUB (SApNOHd) Aepn

Jo syybiry a11and Bunsixa uodn }jing ‘syyedioo}
paloauuoolalu| ‘Weys|eps YoN SpIemol pue a)s

a2yl uIyim suonosuuod |nibuluesw pue |eonoe.d
Buiysigelsa ‘ubisap aAnjoe uoidweys ||Im JopLLIod 8y |

‘aInjonJiselyul an|q pue uaalb
a|geldepe pue sa821N0sal [elnjeu Jo ash Jualdiye ay}
yBnouyy pauayibuals Jayuny aq |im abueyo sjew|o

0} @oual|isal siy ) Buibeloy pue syeygey aypjim
loy Joddns pue ‘eBueys ajewi|o oy Ajjiqeidepe
‘sajiienb Alosuas asiuoud [[Im uonoa|es mm._om@
‘adeos)aal)s ay) aoueyua o} paoeld >__mo_m2m¢m
8( ||m so8J) J9aJ)s pue ‘suapleb ulel ‘ssjentS)

©
"g|doad u@m
‘DI|p|IM ‘18)eMm JO JuswiaAow sy} Bunel|ioe) Jopliiod

B aW002aq [|Im UoIsualxa ueqdn ayl ybnolyl 198118
|enuapisal ulew ay| ‘yoseosdde a|qeulelsns sals ayl
0] |ejoAld SI YIOMBUIELS JUSLWBAOW pUE SS920. 3l |

‘Weys|epn YHOoN Jo aining ayl adeys Ajnyssaoons o0} buidiay ‘yimoub

10} 1sAjeleo e se Buioe is|iym ‘spiepue)s |ejuswuoiiaug ybiy o} pjay aq pjnoys uoisuslxa auy}
‘abuey) sjewi|) 0} Ajl@Anjoeold Buipuodsay “Hlomiau ainjonliselju] usalc) buosis e ulyym
‘spaau jo abuel e 1o} Buisnoy Buipinoid ‘Ajunwwios Buiisixa ay) 0} sejnquuod Aj@ajisod pue
‘Yum sajelbajul yoiym ‘weysiepp YHON O] UOISUSIXD 9|qeulelsns B aq ||IM S9N\ Weys|ep) YHOoN

S31dIONIdd A3 80



e i R e e I T et B B D IR LR B e S T L]

uejdiajsew yiomawel ‘L°g ainbi4

& ,,_. ® @ !
:  ® &\ ®3HINID v001° \ Lc
¢ +  AONNOYDAVId, | RN
gre o o o @ . S (dvaN) !
738N LONYLSYHAND . < | Mdvd NMOL
N33O _
J193Lvdls

B

(dvan)

ANNOYDAY1d -~

(dv3)

A ANNOHOAVTd




i Tt a2 L Ned VAN

3dVYISANYT m.z_lzz,a.._n_tm_.wmr.i

uv

gny jodsues|

Aejd JO easy paddinb3g jeoo7

Aeld jo eaty paddinbg pooyinoqybian
uonenyu|

Bunue|d 1syng pasodoid

sayojid spods

18945 [euapIsay ulej

Sjustiojly

[ooyss

a/jua) (207

Juswifojdwg

|BUBPISaY BalY I9joBIBYD UIBYINOS
[eljuspisay ealy Jajoeiey) [enus)

[eluapISay ealy J8joriey?) UIayLION

pue Buibelo) 1oy JUSLWISAOL SHIP|IM B4es a)ell|ioe)
SIOplII02 8say | ‘suonouny usalb pue jlodsuel aanoe
apisbuoje syull aylpim Bunepowwoooe ‘sainies)
[einjeu asay} spienbajes pue saoueyus yoeoidde
sl "sijeq @aJ) pue smolabpay &y seinjes) Jeaul|
Bunsixe Buoje sioplloo usalb Buisiseydws ‘uies
19N AusianIpolg %01 JO WNWIUILW B IBAIISP ||IM 8)IS
3yl ‘sjuapisal Weys|epn YLION || o) JUSWIUOIIAUS
|einjeu ay} yum jusweabebua Bunowoid ajiym
saljlunwwod Buisixa pue mau yjoq 1o} saniunyioddo
leuoneasnal buayo ‘uies) 1aN Alsiaaipoig Buiasiyoe
0] [eiBajul S1 3JOMIBN BJNJONJISELU| USSILD) By ]

‘Bulayng

adeospue| |einjeu aAlsuayaidwod 1oy Buimoje
‘saoeds jjinqun pue }Ing Uusamiag suolisuel) Yjoows
saje}l|ioe) yoeosdde siy) adeospue| Buipunouns ay)
pue seale Jsjoeleyd sjuawdojanap ay} Ag pepinb
‘saljisuap Buisnoy a|geyns ‘pPallloul-}Xaluod Yium
asnh pug| sesiwndo Juawdojaaap ay ] ‘sanisuap
pooyJnoqybiau pue ulsjed juswaias Bunsixa ay)
yum paubie sauoz Jajoelieyo 1ounsip Bulysigeise
‘seale a|qedojansp pasodoid ay) 10} yiomaulel e

SE 9AJSS ||IM ¥JOM}BU BINJONIISEIU| UBSIL) 1SNgol Y

“INOIABYSQ |BIDOSIIUE pUB 3WIID 10}
sapunyioddo aonpal 0} sainsesw ubiseq Aq painosg
sejelodiooul ubisap ay| ‘qnjD [|egI004 UMO]
weys|epn YLoN Jo uoisuaixe pasodold au 0} ssa0oe
jus||@oxa Buipiaoid pue salnies) SONS JOAD SMBIA
Buliayo ‘Aejd 1o} ealy paddinbg pooylinoqybiaN e

0} payjul] aq ||im ‘anjua9 |eoo| pasodoid ay) Jo yiou
paleoo| ‘yled umol mau ay| ‘UoIEDO| 9|geuleIsSns

pue ‘Buieadde Ajjensia ‘ajes e ul sanunyoddo
2Insia| 0} ssa20e Ajunwwod sayowold JUSWUOoIIAUR
9SI3AIp SIYL 'qN|D ||eq)00] UMO] WEeyYS|eA YlION
1eau salioe} sylods |euonippe pue ied umol e
‘sjuaLu}o||e 1o} seale pajedipap Yum ‘seoeds uado
pue olgnd Ayjenb-ybiy sepnjoul jesodoud ay |

‘Aunwwod weysjep) UION 1ualinog ay) Joj ssa00e
JU9|[29X2 SJal0 SMOMd Bunsixa 0y Aywixoid sy
"SJ9sSN ||e 0} J8)}ed 0} Spoylaw llodsuel) ajgeulelsns
snoleA ybnouyy Ayanosuuoo Buioeiqws ‘Aljigeswiad
pue Ajjiqissadoe asnuold ||Im seale asay |

uoneoldde

Buiuueld ay) jo uoneuweap ayy ybnouyy paaibe pue
saijed paiyl Ag pajeloip aq [|Im S1S}jew UORoNJIsuod
pue ubisap [euoiyippe 10} syulod 196613 oy 1ybu umo
S}l Ul UoljeuUlSap B awo2aq 0} [ejusjod ay) Buiney
‘Ymoub pue juswholus ‘saniaoe pauea yoddns<g
Anunyioddo ay) ezeid umo) pue anua2) |eoo] $Q
sapinoid UoE20| SIY} yons sy Ayunwiwoo mE
2y} jo ueay [eaisAyd pue oibsjels ayj je mm_a___ow
Aunwwoo asay) synd siy] 19811s [eluspisal uigyl
ay) Ag payul| ‘Aepp sieneapp pue zd4 Weys|epn UoN
MOXd @Y} usamiaq paje2o|-09 ‘a)is ay} JO a1juao ay)
Je s1 |jooyas Alewild pue aiua) |eooT pasodold ay |

‘weys|ep

YlON Joy sanpiunyoddo oiwouo2s Bulis)sol ‘uonealo
qol 0} 8nquIUOD pue sasn Sa)Is ay} AJISIDAIP [[IM
Aay] 19yJew qol pue Awouooa sWweysiepn YIoN

ul JUaWISaAUl [enueisgns e Bulkubis ‘UoIsIA ||ei1aA0
s,2)1s ay) Buisijeas ul 3ol [elA e Aejd seale asay|



¢ JdNLoNyL

F NEERD]

J1931vy

LS

ANNOYOAVYId

Wy S
HOOWayHE

¢77an70 1aveELQo4d
1 NMOL WYHSTYM
HLYON

N v §

JOOHDS
AN v NTE I
R ER R TR

-~

e el

(dv31)

ANNOYOAVd

A.r.. D4 ..............,...;l
& Lklfrdﬂ YT
{

FeieQ P e I Tl e I e e L L e e M |

uejdiajsew arpensnyjl ‘z'g einbl4

(dv3)
NNOHDAY1d

¥

J.




e ——— "t N el AVVND N

3dVOSONYT DONINNYIdHTLISYIN

(43

|eiBajul ojur wayy Bulwioisuely ‘siopliIod a1nol
|[BUOl}EaI02) PUB MOHd 1Som-1sea ay) uayibuais ||im
2say] ‘sejnol Jodsued; aajoe ajendoidde pue ajes
ybnouuy sawoa |im a4l Jo Ajiienb o} sjusweosueyug

‘a1jua) |eooT ay; 01 Anwixoud ul Aiaalep

Jo} paaJasal S|y} Jo uonodold B yum ‘puewisp |e20]
0] anisuodsal si yoiym Aem B Ul pIemio) Sawoo siy)
alnsus 0} ‘Juswdojaasp ay} Jnoybnouy} papiaoid aq
jlim uoisiaold aued ‘asimayi “Alaalep uejdieisew
2y} inoybnouyy suoneoso| ul palanlap aq |Im pue
‘puewap 0} puodsal ||im s1o|d pjINg-}|as 1o} UOISIACLY

‘papaau se syuswisnlpe

Bupjed pue ‘yuswsbeuew oiyel ‘suoin|os
uonelodsuel} aazeAQUUI 0} Spusixa Yoeoldde
pajooid aininy SIYy| ‘SawUayl] JIdyl JBAO SjuspIsal Jo
sanlige |eaisAyd pue spaau Buiajons ay) Buisnuoud
‘AydesBowap pue ‘g|Aysayl ‘asn ul ssbueyo

alnin} o} idepe |im saoeds olgnd pue sbBuljjamg

"80AN3 Ao1jod yyim
Ajldwoo |im ‘quawdojanap Japim auyy pue ‘saijadold

asay] Alouos)e Jejos pue Buneay Jajem Jejos ay|
swa)lsAs Abiausa sjgemaual s|ge|ieAe Aj|E1oIaWww oD
yum Buoje ‘Bunyby pue ‘seoueldde ‘uononisuod
juaroiye Bunelbajul ‘ubisep jusiolye-ABisus ssnuold
Jim sBulamp |1y ‘selAisay pue sainua) Jo abuel
aslanlp e 1o} Buisnoy ajgeploye Buielodiooul ‘spasu
Aunwwod |e20] ssalppe o} Alljige sy sey Buisnoy
Byl "sys ay) ssoloe ay jo Ayjenb ybiy paleys e 1o}
[e1onio s| Jajoeleyd s,Weys|epA UJON 22UByuS Jey)
spooyJnogybisu jounsip pue aaisnjoul Bulysiigeisg

‘sjosse
abeyuay asay) Jo Bues ay) anlesaid o) ajedoidde
sI Juawdojanap ay} Jo Alisuap pue abejuouy jo ubisap

9y} Jey} ainsua 0} paau e aq |IMm 218y (]| epelD)
Wie4 Joowpelg yum Alepunog paleys ayj o} usalb
24 0S|E [|IM UOIJBIapISUOD [BUOLIPPY "WEBYS|BAA YLION
JO uoisua)xa oiba)el)s ay} 10} 2deospue| [euoljealdal
you e apisbuoje abpa aanisuss Ajjeoaibojoos ‘1jos

e asodoud yo1ym Iomjau 24njonJjselu| usalo)
anIsusixa ue Jo Led aq |Im eale Siyl Bis pleyajiieg
ouosiy Jusoelpe ay) Ajjeioadsa ‘puodaq apisAiunod
ayj 0} abpa ajendoidde ue apiaoid 0} papienbajes
‘saliepunoq uls}sam pue uiayinos ay} Buoje soeds
uado Jo Bale ByQl mau B uiyum s |m Bunueld
[EUCHIPPE SIUL "POOAA WEYS|EAN YIION pUB POOAA
S,UOSUY pJ0T ‘UleaH WeYS|EA YLION ‘UieaH
s,uehig e ayis ay} puokaq sieljigey pue|poom
Bunsixa a1eoljdal 0] ‘8lIs 8y} JO Sallepunog UIs}Sam
ay} o} pasodold usaq sey Bunueld Jayng maN

‘WEeYS|EAM
YlON pue als ay} ‘adeospue| [elnt Japim ay}
uaamjaq seale |euonisuel) ajeudoidde sapiaoid pue
sBulpunoulns s ojul spua|q Juawdojanap auy} yeu}
Buunsus ‘Bunue|d Jayng pue uonebiiw 1o} suonisod
a)elidoidde ajejoIp ||Im 8deospue| 8y} ‘uUolIppE U|

uswdojaAap ay; Jnoybnoay

BUNE} pue eloj} |Bo0] JJoddns Jaypiny [jim ‘sielqgey
puejlem pawlo-sNS pue ‘syouqg Yims ‘sasnoybng
‘S)01ig @aq ‘'saxoq pJig Buipnoul ‘@injongsequl
Apuauy-ainyeN ABojooa |eoo| Bulielsioq ‘Buljjamp

sasn pue| a|qeule}sns ‘g6 ainbi4

apos ubisaqg weysjem yrioN 40 1Ss pue]
ul paulfino aq o} sjiejop ubisap [BUCHIPPY




(A%

FUIQ AT SR S I AN S VY e

ST°LE W €8°8T (sa4e103H) uoIsin0.d 22edS UadQ |e10L
¥’z 657 0ZE'y 90 sjuawio|y
[ 0ZEY | 0T soeds usai9 Aluawy
81’9 0zZE'Y [ aseds uaain jeanieN
SiLY 0ZEY _ T uoneasnay 3 syied
LT'SE 90 0ZEY | 900 (yino,) adeds Aeiq
) E¥°0 0zE'y T0 (ua1ppyd) adeds Aeid
{9g0z
papINCId usiuslinboy (e ajdoad | -9TQZ ue|d |e07 }|0}ION
: 5 X 008T) 3|doad 000T 42d paiinbai YHION) LNINIHINDIY
(eH) 22eds uadp *ON 3A1edIpu| salepey 40 "oN AJ110d 30VdS N3dO

%00T 000°€80°T 0€°80T

Hda £'vE
® s8uljjama 40 “ON

%VE'T
%ZED

%979

%L8VE

AUs
[B101 J0 % ey

00%'SZ
00S‘€

000°0L

00S'LLE

00t‘LZS

(;w) eaay e301

(se1e109H) ea4y [BIOL

100yas
213ua) |07

juswhojdwz

uoisinoid
2seds uadp 2lgnd

(uawuf|jea: peoy

weysjAy ) synogepunod oul)
192.11S |[BlIUBPISAY UIe|\l
(uoisinoad

JUBWRINDY 40 34 Juj)
ealy ajqedojanag
|[erIUapISaY SS04D

3dAL LNJW4OTIA3A

eH 0€°80T

a1y a)s [e10)

joouos [
aljuan oo I

uswhordws [N

aoeds uado algnd I
188,15 [EHUBPISOY UIBA e
ealy m_ﬁmo.o.‘_m\.ma SS0J5) I

Jeyo umopyealq ea.e juswdofaaad ‘g ainbi4

age 67

P

FTNAIHIOS YHOMINV Y4 LNIINAOTIAIA

‘adeospue| Buipunodins

S}l pue Wweys|ep YLOoN 0] uonippe aAlisod pue
snolsauab e ayew o} wie juswdojarsp pasodold ay}
Jo 1noAe| pue ‘ubisap ‘UoISIA JBajo 8] JUSLIUOIIAUS
JOpIM U} UM UOI103UU09D Jo asuas e Bulls)so)

pue Bupjewaose|d oloads-a)is o) Bunnguuoo
‘yainyD SejoyaIN 1S Spiemo)} smala Aay antasald
lIm syjed asauy) jo Juswaolojulal pue juswubije
ay] ‘Alunwwoo Bulpunolins ay) aWoojem pue alis
ay} ojul uoneyaban Alepunog melp jey) sjusws|e



3dVOSANYT ONINNYTAHILSYI

2 PN

Vv

"9/qISS800E pUE J80IISIp aie Yolym ‘Sjulod
Buibieyn sjaiyep oujos|g ajendoidde sejelodioour
ey} uoisinoid Bupiied ajenbape sepiroid

‘pue ‘sjelisjelwl pue sasn pue|
8/quedwos Jo sjeusq [euoauN-I}NW By} JUNCIIE
ojul Bunye) (sgns) swejsAs abeuieiq ajqeuie}sns
Jo uoysinoid ey 1oy seiunjioddo ayy sasiuxew I

‘saioijod sewoH 8jqejdepy 9 8]qISS800Yy
pue spiepue)s 8oeds WNWIUILW YlIM 89UBPI0IIL
uj paubisap si juswidojensp jey) seinsus 'y

‘Buroinies pue buiphosu
‘asnjad Joj saijjioe) ejelidoidde sapinoid 6

Suioy ueqIn aASod ‘L6 ainbio

‘goeds Ayuswe sjeald sjeudoidde sepinoid

sjuswuodinue
8[qIsse20e pue 8inoas ‘ajes Buneald unoineyaq
[BID0SUE puk awiIo Joj saljunjioddo seanpal 8

JusLLUOIAUG DLI0JSIY BY] JO J8)aeleyd [eioads
ayj seoueyua ‘ajqissod aiaym ‘pue saasesald p

‘sejnou yoeoudde juejioduwi

Bunoedsau ‘eale Buipunolins oy} 0} SyJom}au pue
syul usaib ‘syjed ajoho ‘syjedjooy buneiodiooul
ybBnouy) pajosuuoa jjem pue sjgesuliad ‘ajqibaj si
yaiym Ayoaseisly juswesow e bupealo ‘Ajaipoeuuod
SasIWIXewW Yolym JoLjSIJ 8y SSoJoe YIoM)au
aunjonJisesul usaib ay) seoueyus pue sapinoid o

'syiomjau

[eo160j008 JO JUBLWaIUBYUS JO UOIJBIO]Sal ‘UoIBaID
8y} pue JUBWISSASSY Jvjoeleyn adeaspue ay)
yum ajqredwos aie jey] Salayos jusweoueyus
adeospue| sepnyaul pue ‘seinjesy [einjeu

pue buideospuey juepiodw Buisixe sulejal 'q

‘e|fsay| Ayjresy e

sejowo.d Jey) saiIAoe pue sasn Jo xiw e spoddns
jey) seoeds pue seoe(d paubisap Ajgeuiejsns
‘Auenb ybiy sjesso o) ‘sjeudosdde aisym ‘sawsyos
ojus J4e aignd Bunesodioour ‘seoeds usdo aignd
pue wyeas o1jqnd ayj 03 Ajoaiisod sepnqLuoo e

‘Jey) ubisap jo Ayjenb ybiy
e ajeJjsuowsp o) pejoadxe aq [im sjesodeo.d |y ‘¢

J000j0.4 Yifea ul Buiuuel4

ay) Aq pauwiojul aq pue ainyiedsp e Joj uoneaynsn/
apinoid 10 0dS aping ubiseq 3IOHON YHON 8y} yiim
Anwoguoo ur eq pinoys sjesodoud juswidojensp Iy 2

‘Juswdojensp U0qIed Moj pue

Jusioiye ABisus ue Sianljep pue sjiejap [einjoa)iyole
pue ysiuy ‘sjeusjew ‘bBuissew ‘ajeas ‘xiu ‘Aysusp
‘buideospuey ‘jnofe| jo suiig) ul 18joeIRYD [BOO]
BAloUNSIp 8y sjoadsal ‘a)is ay] JO SoljSLIBjorIBYD
ayj sjoajjal jey) yoeoudde ubisep pejeibajul ue
anallyoe 0] yess Jjim sjesodoud juawidofansp |1y L,

‘Alleouioads weys|epn

YldoN pue ‘Ajlesauab ¥joj10N ULION 1O 1saq 3y} 108|j8l

pue ‘siejaweled payiuapl ay) 199)jal 1eyl sjesodoud

dojanap 0} suonelapisuod aandiosald asauy) Japisuod

0] paau [|Im suoliedljdde sia)ew paalasal ainin4

“19)oelieyo uswdojarap pue suonejoadxa |eneds

10 s18)aWweled ay) 1o s)8S Jalig SIy | ‘sjuspisal

ainny Joj ssauysngol |ealuyoa) Buisnuoud ‘sspp

weysiepn Yilop Joy saibojouyos) ajgemausl ssasse

[IIM WNIJIOSUOD 38U | “UOIJONJISU0D JO SPOYIRiY

uJapow pue Uoqled-0Jaz 1o} suonelapisutd

Bunesodioour ((SH4) piepuels sawoH aJning aQ)
pue 7 1ed o0} alaype |im Buisnoy pasodoud ‘siy;
ang -diysJaumo jo asuas pue ay| jo Alenb sia

0} Bunnguiuod ‘'seoe|d paubisap-jjam jo Aineaq

Buunpus sy} saziseydwsa aping ubisaq |euonen ay |

ALITTVNO N9IS3A

‘aWway9s ay} Jo wawdojarsp

alnny ayl apinb |m yaiym sajdiounid
olyoads ealy Jayoeley) Ag pamoj|o) oq
[[IM yoIym ‘no 18s aq |im sajdiouid apim
3)IS JO S8lI8S ¥ 1S9\ Weys|ep\ YLON
10} yJoMawel} 8y} N0 s}as Buimo)|o} ay |

AHdOM3INVHd INJINJdO1dAdAd 60



Sv

Fo1aQ P [t RN e s e SR Y S Pl e

ainjny
ayj pue juasaid ayj ul 8w 8beinoasip o} ‘pui
Ul soueuBjUIBW pUE JuBwabeuew yim paubisap
aJe Jey) Saoe|d - asueuajuiely B juswabeuep

sawy [je je A1ejes JO asuas B pue aLlID JO YSi
paonpal e s8jeald pue uoieao|] sy} o) sjeudoidde si
Ayanoe uewiny Jo [aAs] ay) aleym sadeld - AIARoy

sainjes) Ajunoss paubissp-jjem ‘Aiessaosu
apnjoul Jey) sede|d - uogaajold jearshyd

Apunwiwoo
pue Ajjgisuodsad jelojLe) ‘joadsal ‘diysisumo
Jo asuss e sjowo.d jey) saoeld - diysiaump

pPa)00LIBA0 ale saoeds
8]qissaooe Ajoignd jje alaym seog|d - adue||laAing

JOI[JUOD BSNED JOU Op SaSN JUBIBLIP
jey] 0s painjontis aie jey) S8oejd - 8in}anig

Aunoss

Buisiwoldwiog Jnoyjim JUsLLBAOL JUSILBALIOD

40} apinoud Jey) S8oueuS pue saoeds ‘sajnod
pauljap-jjem Ylim $8oejd - JUBWBAOJ @ SS322Y

‘apnpoul ‘se|diounid ubisap poob Bunnsus |jis
1S]Iym ‘uoiuaAaid aWLID Ylog 0] 8)Nqgiluod o} 8|qe ale
1Byl Sal)iunLIWoD a|geuUIBlSnS JO SaINgLNE USASS ay ]

(@0

AWOH ay] pue NdAO ‘#00Z Atenigad) ,uonuaiald
awly pue wejsAs buiuueld ay :saoejd 19)es,
juswnoop ay} uiino 1as Aoljod ayy yum ubie |im
Rsles uswdojansp jo abusjieys siyl 0] asuodsal ay |

‘Jusuiwold s soue||laains aaissed Buunsus

‘Rianoe Jo sjang] ybiy pue saniadoid Bupjoojiano

- U}M SUONBOO| Ul pasnooy aq |im Buryed -sajdiound
Bunjewsoe|d Jo uonowold pue sauejji@AIns anlssed
10 asn ay} spisbuoje wioy 0} sdiysuole|al 1o}

SMO||e SIY]| ‘suaaib 1o s}eels SSOJoe 1aylo yoes
aoe| sallladoid Buiney Aq pajealo aq |im ‘Allinoas
pue Ajajes |ejauab s juswdojaAap @y} uin} Ul pue
‘nads Ajunwwoo asealoul 0} saiiuniioddo Jaying

‘Juawidojaaap ayj ssoioe Auowiey Ajunwiwiod
Buioueyus pue sa109 [enuspisal ul sioqybiau

Buowe suonoauuod Bulle)so;) ‘seoeds asay)

uiyum diysisumo pue |o13u0D Jo asuas pausiybiay

e sajowold yoeolidde siy| seoeds ajgisualep,
a|geuiuapl aAey sjuspisal Bulinsus ‘eale yoea aulap
Ajpounsip 0} ainjiuiny 19al)s pue ‘seodelIns ‘sjelislewl
asnoud jim ubisap jenuapisal ‘seoeds ayeald

pue 21iqnd uaamiag UoIsIAIp Jeajd e Buisiseyduwg

‘Ajunoas pue uoniulep

aoueyus 0} saijiadoid Aq payoojsano 1o sauoz Ajaoe
JUBISUOD UIYlIM SBale uollealoal pue saoeds uado
Buioeld Ajjeaibejens ‘pasiin aq [jim saiunyoddo
aoue||I9AINs aAIssed pue |einjeu [BUOLIPPY

‘'sgoeds uado pue ‘sassauisng ‘sallioe)

Ayunwwos ‘sanladold 0) ss900E B|gRUIBISNS PUB
ainoas Bullayo 'saninosal ajgelal Se Wwauy) ysiqeisa
[1m sainol asay) Buoje Aeyes Buiziliold @oue||i@ains
|einjeu Joy paoe|d Ajjeaibalens ‘paziiin Ajaanoe

pue ‘10al1ip ‘uado Aj|BnsiA 1B S81N0J UOIEaIDal pue
uelsepad ey} sesjuelenb uonesbajul siyl ylomiau
JUSWaAOW pue $S2008. S jusuidojaasp ay) ojul pus|q
K|sso|Wweas ||Im UoIsIA s,8)s ay) 0] [eibajul (SppOYd)
Aem jo sybu onignd pue syjediooy |e1onio ay |

Buiny sinoas pue ajes Buibeinoou3 ‘z°6 ainbiH

‘(qz6 ydelbeled) seale 21ignd Jo 8sn |ENUIIUQD puE
anjoe abeinoous 0) seoeds 21gnd Ayjenb-ybiy yum
Buoje ‘sajnol a|0Ao pue uelsapad paubisap-|lam
‘anioele Buisiseydws ‘(6L02) 4ddN yim subie
SIY| ‘uoisayoo Ajunuwiwios pue ayl jo Alenb jeiano
Buioueyus ‘awwd Jo Jea) ay) pue Uaplosip ‘B
LU0} 981} SJUSLUUOCIIAUD |BINjBU PUEB }INg JO UOISIA
e Bulisisoy ‘'s1asn pue sjuapisal ||e Joy Aljigissaooe
pue A}ajes aspliold 0} swie juswdojeasp ay |

ALIIND3S ® AL34VS



s s i A e 1 1A TANI N

IdVOSANYT 'ONINNYIdUILSYIN

dv37 0} Apunxoid woos e ® " apisAnunog Buipunoung JusuOlY I yed umoy
» &
JVIN 03 ANLLIXOLS W) .00 aimonnseyur usaio oibaess § uoisinold spodg @@ BB B0
-° /4 I eee0 0 i
ABojess (19) aunmonnsenyu) usals) g6 ainbi4
- \ NS T SR f aN3o3a1
e /r ..—.o,n.- %R lvoc ,f i
% .Q.q 0._ B -cou LY u_ =4 \

~ N N o ls \ (avl ‘o R, \,., ‘AB0|023 |BOO] pUE SjuspIsal 10} saoeds
NN\ L NP ) ANNOUOAVId . % a7 N [EUOIOUN} PUE BAROBINE YJ0] SB PanjeA aq ||im S)S
I} . e o | : P o AT - N 2y} ssoloe saoeds asay) 1ey) sainsua siy]| ‘sjesodoud
! P e Te Y Ve 's’peafmlele®a®e’y 02 , auy} J0 Jed Se paJaAllep 89 ued (ONg) e 19N
/ AN e[\ [® 9% xm&_ﬁ_ﬂ\, o .r. / o 4 oy _ Ausianipolg ainsua 0} snoo) apIm-a)Is Jea|o B
/ O e Ot R =t  7ig” \ sjuasaidal uoisinold soeds uado Jo [8A3] JUSLIND Y|

FAINLONYLSYYHANI &, ./
NI3HO

93LVHLS G "BalE 3)IS |EJO} B} JO % /7 ¢ JO |B10} B ‘Boeds

S uado 21gnd 1o} pesodoid usaq aAey Weys|epn YLoN
Lot i JO uoIsua)xe ueqin 8y} Joj sjesodoud ayj Jo eyLLgS
m_ Ajerewixoidde ‘eypg gl Jo eale aus |ejo) el
| @
, "S81JIUNLILWIOD @mwoao@

- pue Bunsixa ay} Yyiog 0} slauaq anisus)e
e apinoid pue ‘Aepp Jo sybiy olgnd bunsixa

Al 37 3y} YO p|INg Y2Iym Sa}N0J |euoijealdsl
b aNnosoAvd paxui| ‘tejnoud Buneain juswidojensp
T e e 9y ° W 9[2JI2UD ||IM YI0M]BU BINJoNJISeU|
TR , usalic) Buoss e ‘1Sap\ WEYS|EAN
YloN Joj ued ispsew Buibiawa ay} UIyipA

I
A

.o.‘.,..s‘.o. f
NIWLOTIVY
...,w - ;

Sl

g VO T 0¥d S1¥OdS

IR N
. (dv31) <
ANNOYDAVTd!

Lo FJHNLONYLSVYHANI NIIHO



v

A pesaay I T e I R L T e L e e W L |

NCE
Wb

=z
3
o

Q

A
%
03 4o10°

“Ajiwey 11y} 10 sanjasway}
Ag uondwnsuos 10} sdoio yniy 1o ajgejaban jo uoionpoud ay} Joj Ja1dnooo ayy Ag
pajeanno Ajutew Jo Ajjoym st yoiym juaixa ul sjojd g Buipesaxa jou Juswioje uy

‘JeNEY [BINJEU-IWSS IO |Binjeu e se pabeuew Jou ‘punoib uonesaloal
1o pjay Buife|d oignd “yJed e se yons uonouny ou0ads e 1o} pabeuew Jou Ino
pie| Jayyau ng ‘angnd ay} Aq asn snoauejuods pue a3} 0} uado saoeds asoy |

‘uoljealoal |BULIOUI 1O} 3|qISSa00.

Alloym 10 Ajjied os|e ale pue anjea AJISISAIpoOIq pue solisualoeleyD [einjeu
Buiney jo Jel} B 21BYS UY2IYM JO ||B SBYB| PUB SAS||BA JaAL ‘s8sd0D ‘pUBIPOOM
‘smopeauw Buipnjoul saoeds jo AJaLIEA B S19A00 22edS |BINJEU WSS pUE [einjeN

'ssa008

anqnd [eiauab 1o} (IoUnoD ysued/umo] 10) [1ouno) ayl Aq pabeuew ; paumo s|
pue ‘sayoud |ewiojul

Buipnjoxs) youd 1830119 1o |jeqioo) "6-a sayond sjiods jewoy Joy uorsinold seH

‘1o !SJN02 siuua}
pue ealy Ae|d s,ualp|iyn e ‘6'a sanijioe) om) 1ses| 1e sey ey} 2oeds uado ue sy

‘paulap Sl puNoIc) UoEaIoay pue Yied ¥

"(SYONIN) Sealy sawes) asn Ny ,ssa20e
991}, pue sdwel ¥X|\g ‘S1noo |[eqiayseq ‘syied pieogaleys ayl| saijioe) apnjoul
WBiw yaiym pue ‘dnoib abe /19| 0} gL @y} ‘A|peolq 1o} saniunyioddo uoiealoay

"obe Jo sieak Z| punole pue o} dn ualp|Iyo Jo Spasu 8y} o} Jajed yey Aeid jo sealy

‘80110814 |BJUSWIUOIIAUT L m
soyig Aq paledaid ‘gL0z ‘Juswssassy aoedg uadQ Y|0JON UHON 2y} Wolj paule}qo uaaq O v

/ _ONILNV1d TVHNLONLS

Sluswo||yY

soedg usalg . X e
Auawy

/ S3UNLYId4 ADITO0d NOILYIOTTV

——

aoeds
us9alg) [einieN

uoneaoay
pue syled

(yinoA)
aoedg Aeld

(ua1p|iyo)
aoedg Aeld

aAel 9say ] ‘Mojaq 3|qe} ay} ul 1no }as ale salfojodAy aoeds uado ayj jo yoea Joj uoiuLap ay |



3dVISANYT .mz_lzz,ajn_w_m_._.m,.q._...,_

R P yE SRR

14

‘papnjoul q pjnoys sainjesy Aejd a|qisseooe
3OS ‘puiw Ul SIYl YIAA “sailjige Jo abuel e 1o} a|geins
ale yoiym saoeds Ae|d 1o} apeLl ag pinoys aoueMo||y

'siopili02 uaalb pasodold ayy ulyum Ajleroadss
‘adeaspue| ay) ybnouyy sesusiiadxs pue shsuinol Aejd
apinoid yoiym spiedy Aejd 1o Aeyd |einieu jo wioy sy Ul
8q p|no2 siy| ‘suonouny a|dinw aAlas 0} saoualadxe
Buipiroid pue ‘uoneuibewn Buipiemal pue Buibeinoous
‘ajqissod se 9|qixa)} sk aq pjnoys uoisiaold Aejd

‘slasn Jo suoneinbiyuod

Jualayip pue ‘Ayunwiwo sy} Jo siaquiaw ||e Ag asn
10} AyIgixa)} o) moj|e 03 sayouaq jo uoisinoid puokaq
anowl pinoys seale Ae|d apisbuoje Buneasg Aeid
paddinba apisbuoje pabeinoous Aejd pawweiboid
-uou pue ‘uoneaban ‘saunjioddo Buneas pajeibajul
ypum ‘yj@sy uswdinba ay} se juepodwi se si uawdinba
2y} Jo Buiyias ay) ainsua pue ‘a|qixal} 8q pinoys Aay |

‘saoualledxa jo abuel e apinoid pue juswdinba Aejd
[eanjeu jo asn ay3 ybnouyy sonsiisjoeieyo asay] Wolj
melp pjnoys Aay| -eoeds usalb Ajuswe pue syied
|[eo0] 0} Jusoelpe pasodold ale ‘Ae|d 1o} seale |eluIOUl
pue paddinba yjoq Buipnjoul Aeid Jo) seale ay |

‘uoisinold sylods

Jo} eale ue ‘sjisoddo pue anuad |BO0| 8y} 0} Jusoelpe
dV¥3N |equao e Buipnjoul ued Jaysewl ay) ssoloe
suolyisod oi6ajel)s Ul pajeoo| ale sanioe) Aejd ay

aouauadxa Aeyd paaueyus
ue 1oj Aeyd jeinmeu pue saaJ) apisbuole juawdinbe Aeyd jeinjepN !z 6 a1nbi4

saoususdxa Aejd
Buoueyus ‘Aed paddinba apisbuoje Bunys sainjeay Aeld jeinjen 't°'6 ainbi4

‘sjuspisal pue sdnoib abe usamiaq
saniunyioddo uonoeIajul [BLIIOLUI SEB UOIJoUN) OS|e 0} |
Buimol|e ‘aoeds Aejd pajeaipap e o} pasu ay} INoyim

1n220 ued Jeyy Aejd se palsapisuod si Aejd doisiooQq
‘sj@oued uiyum (sdy1) Ae|d Joy ealy |BooT pased
Aieendoidde yum Guoje ‘swsyos syl ol pajeibajul aq
pinoys saljunyioddo Aejd dojsioop Janamoy ‘paliuapl
uLaq aAeY SU0[}B20| dYY3IN pue 431 Ajleuiwijald

.uoinjoas pue abueyo Joj Mmojje,
.paurejurew Ajejeudosdde pue ajqeurejsns ale,

.8buajeys
pue ysu eausliadxs 0 senjunioddo ur pjing,

Jayjaboy Aejd o] sebe snoLiea Jo usipjiyoa moje,
Spaau Ajunwituod jaalu,

uaipjiyo

pajgesip-uou pue pajgesip yjog o] 8[qISSedoe a.e,
.Seousliadxe Aeid jo abues apim e apinoid,

[V
Sjuswale [eimeu jo asn axyeul™~
JPojeso| :wﬁn%a

,mxo%mam.a

‘se saoeds
Aeyd |nyssaoons Apuspi Aeid Jo sejdiound us) ey

‘Reld Jo ssidiound

0l s.puejbu3 Ae|d jo Joddns ul paiapisuod aq pinoys
ubisap pajiejap Jiay} pue ‘Aojjod ypum Ajwiloguod

ul palealo uaaq aAey saijiunyioddo Aejd jewio4

NOISIAO¥d AV1d



uy

g pee i [ gAYl MAAS Y 3 A=) e )

108foud

aininj Aue ojul pejesodiodul 8q pinoo Yaym ‘SS8a0e
alignd yym puejyjesy o} paiojsal aq }i PapuaLLLLIOs]
SI ]I U8ASMOH UOojoBIIXS [aAeIb pue pues Joj ue|d
[BOOT S{elBUIy PUB 8)SEA Y[OLION Ul 8)IS pajedojie
ue SI POOA S,UoSUY pJoT Apualing “sjiel) 8ouesip
-bBuo| pue poyd buipuno.iins ojui SS8aoe ajqeus pue
(jusjeainba 10) HNYSHLIEL AJUN0D MU B aw0oeq
pnoo seaue asay) AjaAnos|jon “eale bulpunolins ]
pue uoljejueld 8xe7 yoied pue pooj) Uuojoeg ‘Poo
S,U0SUY pIOT ‘DOOA WeyS[eA) YlioN ‘Ajjeoloads
‘eauy Ajumuioddo ue se pauiuie)ep ussq sey
weysie YLIoN JO JSeM-|)nos pue| sy} ‘uosesal siy}
104 "SIOJISIA [BOO] pUB S)UBPISS] JoBJjje 0] Bale [B20]
8y} ui seniunyioddo [euonessdal 0] SjusLLIBIUBYUS
se [jam se ‘Aep uojsed pue AejA S.JeAB8A Se yons
‘sse00B (MOMd) Aea 4o sjybiy ongng Buijsixa 0}
papsaau ale Sjuswsaueyus ‘pseyoadxs uoisuedxs
abue| siy) yum ‘eiojaray JSONY eoedsusaib
BHOOL B JO WG UIYIIM, 8y] Jeawl jou op Afpualino
weysepm YiJoN JO JSem yInos pue jsem a8y 0}
abejlip pue sumo] Aepq sienesp oy pue Aem Jo
spybu olgnd jo sequinu e dojeAua pjnom pue UmMo}
By] Jo }sem sy} uo spisAunod uado Jo BYGE aWOS
SIBA0D 8)IS Bl "8.njoniselul Aey 18yjo pue jooyas
Arewnd e ‘puef juswAoidwe ‘peod yuil uis)sem mau
e Bulpnjour senjjroe) AJunLuwiod pue ainjonyseqjul jo
abuel e saAljop 0] pejoadxs SiI 8)Is 8y " UoISUdIXT
uisjsaN weysiep yroN ay, se umouy (30s)
uoISuUsIXg ueQqIn 8jqeulB}SnS e JO WOoj 8y) Ul jOLION
yj1op ssouoe juawdolersp jo xnyul jsabiel ayj

aAey 0] pasodoud sI Wweysiea) YdoN ‘Ajeuonippy

(SWYH 19 ylojioN) sealy Ayunioddo ‘6°6 8inbi4
sealy Ayunyioddo

sJopLI0) |9 oibejesns

suopeoojiy ays [N
seasy ueqin) |

aN3Io3ai

S8JIS JejiqeH m

zo_t_.uod m_twv
JLYWIXOHddY

‘weysjAy je Aep s joluep

pue Aep AsjjeA aing 8y} o} uoijosuLoD & OS[e SI
atst| Aepn uojsed ayy pue Aep s.uewiliisyin ‘Aes
sajbuy ‘yjed }Se0D Y|OLON 8Y | YlIM S]o8UL0D OS[e
A SIBABBAN 8Y ‘WEBYSIBAA YLION BIA YINOLWIBA
jBals) 0] 4801 SJI8UU0D Jey) 8jnad 8aue)sIp-buo|
e s1 Aep) SI8ABBAA BJIL-L9 8 “UMO] JO JNO Sa}no.
eauly) Buipinoid sjiedl Z YlIM 3I0MIBU [IBl] X[OLION
ay} Aq peAJas [jem S| Weysiepm YuoN - YOS,

) :Buimoj|os eale sIy}
10 s[IElap YIM H|OHON YHON Joi ealy AnuniioddQ
o1ba)enig B Se payjuapl Bale Ue ulyyum si a)Is ay |

(SIWYY 19 XI04I0N) SIBlIqeH 8100 9 SI0PLUOD |9 ‘8'6 8.nbi4
puejsseis) N sealy ueqin erjebap
pue[poom

puepsm R
seys jejqeH [——

SIOPLLIOD) |©) JIBBJRIIS e
suoneaojiy a)s [N

seaty veqin) [N
N3O

]

'Baly 8109 JejgeH pue|pody
B UIUIM J0opLII0Y) |9 21633.l]S B UO Pajeoo] SI 'Mojaq
g'6 24nbi4 uo Algiewixoidde pajeoo| ‘alg ay |

sals sjejqe buiuiey Ajqissod pue BuRisia
ajdoad saJowi uj ynsad JjIM ‘UOIBPOLWILLOIIE JSIINO)
Ul 8SBaJIU| UB YIIM Pauiquiod ‘Yimoub [enuspisal,
alaym '[ans| oibajens e je uonebiiw yoeoidde 0y
S$)83s puUe 'L.Z0Z Y2IBN Pajep LEelp [BUl BU} Yim
‘'sa0IAlag 22.|d AQ uayelJapun SEM JUSWINJOP SIY |



% e R e LA T T AW

3dVYOSANYT ONINNY TdUILSYIN

Uz

Aeyd jewojur 10) sarunioddo ‘g6 ainbi4

2202 °20°SL PaAes 'pad uj saulT-g Se paynuapl
seaJe Buimoys ‘a)Isqap) aurT-g aybng ay) wouy joenx3 ‘0L 6 84nbiH

¥ N o~ ¢ .Nwo_k“.. \au....s p A .‘a!‘

o o4 wl.f - e ! ¥ §-
® \ | A
1% - HiD s
i

sJojeuijjod episbuoje ‘adesspue) ay} ur uoneasosl 10j salunoddo 116 8inbl4

‘slojeuljjod jo os|e

Ing ‘suewny jo spasu ay} 1o} isnl jou Jo1eo saoedg
uadQ allgnd jo ubisep sy} ey} pue ‘sfoid ay; uiypm
papn|oul ale s|iejap Ajpualy Jojeuljjod jey) Bunsus
01 uaAIb aq |jIm uoneIapISUOD BlojaIaY) ‘Bull-g 8y Jo
SJUSIXa ay} UIUIM A|QelIojIOD JIS ‘UOISUSIXS Ula)Sam
pesodold ay} pue ‘Weys|epn YLION J0 Juswajies mm

Bunsusq jejgey mau pueiq jo seale abie] apino
[m siy | -edeospuel ysiLg 8Yyj SS0I0e 9ABOM [[iM 1€l
Aemjies e axi ‘yiomjau e Buieato Jayjebo) seale
aJifpfim Bunsixs yuij Aay | "seuojs buiddajs jejiqey
YoL-Iemoyp(im Jo salies e bunealo pue Bulio)sal aie
am yaiym buoje ‘sumoj pue apisAiunod ino ybnoiy)
Butuuni ,sAemyjed jossul, Jo SalI8s e ale, saul]-g

"8IPlIM 18Y]0 10 JSOY B 0S[e Jng —Ssalyie)ng pue mmmu

"sabueyo ‘eyewlo Ino pue ‘) se adeospue|

By} SS0JOE SA0W O} S}08SUl 10} S10pI1Iod Bulinsua
‘Jelqey pajuawbely Joauuoo 0y idwape ue ul ‘aybng
Aq pasodoud uaaq aney shAemujed 109sul, JO Sallas ¥



Fere e I AIIgan N M AL MAA Y S gy e

ueld ylomawei4 Sgns ‘9.6 ainbl4 sans % aoeds uadQ ‘GL'6 aInbi4

(SOd) eoeds /
uado alqnd
usgns (M@

Aiepunog 8)IS =——
nzmwmd.

S@ns 4o ssejd inoH ‘yL°6 a4nbi4

ey aydood
10) sao0d 191G 10§ Samd
mmomaw _r_mmhm GITISNE DUV DJBRID) UEISNS pul
s,ue|diaisew
m“—_m m—._u r_u_g Ausianpoig

pajelBbaiul Ajjny
aq 0} abeuielp
ay) a|qeus os|e B
[IlW SIy) slis sy} L.
noybnouy) suiseq Josvid yas smpee
uonejjipur Jo
salas e bBuiney Ag

03 Jjoun jo
Lpuenb sy jonuon

'901N0S 0} 9s0|0 pajeal}
90 0} 19)em 92BLINS 3|JBU ||IM YdIYM ‘S}IS 8y} SSO0Ioe
pealids suiseq uoijeJ}jiul Jo salles e elA punoib sy
ojul abieyasip |im sjold Juswdoljaasp pue speo. Wo.)
Ja)em aoeying -ablieyosip jo poylaw Alewrid ay) se
uonedy|iul asinn |im ubisap abeulelp Jajem aoeins
8y} ‘alls uo suonipuod punolb ajgeinoae} ay} 0} mE

. (]

sans Jo sie|d ¢ ay) Bunuoddgs)

‘aoeds uado o1jgnd pue ainjeu 0} sse20e paoid @
10 spyeuaq yyeay pue buiaqjiem ayj ul exepeddy
‘uoisua)x3 ueqin pasodouid ayj Jo sjuapisal aininy
ay) apisbuole ‘weysiepn UloN jo syuapisal Bunsixe
Jo} Ajunjioddo Janljep 0} [ennusiod sy sey siy |

‘'sooeds swes ayj UIYlIM 1SIX202 0}

fejd pue saijiunjioddo jeuonealoal ‘(sgnsm) ubiseq
uegln aAlsuag-Ia1eA (SaNS) suonnjog abeulelq
a|geurelsns ‘Alsianipolq Buimol|e - [euoiouninw

aq p|noys aoseds uado a1gnd pasodold

ADILVYLS
SINTLSAS IOVNIVYHA IT9VNIVLSNS



AL ™ VA A R R

AT =5 2]
AdVYISANYT ONINNY IdHILSYIN

wesbeip uonenad % $sa00y ‘gL' aunbi4 : Juawanow Jo Ayoieialy paiiaaid '/ L 6 ainbi4

A : SpeY YBM Wip S o

LA

a/juan (2007 pasodoid I

speoy Aiepuooss [eussjul pasodold

speoy Aiewld [ewsjuj pesodold _ __ __ __ ___

s8N0y uonealoey BulsIxg

syjedjooH pasodo.id

SY)edjoo BUNSIXT  wm w= = -

"sjuapisal
1O84S [ERUSPISSY UIBH oy s s e s o ainjn} pue jualing 1o} AJIAIIOSUUOD 9|qISSa02.
B~ pue 108lIp ‘sjes ainsua o} ‘ABajeus 1odsuen
- hv 4 ay} ul pajoadsal aq |im Ayolelaly Jodsuel) ay|
$$800VY Yedjoo-/ajaAD) ~7
(02/L N1 'sieauns Joy [enuely
JUI04 SS90V UIBp < 'B8) sjuswnoop aosuepinb pue Aoijod isele| ay) YIMO
_ puodsaiiod 0} ainjoniselul pasodoud jje jo ubisad™
aN3O3a1 Jeo 2m>.:am%
ay} Joy Buipiaoid 180 11odsued) Jo Sapow aAoE 10)0
"B3IE JAPIM B} )M suoloauuod Bunealo ul Buipinoad uo siseydwe ue yum ‘Ayaselsiy toamcmhwu.
PUE ‘B)is 8y} ulypIMm pasiioud si juswisAow 1sijoko pue UBqJn ay} yum aull ul |9Ael) Joy suondo apiaold
uellsapad 1Byl ainsus ||Im salyl|ioes pasodold pue .
aljua) [Bo07 Y} ‘@10j2laY ] "UOISU)XT UBqln ay} jo _ ) :
1ied se pajeald sauoz juswhojdwa mau 1o} Ajeloadse JuswidojaAsp ayj ‘Wioy pue o) 30:9.;95 sjdoad
'sainou Buijoko pue Bunjiesm Aenb yBiy pue 105.1p 10} JUSLIBAOL B]qISSa20. puk J0alIp ‘9jes a|qeu]

« '9jes aInsua 0} paau e S| a1ay) Weys|epn YLON UIYIAA
Jim weysiepn YIoN
‘Weys|em YMON uiyum Buiuiews) 10 189 pue Joj ABajens jiodsuesy paluapl sy
%9€E UIM ‘WeUS|BAA ULION JO 9pIsino uoneulsep e
0} aue yJom 0} shauinol Bunsixa Jo %9 ey} smoys
(VOSIN) ealy indinQ Jadng s|ppIN Weysiep
ULION J0j EJep 3IOM 0} Asuinor snsua) |10z ayL LN3IW3IAON ® SS3OIV

410>



]

oeeh o e o [ Spegen Y e agu gyl MEA N 3 gy e

ueyd Jiodsues; 211gnd Jsap WeysIepm YHoN ‘616 84nbi4

pEOY SUaIID
© pE3ISUl pPEOJ YUI| Y]
Buoje painos ag o) ale

S8J21AJ3S ¥YQ PUE YEE Y| ==

saolIAIasS
SNQ VEE pPapuaixa
PUEB GGX pPaliaalp ayl
kq pasn aq o) eale
Buluiny ypm ays ayy
S, utypm aBueysiajuy sng

snipey bupiiepm woos
sjuawanosdull co.a.oc_:w
abueyousju| sng

v9

vee

8l

oie

GGX

uoners g aur jiey
uoIsusxXg GG x pasodold
uoisua)x3 yeg pasodoid
sdojs sng pesodoid
sdojs sng bunsixg

peoy yurg

anN3oan

‘S80IAI8S

0LZ 8 8L 8y} 8AISs 0} peOY UO}ASYS pue peoy
weys|Ay uo pasodoid aie sdojs snq 2)is-Uo maN

"PEOY UDIMION WOJ) 8)IS Y} OJUl UOISIBAIP JIOUS
B UM ‘@01Alas Ggx Aousnbaly sinuiw oz ay) aalas

pinom dojs siy| "8}Is 8y} JO UoI1}O8s Ulaylnos ayj ul
peol ssa22e a8y} uo pasodold si abueyolsiul snq v

3

'9)Is ay} jo Jed usaypou ay ul sdojs

aUu} e |[e2 os|e p|no2 821A1as g 8y Aouanbauly ul
pasealoul 8q pjnom pue a2jA1as Ajuo weys|ep YlioN
Ajiep x¢ e sI snq ygg ay) "921alas snq yee Bupsixe
ay} jo Buinos mau e Aq panlas aq pjnom sdojs asay |

‘dojs

e JO aouejsip Bupjiem wooy 29 0) Juawdojaasp ay} Jo
sped ||e sjgeus pjnom sdojs jo Buioeds pue Jaguinu
3l ‘peoy YdIMION PUB PEOY JBWO0ID) USamlaq peol
SS©20E 8U} U0 pajealo aq 0) pasodolid ale sdojs sng

JOPLIOD PEOY YJIMION .mﬁ
JopLI0D) peOY Weys|Ay / ABAA SI9ABSA SV
10pLI0D peoy Jawoi) .ﬁqw

‘2l 9S8y "UONE]S Ulel] ay] pue _Emcm_mm?

UlJON 1o a5ua0 Bunsixa ay) Ylum uoisusixa ueqin
ay) Bujosuuoo S8)N0J |9ABI] SAOE 10} B|gE}INS 1SoW
8y} Se paluspl Usaq sABY S8)N0I [BUISIXE 981y |

'shauinol
a|qeulelsns ‘eouejsip Jabuoj Jo} ‘Ayioud e ale uonels
Aemjiey s,WeYS[EA YIION 0} S8IN0J [9AB1] SAIIOE '9jeS

‘Ayjigesw.ad 0} Jalleq

B JOU ale Speol JO UoIjed0| syl 1By} ainsus pinous
Aysieialy y@ans ay] "saniioe) }si0ko pue uelsapad
yum Bunosuuoo ‘pajowold ag |jeys [9Ae)) sng



e e St e N Ve VAN

3dVOSONYT DNINNYIHILSYIN

¥a

Buissoin yjedjoo pasodoid ’
yjedjoo4 2N = == == == =
gnH Jiodsuel] pasodoid
S8JN0Y SNg POPUBIXT P POUOIN s

PEOH HUI'T e e o m

aN39371

Jop11I02 944 papelbdn ay) apisbuoje ‘papiaoid
aq ||Im Spuels ayiq ‘|9Aed) ajqeule)sns ajowold o)

anH

Jodsuel] ay} jo Joedwl |ENSIA pue aye} pue| palinbal
By} asiwiulWw 0} ‘pasn aq ||IM SPeo. [eRuapisal
‘abueyolayul ayj 1o} dooj Buiuiny e apiaold o

"9dd Weys|ep YioN

Kepn 1o 1ybiry o1igng Bunsixe ay) Jo uswubije Jopiiioo
u2alb ay) Buoje pue ‘uoisincid [9ABI] SAIJOE JUD||90XD
sey yoiym ‘y1@ans |eiuapisal uiew pasodoid ay) 03
Jus2elpe paieoo| si siyy ‘AljiqISSe00e SSIWIXeW 0

"90IAIOS YEE POPUB)XS PUB ‘9DIAI9S
GGX PaLaAIp 3y} Jo Buluiny 8y} sjey|ioey o} ‘peos yuj|
3y} Jo paleoo| aq 0} pasodoud sI gnH Jodsuel| v

uoleo| abueyaisjul sng pasodold ‘0z 6 ainbl4

‘sjendoidde se pue|bug jo 1se] ||V Jo) S,192.18
s,pue|Bug o110)SIH 0) SpEW a4 ||IM 9oUal8jal ‘Speol
Bunsixa yum soasialul peod yul| pasodold ay) a1ayp

“LBYS|EAA YLON Ul Ylomiau

RemybBiy ayj o] @oualjisal Jayealb Bulg (jim 2nol
pasodolid ay] -uonelidse uoljedoj|e ay} Yim aui|
Ul BaIY [BIISNPU| WEBYS[BAA ULION 8y 0 UoIsualxe
uJayjpiou aininy e ajepollwoooe o} paubisap ag
JIIM BaJe JuauidojaAsp ay) pue a)is aU) 0} SS8008
a|geyns apinoid o} papelsbdn aq |m Alepunog
uoleoo||e ay) Jo abpa sy} pue peoy Jawoi)
uaamiaq peoy p|aupelqg jo uonoas bupsixa ayl

's)s110A2 pue suelsepad 0] aAljoeIe S

EaJE 8y} aInsua [Im }ng ‘eale juawdojanap pasodoud
ay) ssa0oe 0} ylomiau Aemybiy ay} Jo asn Jualoue
10} mojje Ajuo 10U [IM peol 8Y] "olyel _._m:o%
2)EPOLWIWOZE 0} pue ‘sadA) a|oIyaA || a)epolwodoe
0} paubisap aq |im 3 siojd Juswdolanap ay) @q
ssao0e Buipinold pue sjeubis oiyel) pue sjnogqepuneg
ueqJn Bupepowiwoooe ‘saljioe) Guloio pQe
ueujsapad Ayenb ybiy yum yuy (ydwy) inoy Jad
s9|lw Qg e 0} 10algns aq |im peol pasodold ay |

‘Riepunoq uoneso)e
ay} Jo abpa au) 18 peoy pjaljpelg 198w 0] UoEdo|e
ay} ybnouy} peoy Jawoid JO Y3Jou anunuod [jIm peol

SIyl ‘peoy Jswoi) 6Ly 8y} peoy weys|hy GyLlg
3y} ‘peoy YoIMION 0GLLg Bunosuuod weysiep
U}ION JO }SOMm 8Uj} 0} PBOJ SS300E MOU B ISAIISP

[|IM UOIsSusiXe Uueqin uilajsam wWeysjepp ylioN syl



33 Fa P I T e I e b L L L e e LT L]

uonedsur a1nyuIng }934)S aARIPUS ‘226 8inbi4

abueyassjuy sng piojafbulin 'Lz'6 ainbi4

"8} 190 18A|IS
[IIM UDIyM SIaguil} pajeajun ‘|einjeu Joj aousialald e
yum ‘pasn aq ||1s p|noys Jaguly |ednjeu awog ‘Aa1b
10 32€|q pajeod Japmod e Jayia ul aq pjnoys siy}
pue ‘ejeujwiopaid 0} seysiuly |elaw Jo} ajerdoidde
aq p|NoM }1 ‘BU0Z J8}0BIBYD |BIIUDD BY) UIUNAA

"a|qeonoeld alaym s|elIS}ELW [Binjeu
ainjea) pue ‘wloy ul a|dwis ag pinoys uejd Js1sew ay}
uiyum pasodoud ainyuing wieas o1gnd 1o 19ais Auy



> 2o, s no o Tt e N LA EVANII

3dVOSANYT ONINNYIHI LSVIN ]

8J)U82 [BO0] ‘U0/}0aS peol [eaidA] ‘pz 6 8inbl4

‘aJjua’ |e007
ay) yum Bunoelisul uaym UONBLIBA SB 4ONS ‘1X31U00
pue uolneoo| uo Juapuadap palojdxa aq [im ubisap
peol yul| ay) o) sayoeoidde JayyO "pabeinoous aq
[IIm Juswubie peod yul a2y} Buoje 1abul| o1 syulod

10} saiunyioddo pue ‘[aael) aAioe ajowold sanol
3040 pue uelysepad pajebaibag “syuswuble peol
ay) buoje sjuiod sjelidoidde je papnjoul aq [[IM s@a1}
1ey) pajedionue si 11 pue ‘sdojs snq Ojul pa}JaAu0D

2q 0} 22eds Jualolyns mo|e asay | Juswubie peol
3Ul| @Y} JO BpIS Jay}ia unJ o} Sa|ems OM} 1o} S3UBMO||e
ue sainjea} uonjoas peol yul| pasodoid ay |

Buined ajnoe]
sbuiddiy yym jeydsy psjjoy 10H
.2y UOllBAISSUOYD)

m_ sjes m::mcm%u

%) sqe|s Buined [eaneng,

fe 05 450> (@)
m:_>mn_ punog uisay m._n_mo_thmn_ﬂd

< a)s(ed sjersjew aAeIpu| '£2'6 9inbl4 Am_n_mwc._._ma 10 U._mvcmﬁmv mc_>mn_ xoo_&ul

‘@pnjoul pue usdelpe Jno 18s ale suonedloads
[ELISJEW [BIIUSIOd "paliedul AjjensiA aie oym si1asn
0} uaAlb aq pjnoys UonEeIaPISUOD 3|gelNS '0Z/L

N7 PuUB g S19a11S o} [enuepy aul ulyim asuepinb
Aisies pinoys pue ‘salunjon oiyel) payedionue ay) 1o}
2|geyNS aq pinoys sayejed pue sjela)eul |eul) ay |

SIVIHILVIN
1IN3DOOV
SIVIYILVIA
INVNINOGQ

"ayis ay) ybnouyy
peol yul| ay} o0} yoeoidde ay) sauljpno Buimojjor sy




]

B e U I T e L e L R L e e W ]

peod yui e episbuore bunuerd aaly iz 6 ainbi4

abprqwen ‘voibuippg Aemayaha
/yiedjooy yum peod yuil e Buyjuouy Juswdojarap jo sjdwex3 ‘9z 6 ainbi4

- uoJoas peod jeoydAy ‘Gz 6 ainbil4

Page 81 aVO¥ NI1

'SMOJ} Jolem 82BJINS a)EpOoLUWOd.

0} Jejiwis Jo suapJeb ules se pasodindal aq Aew
so|ems 1o} pasn aoedg "eale siy} Yybnoiyj oiyel} 1004
pasealoul Ajay1] ayj Jo} MOjje 0] ‘8J1uad |E20] By}
yBnoly} uegin alow awosaq |jim Juswubije siy |

"90UBQINISIP 21N3N} SSIWIUIL 0} ‘BJN0J JBNDIYSA 3U)
1O 9pISINO paljuap! usaaq sey Sall|in 10} JOpLIoD



ettt LA T U P L I T R T

IdVYISANYT ONINNVIdHILSYIN

By

‘Alunwiwod

Japim ay) yum abebua pue ajeibaiul 0y Juswdojaaap auy Joj Anunyioddo sy
sasiwixew YJled ayeyg AJARID au) pue gn|D ||BgI004 UMO] WERYS|epA YLION
se yons saiioe} Bupsixe 0} Aywixoid ayy yum Buoje ‘eale Aeid 1sabie| ay)
Jo uoisod ay] "8l a8yl Jo Jeay ay} 1B paleso|o9 SjuaLlloje pue [0oyos
‘21jua9 |eoo| pasodold sy} yum ‘Juswabeuew Ajunwiwod pue uonoelaul
‘Ayanoe Joy gqny e awoaaq 0} pabesiaua si saljljio.) pue aljuad |eso] ay L

‘Weys|ep YiJoN olul sepnod Bunsixe Uylim 10auu09 S1oplliod asay |
‘uBisep 19a11s Alenls) pue Alepuooss ybnoiyl SanuUOD UOIEIAPISUOD SIY |

"a)is 8y} ybnoiy) speos ulew ayj pue Weys|iepn YloN
0} SS8208 JO 9SEd )M ‘S}aal)s 9|qea|oko pue ajgeyjem a)ealo o) pauued
U2aq Sey awayas ay) UIylim 19a1)s |enuapisal ulew ay) jo ubisap ay)

'SADH
papis ybiy ayepowod2e 0} 9)noJ SiU} Joj Wie paje)ls auy} 0} anp ‘sAemybiy
ay) wouy paebalbss sainol aanoe ainjes) 0} pasodoud sI peod yulj 8y L

"slasn Jiodsuel) aAljoe

0} ssauaAijoelye wua) Buoj J1sy) ainsus 0} paulejulew pue padeospug| |[om
puE J08lIp ‘©AOBIJE g ||IM S8JN0J 8Sal] "WEeYS|EAA YIJON JO 213U ay) pue
S21}1|198) |BJJUSD 858U} UM SEaJE 18J0BIEYD JBYI0 OM] BU] yul| 1By} syiedoo}
Auenb ybiy Jo A1sien syl yum sanunuod sajhisall] aaioe Jo uonowold siy |
‘2y1q Aq 10 J00} U0 payoeal }saq 2|(ISSS00E ale Seale 9say) Jey) sainsus
Jooyas ay} pue gny Ajunwwod Arewnd ay) yioq jo uaswubie [esjuad ay|

Jodsuel) Jo poylaw ‘aAIloa4e 1S0W pue ‘Isalses ay) s Jodsuel)
a|qeule)sns ‘eAljoe jey} bunelsjsuowap ‘Weys|eps UloN pue juswdojaasp
2y Jo slied ||e 0] SUOIIDBUUOD pUB SHUI| ale alay ] ‘ue|d Ja)sew ay] ulyym

pspiaold usaq aAey ‘sajnod uonesldal pue syiedioo) olgnd jo asussaid

Bunsixe ay) 1epl|osu0D Jey) ‘senol ajoAo pue uelsapad JO YIoMiau v

Q
b
MmN

%, 3
92 xon@

sanijioe4
Aunwiwo? Jo uoneso|o) ¥

Cc
q"\AN E
b
“Smn

%, 3
02 4@

sajnoy
Bunohn g Bunjiepn paioauuo) g

SalluNWWIo) a|de|epy ‘¢

w
o
z
4
>

oy

A
2 4on©

I Joy Auanoy |

2

)

'GLoZ ‘puelbuz spods ‘ubisaq annay jo seydiound uay ayy 1z 6 ainbi4
secnds 3 speens :
E_Sw 4By

exnds uedo
[PUCRUT MWL oI :HE“%..
10 JromjeN % ejoude
seqIIoRy A
Arunumuoo o | sBurpng
b o ) | eanoy
uonon|
seynot Bugpodo 3 Pio_ﬂb-ﬂ
33 Bupom ‘soupuejUIDW
pejosutoy “jueweBounpy

apnjoul ubisap aAnoe jo se|diould asay

‘||le Joy sojAisayl| aAljoe B|qeus

0} JnoAe| pue ubisep ay} uidiapun 0} pasn
aq ued yoiym ‘Ayanoe |eaisAyd pue pods
ybnouy} Buiaqiam pue yyeay uidiepun o}
sa|dioulid ua)} padojensp sey pue|bu3 podg

ALIAILDINNOD TTVNJYILNI



uz

St @ A sy [ IETaAY  Sen ey MAAN Y 3 S A

$49SN usaM}aq uonoeIB)U 3jeS pue syjed ajqissadoe jo sidwexs ‘og 6 a4nbi4

‘Ayissaaipolq

[B20| pue Bulag|jam juapisal ayl o} Bunnguiuoo os|e 1s|iym ‘Jiodsuel
9|qeuleisns ajowoud [|Im SIY | "SjuSpISal 81njny 10} [9ABI) SAljoe abeinoous
0} sa1noJ paubisap-||am pue sanijioe) ay) apiaoid |Im Juswdojansp ay |

‘Apuspuadapul pabeuew sannue ajeledas aqg |Im gnH Alunwiwon
pue [00y2g ‘alninoJiseliu] ussls) oibslels Jo seale ay) 1ey) pabesiaus si

"a|qIssod Janalaym peol yui| ay} 0] sebejuoly [eljuspisal aARoe

UlIm ‘payoollanc aq ||Im adeds usdQ "uonoelalul 1o} saiiuniioddo abeinoous
0} sebejuoly aaijoe pue uado Buiaey seale }ing Buipunosns yiim ‘uonouny
Alunwwoo ay) aspuond pinoys sbulpjing asay) Jo subisep ay ] Ajunwwoo
E JO Juswysl|ge)sa ay} 1o} SSEW |EDI}1ID aINsua 0} pajnquisip uaag aney
‘suoisinold jlods pue Aejd yum Buoje ‘jooyos [eo0] pue gny Ajunwiliod ay |

'SS900E

a|geynba sabeinoousa Yyoiym saiyjioe) 8say] JO ainjeu pajoauuoaiaiul ayl
Buiolojuial 1oy palaled ale Ajjige Jo S|9A9) ||B JBY} INSUa PINOYS SS222E JO
Angepeae ay) Aunnoe eoisAyd Jojpue 1ods ‘ul eledionled o) s|ge aqg pue ‘o)
SS222E aABY 0} A}2100S JO SIaQUISLL ||B 9|gBUS [|IM 21NjoNJISEIUI JO [IB1ap ay |
‘S3|2I1YaA

woly sisi|oho pue suenjsapad 1o sajnol ‘ajeledas 9|qissod aleym pue ‘ajes
apinold o] wie ays ay} ybnouyy aynos Asewnid sy Juawdojaasp ay) punole
Buinow ajes pue 2|gellojwod |98} sjuapisal Bulnsus ‘ssa0ons Jo JuBUIWIBap
fey B aq |im saoeds 2ignd pue s}@alis snoioeds pue uaae ‘Y| Buunsug

‘sajjunyioddo Ajisianipolq pue Buiaqam Jiay) 03 uoippe ul ‘Aeid Jo seale
[B20] Jo uoisinold apnjoul |Im sadeds asay | ‘|swayds ay} Jo Juswdojaaap ayy
Jo 1ed se papiroid usaqg aney suaaib Jo seoeds uado olgnd [Bo0| |BIaASS

‘Juawdojanap jeuoiounyinul e abeinooua

0] ‘passauley aq [m syied Jgjjews pue adeosieals ay) ul Bunued
asJaAIpoIlq o uoisnioul [nibuiuesw ay) Joy seniunyuodd uswdojsasp auy)
ybnouy} senos asianipolq pue Jejnalio ‘pajoauuod Buipiaoid os|e is|ium
‘SjusWuOIIAUS puB|poom pue [elnt Buipunolins ayj} 0} aUOZ Jayng e Se sjoe
siy] ‘Aoijod uoneoojje Buibiawa ay) Japun pasinbai se ‘a)is ay} Jo Ynos ay)
1e pepiaoid usag sey ainjonselu] usalo) o16a)eng Jo eale snosaush v

suoidweyn

[B907 @ Uoowold AJAROY "0l
uonen|eag @ Buuojiuopy
‘@oueua)uiely ‘Juswabeue 6

sBuip|ing aAnoy ‘g

ainjonuseu| areudosddy

™
(e 0]

)
seoedgy)

9 syeauns Aenp ybiy %

aoedg uadQp
[euonounjiiniAl JO YIOMJeN ‘G



e g il Tt e B AITANII Y

IdVOSANYT ONINNVIdHILSYIN

uy

apo) ubisag weysiep) Y14oN J0 1SoM pueT
ul paulfIno aq o} sjie1ap ubisap [euoIPPY

‘pJEMIO) BWOD

yaium suonealjdde suino Aue jo 1led se Bunsaaley
Iajemulel alojdxa 03 uondo ay} yum ‘@ousljisal
alew|o pue Ajjigeuiesns anoidwi o} AyunyoddQ

‘a|qissod Jaaaleym sBuipunolins
ay} jo Aydeisbodoy pue 1xaju02 ay) Jo8|jal pINoyYs
sjun [euysnpul pue sBuipjing ebie| Jo Buiyis sy |

'sjoid ay} Jo
1e1s ay) Jo) 82eds apiaoid pue ‘sjun jo aoueleadde
ay} uayos pinoys Buideospue| anlisuag

‘abejuouy Buipjing ayj 0} AJalIEeA pue 1salajul

Bulg pue ‘JuswdojaAap B JO Seale |eunwillioD pue
19811 BY} 0} SOUB||IBAINS [BINJEU PUE SMOPUIM
apinoid ued siy] Buipjing sy} o} yoeoidde ayy

pue j@aJis ayj Bupjoopano ‘uoneas|e jediouud sy
uaAljua ued Aay) 1By} 0s paledo| 8q PINOYS ‘S9210
pue sela)a)eo ‘seale uondaosl ‘sesuenus se yons
‘Buipjing e ulyym suonouny Bunesauab AjARoy

‘@pnjoul auoz Juawhojdwa
oy} Buliepisuoo usym pasepisuod aq o} sajdiound Asy|

U0N03|8s S|eusjew [BUSI0d L& 6 3inbi4

"0)e syadeled puiyaq pausalds ‘suoleAs|e
Jeal uQ :(suoneas|3 sjendosddy uQ) |19 Ad

'sdup pue sg|bue dieys yum paseq
Juswao Ajlewlop :Jepuay jseaybnoy Jo pley

‘sabpa papunol pue ysiui Jeoy
e yum peseq-swi| Ajlewlop :Jepusy 1oS yloows

‘'sassao2e 1o|d auljep o Ajenusiod

‘2In}xa} pUE IN0J0D Ul UOIEBLIBA SUIOS J9J0 p|noys
'sIN0|02 paJ-Aiabuelo you yym syoliq pal 1jos
yioows ‘Ajjeiauag) saniuenb [jews ui syoLg maN

‘sBulp|ing |einynoube Buiousislel
IO} pPUB INOJ02 UYm ‘@oeds |elolawiiog juadelpe
Buiisixe aoualaal 0} pajosas ‘BuippelD e8I\

:apnjoul ajendoidde
aq Aew yoiym sjeusiely 1uswdojaasp ey} 10} UOISIA
Japim ayy Buioayal 3siym ‘sjold auy Jo sasn |eul) ay}

Jo} sjeldoldde pue ‘jsngol ‘[Buoiouny aq pjnoys
seale JuawAhojdwa ay} 1oy UCO3|3S S|ELISJRN

‘paulwlsleap

aq 0} ale yoiym ‘sjo|d ayj jo sasn |eul ay3 Aq pa| 2q
[lim Ajijeusjew pue sasn Jejnolled ‘Jayoeieyo Jiay)
Buipnioul ‘seys yuswhojdwse ay) Jo ubisap pajielaqg

‘'suoljelado

onsibo| pue uonnguisip ‘ebelo)s ajeos |jews 1o
Ansnpul |elauab ‘sassauisng UIBIUOD [[IM Y2Iym
sasnoyalem pue sBuiping pazis wnipaw o} ||ews Jo
Buisiudwos ‘says Buiiaploq jo uoieinbiyuod juaing
8y} J08}§al ||IM BaJE SIY} JO SBSN pue WO} )jIng 3yl

‘Weys|epn YLIoN uiynim

SauljNoJ Janwwoo ojul pajelodioaul Ajisea awooaq
0} spoylaw yodsuel) a|qeulBISNS 10} MOJ[E [|IM SIY]
‘Wweys|epn YlJoN Jo seale |epuapisal Bunsixe o) pue
‘uoisuslxa Uueqln ay) 0} sueaw Jlodsuel) ajgeule}sns
Aq pajosuuod ||am aq |Im seale juswhojdwa ay |

‘Weys|ep YHON Uy

gny juawhojdwa paysijgeisa aiow e Jo :o:m%
ay} Joj Buimoyje Aiepunoq ulayjiou paleys ay) yy

‘pue| Buipunoins ay} Jo JsjoeIByD “cmE__ﬁo_a@

Bunsixa ay) Jo uoisuaixa ay) 1o} smojje SIAL

"Weys|epA YHoN JO @Seq 210U
ay) 0] 2INQUIUOD ||IM YDIym Eale paulsp e Jo
uoisuedxa ay} Jo} smoj|e eale juawhojdwa ulayliou
YL ‘0¥LV PUE 6LV 8} BIA }|OLION ULION pue
WEeyYS|eAA ULION SS0U0B Syul| saplaoid Yyoiym ylomau
peos Atewnd auy 0 Ajwixoid Ul Se [|[am Se ‘WO Jjing
pue sasn juawhojdwae jo peaids Bunsixa 0} 8so|D

IN3IWNAOTdINS



(=]

Furag g Il ARy A e MEAS Y Y S

paly Jajoeieys) uiayinos I
ealy iajoeieys) |esjuan) I

Baly J8joBIeyD) UISY}ION

aN3o31

NYHSTVM
Hd JON

ueyd Aay ease ejoeieyn ‘ze 6 ainbi4

\’\pNCE

5

#o

z
5
?

s
3 4o1n°

‘Bale ay] Jnoybnouy; syul|
u2alb pue ainjoniselu] usals) oibe)el)s Jo asuedxs
abie| e BuluielUOD 'SJUBLLLOIIAUS PUB|DOOM PUE [BiNJ

Buliapioq sy} 0} uonoauuoo Jeald B Aq pasue|eq si
siy} Ing "adAy Buipjing pue Ajisuap 2SIaAIp pue palea
}sow ay} aAey 0} }I Buimojje Jajoeleyo Bunsixa jo
uonosial syl yum ‘eoeds [enuspisal jo uonlodoid
jseble| au} ulejuoD |IM BalY J8joBIEYD UIBUINOS auyl

‘Weys|ep
yHonN Joyj Juswdojaasp pue yymodb Joj Ayunyioddo
ay} Buniensuowsp ‘ouqe} ueq.n Aylsuap laybiy e
YlM ‘@sn aAIsusjul alow siy] 1oajsal [jim sBuiping
[enuapisal Ajisuap-saybiy Buipunouins ay] "awoy
81e2 pue [ooyas ‘qny Ajunwwos Atewid e Buipnjoul
‘weys|ep yuopN Bunsixs pue mau jnoybnoayl
yuswebebus pue uopoelsiul Bulnsua ‘sanjoel®
Auolew auy uiEUOD [IM BaIY JajoRIEY) [Bsjuan) o8]
]
‘seoeds [enuapisal Ajsusp-1amo| ybnouyy pue| _E@
0] uondauuod pue saulpybis uado ay) Buluielal ‘a|Qs
pue juldiooy [eipuapisal bunsixa ayy yum Buidasy ul
dojaasp 0} 00| ||Im Baly J8loeleyD UIBYLION 8yl

"0} }XaU pays ale Aay) Yolym Loy

Jing 8y} ‘o) puodsal 0] palojie] aq |[IM seale
9say| 'seale Jajoeieyd ‘pajosuuoolaul Ing
‘palieA aa1y) ojul pajeledas aq ||IM LUBYS|EA
YMON Jo uoisua}xg ueqin pasodold ay |

AVILN3IAIS3N



e - AR A P TL L RN

3dYOSANVT .OZ_ZZd.._n_mm.rW,.q.E

ueld Ja)sew ¥I0MaWEly BaIe 18]oBIBYD UIBYLION ‘66 84nbld

| 2 )ul] uelsspad pesodoid w,- “

dv31
uiseg uoneJjyul pasodoid
Juswubiyy jealis A1epuoaas

Juawublyy 198.4S Atewid

rolie j9aUIS [enuapISaY UlBpy

anio ANNOYDAY1d
soYaji4 spods pesodoid

1Ive.L00d
o NMO L
NOISINOYd S140dS zuummng - eoeds uedp pasodoid
S | \ abejuoi4 A1epuosas
_ .,__., ~ S \ abejuold Alewiid
] b
S i asy |enuapisay pesodoid
<, 3 7
7 .,_ e asn juswhojdwz pesodoid
\ !
- NS 7 auI7 urel| ;
& A IEYNRENE! o—
" dv3al
) ONNOY9AYTd =]
/ ‘Aeoo)

seale juswhojdwa Bupsixa yym Bunosauuod jsiym
‘YimolB |eloIaWWOD puUBe 2IWoU023 1o} [eiusiod |Bo0)
sajeald AJAIoe pasealoul siy | "sauoz juauwlhiojdwa
Jo uoisnjoul ayy Aq pajelsauab sanunyoddo

[eiouBUL Yyim ‘Buoo] pJemio) ag [|im eale siy L

ISOHLIVM

. 'sj01d JjIng-4j@s Jo} saniunyoddo pue ‘sBulpjing Alisuap
g 19MO| pue asi-1amo| ylim ‘sauljAys uado pue aoeds
uaalb 0y syul| ansasald |im Juswdojaasp |elnuapisay

ALISNIA ¥43IMO1 ‘sBuipunouns

8y} Jo Jajoeleyo uado ‘paxejal Bunsixa ay) ol
Q3.123aNNOD y J|osy aeibajul [im yaiym pooyinoqubiau Ajsuap
) 3dVOSANV A3LVHOILNI \ JBMO| 0] pIW E aq ||IM Baly Ja]oBleyD UIaylIoN ay |
¥ b N\ AVINHOINI

~ : V3IYV 431LOVHVHO NYIHLHON



(]

FoieQ P [Ui ey e seeiy) ey 2 P e |

Apms Ausuaq ‘ce6 24nbl4

\

Aysueg mo7  SUEE

Aisueg wnipapy E \\\\\

Aususq ybiH

aN3o31

STVIYILVIN

SIVIYILVYIN

STVIYdILVIA

1IN3IDOV 4004

LNVNINOGQ

AiaBewy juapasaid eale sajoeieyd yloN ‘b6 2inbl4

8po) ubisaq weysjepm YIoN Jo }sap) pue]
uy paulfino aq o} sjiejep ubisap [eUORIPPY

"S)olg BHYAN Aasse)s0),
pue }nes mojj2A-Aweald apnjoul sjelajew Alepuoosag Japual ajym/abiaq Jo esn pajusooe apisbuoje
‘Anunuoo Jo asuss e Buunsus pue sbuipunouins ay) Bujoayal ‘pasn Aj@jeuluopald aq |jIm 3olq pay

"eale Jajoeleyo siy} Jo smala aouelsip Buoj ayy ul aiyyjouow Buueadde jou juswidojarsp 8yl SpIemo)]
2INQLIUOD [|IM SBUl| Jool 8say} Jo swiioy Jeinbaul ay Ixsju00 Bunsixa auy Jo8|jal ||Im Saul| 0ol paleA

"wioyf 3jing ay) ut uoisodwod |[e20] B 8jeald 0} AleA Aew siy) Jarsmoy
‘seale |ejuapisal Juadelpe ayl yum se ‘'syoo|q Jajewuad Bulwloy ‘Jusisisuod aq pjnoys saul| Buipjing

"saoeds Bupied Jeo 0] papaAu0d aq 0} JUBIDIYNS a4 Jou [[IMm Ing ‘Wioy Jing Buipunosns ay)
yum se ‘adedsiaalis usalb e moje |im siy] ‘suoneoo| ul Jajealb ag Aew siy) Jenemoy ‘Wz 1o yoeqles
B UlIm ‘palapisuod aq pjnoys aouemoje uapleb juol} ‘1xajuo }Iing s,eale ay) 108jjal Jaylni o]

‘Alesseoau asaym adeos)aalis ay) dn Buiesalq ‘ays ayl Bulsplog

~ Appoauip aue jey) seiedoud jo useped ay) Buousiayes (Mojaq 88s) saul| Joou ul uonelea adeosieans
pue safladold ainyes) Jo ash ay) yim ‘1nofe| ul Jejnbal aq o) paubisep ag pinoys wyiAys Buipjing ay |
"alejoay Jad sbujjjamp 04-0zZ J0 abuel ayy uiyum ‘saiiea Alisuag

‘Jusoelpe sbuljjamp

o abuel abe ay) 108|421 0} Buljielop UIBPOW BI0W SUIOS PUE ‘SBUI| J00. JUSISISUODUI YIIM ‘PaLIBA

aq p|noys wJoy }|ing ayj Janamoy ‘wioy Buipjing pue ‘ajA)s Ul [euolipel) 210W 34 ||IM SBale asay |

"SHUI| [9ARI} @AJOE 98U} WOy Jijauaq pue asn o} ajdoad abeinoous 0) Buiyoo) ‘seale Juswholdwsa
ay} 0} Juadelpe juasald aq os|e |IM AJisuap [euapISal JO UonedIsualUl SIYy | ealy AemsBury| /
peoy susals) Jusdelpe ayj Jo wJoy 3jing ay3 Buioapyal wuoj Jing Aysuap Jaybiy e yum ‘Ajisuaiul [jim
juswidojanap ‘eljusd |B20| ay} 03 Jaso|) "abpa |einl ay} Joj ajelidoidde se ‘sjybiay [jelano Jamoj
1e saijuadoud yum ‘|ea) uado Buipunoulns ay) a1eoaijdal 0} 489S |IM Baly JajoeieyD UIBYlIoN 8yl

ISNOdS3IYH VIHY H3LOVHVYHOD

E__mtm#mﬁ
(O]

aul| Joo gy
©

ol

S elle IS
wuyAyy

Buipiing
Ausuaqg

Jaypeieyn




e Tt e T SATANI T

AdVOSANYT ONINNVIdH3LSYIN . i

suoyoss peol jeaidA] /g6 84nbi4 ajems e yim ‘Bunuerd saiy ‘g9g6 a4nbiy

an1d

7 11ve1004d
NMO L

NYHSTVM

HLHON

AMVINI¥N /. \

'sejnol paleys Jo ‘syjedioo} yjeaulapun
papnjoul usaq sey salljnin Joj Juswubie pawnsse uy

"sjuawiubije asay} uly
papn|oul aq 0} Buijied J0JISIA 10} MO||E 0} pazIs 2
asay] ‘Ayoselaly ay Jo |2A2] yoea uiypm Bunue|d @v
papn|aul usaq sey a2eds ‘paule}al ale sadedspuly
pajelfiajul ainsus 0] ‘saynol pue syjedjoo) paidls
pue ‘pajebaibas jo ainjxiw e ybnoiy] [aaely
aAIloB MOJ|E |IMm sadeos)aal;s Buluiewal ay |

AYVANOD3S

"s}@al)s ay} UIyyMm sjenuapaln
|enel aaljoe ay) sjowoud 0] sylediooy ajeiedas om]
0} uoiippe ul ‘@ynol ajoho pajebaibas pajesipap e
ainjes} ose |im aynod Alewud sy "wao} Jing ay}
ulypm adeospue) jo uonesbajul ayy buielisuowssp
pue ‘J9)oBIBYD |Blnieu e Buioiojuial ‘ajems
adeospue| mojjleys e ainjea} |Im peod Alewnd ay |

AdVILHE31




EE]

FUIAQ P MR See e S YL SIS I 3% F YL B g

abejuo.y peoy sawoin) ybnoay) y uonass ‘6g°6 84nbi4

A0val13s
NOILY13IO3A 40dldd4092 WNHO4 JOVLINOHS
dO0dI¥dd00 dVYOod ONILSIX3 -Oz_._.w_xw avod a3anN3Lx3 111ing IN3INdOT13IA3A

siri M

ueyd Aay sabpa juawdojanap eale 1ajoeIBYI UIBYIoN '8 6 ainbi4

1vaLood

NMOL Oy
WYHSTYM QJE%@
HLHON ~ Yyg
\ S
/ _,7 : .////
N | N

. |98} onsijelnieu
e Jo} ‘smolabpay Buipnjoul ‘seioads Asiolsiepun
pue 921} dAIlBU U0 SN20j B Ylim ‘AlisIanlpolq
pasueyua Jayliny Jaal@p o) Ajunyoddo

ue Jayo salepunoq Buoje saoeds uadp

‘sjuiod [euonealoal
pajeubisap 1o suoneoo| Aejd Bulpunoiins Ajsuajul
Jaybiy e yum ‘sesn puepjied Jo wioy )jing usoselpe

0} Buiploooe palalsn|o aq pue ‘sasn Buipunolins
au} Aq papinb aq pinoys sy ‘suoneoo)
8|qIssa29e pue |eoibo| ul paieso)| ‘Bulieam

piey ‘edwis aq p|noys s|elajewl pue ainyuind

‘SjuUaWIale Japiey
uayos Jayyiny 0} (Buiousay o} uolippe ul) sabpgy
Aq paulap aq pinoys seale Aejd sjgissod a1apQ,
. ]
‘smolabpay pue Bunue|d qing ‘siamojp|im _wwm@
uMOLW 3S0|D JO seale 8 p|nom a1y} pajoadxgp!
1 ‘eale ay} Jnoybnouyy Bunueld 2a4 o) uonippe u|

"90UE||IBAINS BAISSEd aS|WIXeW 0} Seousplsal
juaoelpe Ag pax0oo}ian0 a4 [|Im pue ‘Wioj jjing
Jo abpa ay) Aq paulep aq ||Im saoeds asay |

-adeospue| Japim sy} pue gn|D ||eqioo4

UMO] WEUS|BAA YION 8y} usam]aq uojoauuod
Buibioy ‘ayis ay] ssoloe syul| usalb jsam-jses ay)
1035413 8y} Bunealo ‘ainjeu ul jewloyul Ajabie| ale
saoeds usalb ealy JajoeieyD UIBUION U} UIYIAA



e p s s i T ad 1 Ve TN

IdVISANYT ONINNY 1dHILEYIN

EE]

uoisinoid Jiods pasodoud ybnoayy g uonoes ‘zy'6 ainbi4

NOISIAOYHd S1HOdS

107d

A

Aiepunogq D Weysiep yoN ybnosyl D uoRoas L6 94nbl4

HdOAIHH0D 3dVYISANVY 1071d

1304dvd Hd0dldH02D
TVYILNIAIS3Y JHUNLONYLSVYHEINI NI3HO HOAIHH0D AVO0od ¥NI1 HdO0AaIdHd00 JHNLONYLSYHANI NIIHD

JOPLLI0D PEOI YUl YBNoIY} g uoRoss ‘0t'6 8inbi4

d400ldd092
IVILNTAIS3IH




=) B R e e C R I e B TR e S e |

(awi7 paaea
-|lewsg) Balidsusslo,

04 04 E E| PEEEIE S Ol ejepioD el
(A112yQ 1equolig)

g g4 go4 glo4 g4 g4 g g 1449 7149 g o RS 0L 0l B|n.Iag snunid
(wnid AuayD)

1o IE 14 14 14 BSEEE 0L Ol BIajisela) snunid

W

Advd - 8

(4N01002 NWNLNY) 39VIT104 - O4
AHEARIIEE <o
SYaImMO14d - 14

LNYYH310Ll LHONOHA
3417011M
OL IAILOVHLLY
(W) LHDI13H
(W) av3yds

S3dNLY3d4d TYNOSVY3S §3103dS

saioads aaJ) pasodoud jo sajdwex3 ‘gp'6 ainbl4

—
's|@osed uiyyim Buipuijfem jo suesw e se SWIoj pugy
SIN0j092 Jamo|} ‘sadeys UMoio a1edijep aiow apnjaulq,

‘AjIsuap JaMo| JO SEaIB Ul SUMOID asuap mmm_w
UM ‘swuoy Jo AjsLieA JapIM B JIgIyxe pinoys sealin

sonsuajoeleyo Buimojjol
By} 4N} pinoys pue ‘seloads aAlleU JO alniXiw &
JuBWIdLLIoD [IM BRaUR SIU] 10} paloalas saloads a3l

‘abueyo

a)Jew||2 0} 82USl|ISal a)ellsuowap pue sjiyausg Jelqey
‘JSala)ul JO UOSESS SpIM B aABY pP|NOYS UoNda|as
sa0adg "auoz 1ajoeleyd ay} ulyjim JUsWUolIAU
|einieu ay} Jo uonelbajul ayy Buioiojuial a|qisIA @q

[Ilm BBy J9)joeley ) uisylJoN ay} ul saidoued aal|




—peemsmsaweaears mene o F 4 el EV VNG

AdVYOSANYT OZ_ZZ<|_n_mMPw<_>_

ueld J9)SEW YIOMBWELS Bale JB)oRIBYD [ENUSD ‘bi'6 8Inbi4

TO0HOS . y
AYVWIEd W
R ETER R 32 -
& 4
>
)
W
P A
)

. _~SINGWLOTW =
2 :

(dv3N)

M¥Vd NMOL ©

mv_OO._m d313NIbE3d  »
SINNIAV A3NIT 334L
SMNIT NI3HO
Nvadn

ALINNWINOD
.y

jooyas pasodold

a/jua) jeao7] pasodoid
YUl ueLysepa pasodoid
dv31

uiseg uoneyyuj pasodoid

Juswubipy jeeqs Aiepuosss - - tr.r H».\ = 4 :
Juswubiy jeauqs Avewid - —
J984S [BRUSPISOY UIBIN v e s s s s
soeds usadQ psesodoiq
abejuoiH Aiepuooss
abejuo.l4 Arewilid

asn |eluapisay pasodoid

eaJly ueqin bunsixg

aN3Ioa

1S9\ Weys|EA YLION J0 Hesy ay) se qny

|eljua2 ay} buioiojulal ‘uonoeISjul [BI00S J0 uojouold
pue ABisua siy} 108]1a1 pjnoys 43N luaoelpe pue
‘saoeds usalb ay] ‘anuad |e20| ay) punole AyAioe
1loddns 0} ssew |e2)LI2 [B20] B BulaAljap ‘seouan|jul
ueqn yum ‘inoAe| Alsusp Jaybiy e aney |Im BalE BY |

‘Wwio} 3ing pue ubisap

sy ul Ayunoss pue A1ajes yum ‘siasn Jo AJsIaAp B

10} 9|qISS922E 3¢ 0} Spasu eale ay} 'siy} 0] anQ
"Saljl|ioe) |euoieonpa pue ezeld umo} ‘gny Ajunwiwoo
Arewud sa)is ay) se ||am se ‘syjedioo} pue speol
Bupjuiieul ajdiynw Buuejuos Juawdojanap

By} 1o} SNXau 8y} SE S]OB eale 19}oBIBYD SIY |

V3I¥UV 431LOVHVHD TVHLINID



Uz

ot s P SpeFA Y ey M Y 3 re i e

Aysusg mo7 SR
Ayususaqg wnipspy

Aysusq ybiH

Apms Aysuaq '9t°6 2nbi4

STVIYdILVIN STVIHILVYIN

SIVIHdILVNA

LINIOOV 4004

INVNINOAGQ

Aiabew) juapadaid ease Jajoeleyd (BAUBD ‘Gp 6 8inbiy

apoo ubisag weysiep| YLION 4O 1Sop pue]
uj paujjno aq o} sjielap ubisap [eUORIPPY

"a)is|ed ajgesiubooal ay) asiuiapow pue Jidn o} [elaw
Jo Jaquul) se yons s|eusiew Jayjo sy} pue sulsjied Alelodwsiuod Buisn youq pal Apueuiiopald

‘Juswdojanap Bunsixa Juadelpe ayl ulylm Woy
}Ing pue ainjoe)ydle Buuayip ayl 108)ial 03 sa|iioid pue sa|fue asiaAIp 9ABY pjNoys saul| 00y

‘eale
8y} JO ainjeu uequn aiow ayj 0} Jueriodwi uoniuyep Alepunog ylim ‘palepisucd aq pjnoys asau}
lanamoy ‘Juswdojaasp auj uiyim uoreao| s,buljjamp ayy uodn juepuadap ‘Alea pjnoys syoeqies
‘ajeudoldde se ‘saay) pue Bunueld

yum pajesbaqul jjom ‘sBuljjemp 1o Juoll ayl je aq Aew Bupjied ‘@inyeu uegin aiow s)i 0] ang
"8J1u82 [B20| 8Y) 0] 1S8S0|2 82uUanjul uegtn ue Budnpolul ‘shalols ¢ 03 dn je jybisy jo sjeyood
a)ealo 0] Juawnbie ue aq Aew aiay} Jaramoy ‘@)is ay) Jo 1sam ay) 0] pale2o| sbuljjemp Aslois g
0} | Jo @oueujulIopald ay) 0} puodsal 0} 80UBMO|[B UB 1o} apnjoul pinoys Ajisuap siyl Alsusp
Joj yuswalinbal e 0} puodsal pjnoys wyiAyl Buipjing ay3 ‘eiuad umol ayj 0} Aywixoid 03 ang

‘alejoay Jad sbuljjamp GH-G¢ ‘sauea Alisuaq

"wyeal olgnd ajes pue a|qissa00e

ue jo uoisuedxa ay} pue }xau02 Buipunolins ayj jo Ajjelssiew ay jo Buluibewi-al aAneald
ybBnouyy paasiyoe aq [Im SIY] "8IS U] JO ainjeu SAIlOBIS)Ul ‘|BID0S 8y] @210julal 0} saniunyioddo
Bunealo ‘aunjeu ul Alelodwajuod alow aq o} Ajunyioddo ay} sey ealy Jajoeleyd |ejuad ayl

ISNOdS3IYH VYIHY H3LOVYHVHD

=Page 93

Ajeusie

aul| Jooy

SYRLRIELS

wyIAyy
Buipiing

Ayusuaq

Jeyeleyn




3dYOSONYT ONINNY1dHI LSV

T a2 b el IYANE DN

UL

sqny ' sa)uad (B0 Jo sajdwexs ‘g6 ainbl4

apo) ubisaqg weys[ep y14opN 40 1Sap pue
uj paulfIno aq o} sjiejap ubisap [eUOCHIPPY

1ayjeb o0} sjuapisal Joj aoeds paiy} Buiwoojam

e Bunealo Aq 1sapn Weys|epn YIoN Jo Juswdojaasp
|e100s ay} 1oddns 0] ajge a5ua2 [B20] 3} YlIm ‘pasn
8q p|noys sjeusalew Ayenb-ybiy ‘1sngou jo Alsuen vy

‘aoe|d Bunesw Jo dojs snq |ewlioul Ue se

10e 0} Buness jjing ui Joj jenuslod Yum ‘siyl punoins
[Ilm Bunue|q ‘paJsinbal 1 usalib e o} JaAal o] AjljIge
3yl yum ‘sjjels pooy pue a2aid [B00} 88l] SeW]sIIYD
E ‘s}@ylew jsoy o} eze|d siyj Jo} [enusiod si aiay ]

‘adeospue|

Hing @y} ul sabueyo ybnoly) a1eo pue soue|ibia 10}
paau ay) esiubodal 0} s)siiojow 1o} sapiunjioddo
Bunesio ‘jooyas sy} pue aiuad [B20| 8y} Usamiaq
SHUI| 9JBS 2INSUS ||IM SIY| ‘Bale ay) ssoloe adeaspue|
ueljsapad ajes ay] puaixa 0} WIe [[IM Jwi| paads
Jnoy Jad ajiw Qg e jo uononpoJiul ayj apisbuoje
Saysiul [BlIS)EW pUB S20BLINS pasiel palieA Jo
asn ay ] "24jua2 |e20| ay) ybnolyl saAow peol yul|
2y} se pajelsisuowlap aq [im ‘Alales uelsepad
ainsua 0} ao10y2 ubisap Jesjo e pue ‘A)|IqISsed0y

‘Ajleoiwouoos

pue Aj|e1o0s yjoq ‘jususanul pue AjARoe ‘uoljoeiaul
[enunuo 10} saunyoddo ajeald [|im SIy] Sauinol
Ajiep s,Juepisal Jo 1ied sawo2aq eale ay} Jo asn ay}
Jey} ainsua |Im |00yas ay} Yum syui uelysapad
Iea|o pue ‘uonisod |eiuad ay Aep ayl Inoybnolyl
Ausisisuoo pafolus pue paieindod aq |im eze|d

2y} Jey} sainsua }l ‘eale pajeubisap auo ul siasn
pue sanjioe} ‘sasn Ajunwwos ay) bunesuasuoo Ag

TN el o= D |

d pasodoud jo sidwex3 4 p'6 ainbl4

i

‘Bunjewaoe|d
Ayyesy syowoud 0} ‘sseooe Buipinoid saynol ajoko

pue ueujsapad Jeajd ypm Juawdojanap ay) Jo

Jeay ay} swooaq 0} Ajunyioddo ayy sey eze(d siy]
‘uonjoeIaUl |B100S S)owold 0) ‘jooyos 34z pesodold
ayj 0} Anyus pasodoud sy} 0} bunejal ‘eienbs ayy
ulyum pajeald aq [im ezejd AJunwiwios mau vy

‘Ayigqissaooe

pue Alojes asiwixew 0] ‘aoeds siy} UIylMm palapisuod
AjInya1e2 aq pinoys Bunybi dvy3aN pesdoud ay)
Burjooliano ypou ay) 0} sainyeay abeulelp pasodold
By} 0} SMaIA 8)eald 0} ‘uado aq ||Im 'Zdd WBYS|EAA
ymoN ‘Aepn Jo By 21jgnd juaselpe ay) JaAc Smaln

‘Jsnu| ul spjaiq4 Aq papiaold aouepinb o) uonippe
ul ‘s|JIS) 1o} aoedg aye Aq pajeulpiood ‘sasuodsal
Aanins Ag papinb aq pinoys seoioyo juswdinbg e

Jo} Ajunwiwod jo uoiealo ayy buibeinoous ‘siuspisal
Bunsixa 1o} aoeds Aejd mau ay) 0} SUOI}O2ULOD
jua||eoxa Bulpinold 1sjiym ajes |98} siasn jey} ains,
[lIm SIY | ‘peoy Weys|Ay Je Weys|epn YHON Jo om%
Bunsixe sy} pue ainsia s,1ss0y Bupjull ‘yjiou sy} gj
Aj@1eipawiwl z44 Ag papirold aoue|isAIns aAISSED)
Jaypny yum ‘ayes pasodoud pue snuso [eao) %
woJl} ‘@oue||laAins aalssed Jeajo sepinoid uone
ay] ‘'s|ib abeuas) se yons ‘solydeibouwap yoeal
0} Jap.ey jo spaau ay) 0} puodsal o} Buipuayul
‘Buiabui| 104 paubisap aq [IMm dYIN 83 Ulym
20edg "2Jjua2 |B20| pue dy3N 8yl Bunull ‘Buipping
auo|e puels auj ul papiaoid ag pinoo Ajjioe) a4ed
|lews e ey} pabesiaua si )i pue ‘a1jua2 |ed0] 8y} Jo
ypou ayy 0} Ajejelpawiwl pajeoo st (dv3N) Aeld
10 ealy paddinb3 pooylinoqubiap pasodoid ay |

‘doys

99102 |[BwWS B pue ‘asn AJunwiwiod 1o yjeay |eao|
lanijep o1 AJjige ay} yum spun Jayjo om] spisbuoje
‘doys |200] |jewsS B JaAIep 0} |eiusjod ay) sey Ajljioel
siy] ‘juawdojanap pasodoid ay} Jo Jeay ay) Se Joe 0)
Aujige ay sey yoiym ‘adeds pa|-A|[elolawiwo ‘e|qixal)
e 9)jealo 0} paubisap s ajuad [Boo| pasodold ay |

J41N3D TVOO0T]



T T T T T R I F e T

ueld yiomawely pajiejap anusd (80T ‘66 ainbl4

w
o z
z

S 5
> N

v, e
%o.u n:AOw
NOILONNA dN HOId ANY A
440 40dAd T00HIS 3AINOYd
0L dO0OT ONINYVYd FHLNID
V201 H04 TVILNILOd

NOILD3S
HJINOZ 40 LHVLS ONINYVIN
‘NOILINA3Y a33dS HOo4d
NOILD3S d3SIvd A350d0dd

AYLIN3 TO0HOS A3S0d0¥d

VZVvid
NMOL 3H1 40 1dVvd SV
ALINNLYHOddO 14V J178Nd

ATNO 3T0AD ® SNVIY1S3Ad3d
d04 440 dOHA TOOHOS

[a3y¥ino3Y 41 30vdS
N334 OL L¥3IAIY OL ALITIgY]
§3341 SYWLSIHHD SYHONS
S3ILIAILS34 ® STIVLS A004
‘SLINYVYIN LSOH OL ALIOVdVD
JHL SVYH HOIHM YZ¥1d NMOL

ONIMYVYd 319 TOOHOS

ANIH3d 30VdS N33¥9 OL
N3IdO ANV SONIANNOYYNS HLIM
1OVH3LINI OL SISS3INISNE ANV
SH3SN ONIATING 804 1V¥ILNILOd

Page 95

3INIT 34NO3S TO0HOS

ONIXYYd T00HOS

JyIN 3INOZ AVd 3AILIY

WYYy o NMOL

S3ENLY3Id JOVYNIVHA JHL
OL HONOYHLY3YY AV1d ?
JHIN3D T¥VI0TWOHd SM3IA




e s mesrmansen —ree el | Sl AVEND LN

AdYISANYT ONINNYIdHILSYIN “

1X8]U00 UBQIN UB UILIIM
Bupysed pue Buyueyd Buunjesy ‘vonesdsu) jesuys Aiejua) ‘0 6 a1nbi4

@ S L

1opiio) Aep sieneap ybnouy) v uoloas ‘zg 6 ainbl4

SLINIWLO11V dOOIdH0D AVM SHIAVIM TO00HOS

“omy

Vb
CPETR

¥,
%o

Ssuooes peo. jeaidA; ‘1 6 8inbl

'21NsIa SISSOY 0} SYyUl| JBYMN Y

‘saNjuNWWod mau pue Buisixe usamiaq suoioauLed

psa|-adeaspue| Jua||@oxa Bunesald ‘sljusd |B20] pi®
|00Y2S 3y} awel) SIopLLI02 uaalb asay "wioy i
Bunsixa s,weys|ep) YION 0} SUOIIDSUUOD [SABI} Al

Buloueyua ‘Aepp sianeapn pue Aepp Jo sybiry ogng

Bunsixa Guoje sioplioo usalb mau pue saoeds

usalb |einjonuis salnies) ealy JojoBIRYD) [BAUSY By |

AdVILHE31

‘sa)nol
paJleys Jo ‘syed)oo; yjeaulapun papnjoul uaag sey
saniin Joj Juswubie pawnsse uy ‘Bupjied Joysia
pajeosipap Joj aoeds yum Bunue|d aal) pieasjnog
pue ‘a)nol 8|2A2 pue I1ejnaIyaA paleys ‘suoz
uelsapad e salnjea) Juawubije 19a1g Alenial sy

‘Bale uequn

By} UIYlIM SBNUSAR paul| 931} 8)eald 0} ‘adeospue|
Buipunouins ayy 0y syull Buipiaoid Jopuioo Bunueld
[BLUIOUl Ue oy Buimol|e ‘oujel} JO SBWN|OA JaMO|
ajepowwoooe |im ABojodA 1@a1s Alepuooag ay |

AYVANOD3S

= | - S




(3

i e P AN Mt YL AR Y 3V gy e

o4 04 14 E

04 o4 o4 14 k|

r r W

AV E =
(¥N0100 NWNLNY) 39VIT104 - O4
Lindd - ¥4
SHIMO14d - 14

S3¥NLYIHd TVNOSVIS

w10}
uegdn uiyum saidoueo padeys Apenbal pue ybi|

SJOMO|} SHUM

saloads ainjes) se sa|dej

solsialoeleyo Buimol|o)
ay} 13N} pINoys pue ‘saioads aAljeU JO aInXiW e
Juswidwos |im esle sIy) 1o} pajosjas seloads aal|

abpa jaased ybnouyy g uoyoss ‘g6 6 84nbi4

d00IdH0D 3dVOSANY 130dV¥d 1VYILNIAIS3H
i i
1

(Wi panea-|lews)

S 0l »2lidsuaai9, ejepio) eljiL
(weagajum)

S L eoysale, euy sngios
(1ead AigjeD) JosjonueyD,

7| 2z euehls||e) snihd
(arden

epll] ) wnueuablang Jeoy

LNYY¥3T0L

LH9NON¥A

34170 T1M
OL IAILOVYLLY
(W) LH9I13H
(W) av3auds

S§3103dS

‘abueyo ajew|o 0} Jualjisal ajelsuowap
pue sjijsuaq jejqey ‘}selsiul JO UOSESS apim B
apinoad pinoys Ing ‘pauiajeid aq [|Im SUSWILOIIABNR
ueqJn ul plooal yoel} usaoid e aaey Yyoiym suawinsd
‘Rysuap Jaybiy siuy 03 anq swdojansp Alsua
1aybiy Ag pauyap si yoiym wioy ing e xealq ||
Baly Jajoeleyn) |elua) ayjl uiyym saidoued a

‘pajeao) Aj|eaibo| pue ‘sigeinp ‘ajdwis

aQ p|noys s|ellalew pue ainjiuing "papusLIWL0osal
ale sajnol Alepuodas 1o} sjeliajew pajoedwoo Ajuly
pue ‘sajnos Asewnd o) syjed pajess ‘sjeliajew
Ayienb-ybiy jo ayeled jus)sisuo \y ‘sjusws|s J8)em
ajelsodiooul 0} jenuajod ay) sey aoeds Aejd ay)
‘salnjes) uoneyul Agieau Aq pasidsu) "sauepunoq
paulap-|j@m Yiim subisap |BWIO-ILISS 10 [BW.IO)
aAey pjnoys saoeds uado ‘aiual) |B207 3y} 01 85010

‘an|D [1eqjoo4 umol

weys|epn YoN 8yl Jo uoisusixa ay) Joj papiaold
eale pasodo.d ay} 0} syulj usalb poob apiaosd uiny ui
lIim eale siy] -ubisap a)jua2 [e20] 2yl Jo Jed Buiwioy
Aeld Joj ealy paddinbg pooyinoqybiaN pesodoid

B yum ‘peoy weys|Ay jo Juawubije mau ay} pue

PEO. YUl| Y} punole paledo| a4 [|im yied umo) Mau



FRU3 i ke e i) TU ek b L ed IV Vi

AdVYOSANY .OZ_Zza.._mmm_._..wLm.E

uejd JajSelw YIoMaulel) eale I8)oeieyd WsYINos ' 6 ainbi4

— N = aumonujselu| usals olbejens
JYNLONYLSYHANI A w
N3349 WUIT UeLySapad pasodold
O1931VY1S
dv3T

uiseg uonesyu) pasodoid

Juswubny jeans Aiepuooas .
Juswubiyy oS Aiewnd - —

188U]S [BNUBPISON UIBH s mum mm s

,_,_ soeds uadp pasodoiy
gnH
abejuoi4 Arepuo
LHOdSNYYL HElHeL) AJeptones
i b T abejuoi4 Aiewiiq
2 , 8s() Jefjuepisay pasodoid
(dva) ; y
oz:omo\k.ﬂ_n__ \. Pm R : / ealy ueqin buisixg
g I S NNONOAYTd

e

)

/

T00HOS
AdYWIYd
ani3ardiiin

‘pajelbaul

Ajlejuswuoniaua pue ajgesuliad ‘pasue|eq s|ea) eale
ay1 Buunsua ‘wuoy 3ing jo A1alieA ay} Juawdwoo [Im
slopliloo usalb jo soussaid pue sousnjui [einjeu
sIy] ‘puofaq pUB|POOM PUE 1XSIU0D [elnl 8yl ojul
wswdojanap ay) Buipus|q ‘ainjeu 0} UoIIDBUUOD S,8]IS
ay} 10adsal |im aBpa uiayinos Ajisusp palea ay|

\\\

AVYMALVD
AVINEHOANI ‘subisap pue sa|A1s Buip|ing
ALISNIA a3iyvA ul UoneleA }sow ay} Jo} Buimoje ‘sBuipunolins

A 2y} Ul juasald Apealje 1210BIBYD pUE SYIEWPUE]|
e 4 FANLONYLSVHANINIIAO anbiun ay} woJy Jyauaq [IM Bale Jajoeleyd siy |
, - SHOAI¥HOI NITFHED

e Nz R ' ¥ 4 V3IUV ¥3LOVHVYHO NY3IHLNOS

£




=73 e pem [y S ey e e Mg Y S P B

Apnjs Aysuaq {166 ainbi4 Aiabew Juspaoeud eale Jsjoeieyd WIBYINOS ‘96 6 8nbi4

8poy ubisaq weys|ep Y1IoN 4O }Sop) pue]
uJ pauifino aq o} sjiejep ubisap [euoRIPPY

.\\\.\.\\\\

N

SIVINILYIN . \\\\\

N
/N

Ausueg mo1 SR
Aysusg wnipasyy

Aususqg ybiH

aN3o3a

4004
Page 99

“WeyS|epA YION JO Bale SIY] JO 1XS1U0D U} 1938l [|IM SIY L

"SYoLq BHYA Aesseiso), pue jnes mojleA-Awealo Buipnioul sjielejew Alepuooss jo uoniodoud
[[BWS B yum Uapual ayym/abiaq ‘youg pas Apueuiwopald Jo ainixiw e aq pinoys Alljeuaiepy Ayeusiey

"Bale JajorIRYD

SIU) JO SmaIA @oue)sip Buo| sy} ul aiypjouow Buuesdde jou juswdojanap ay} SpJemo] a3ngliuoo

=

> > [IIM saul| Jool 8say) Jo swiloy Jeinbaull ayl 1x2ju00 Bunsixe ay) Jo3ja4 ||IM Saul| Jood pallea aul| jJooy
ﬂ M 's1s11249 Jo A)ojeS
X m 2y} Jo} ‘1eal)s |eljuapisal Ulew 8y Jo apis auo jsea| je Buoje pasajaid Bupied ssaooe Jeal yum
» 2 ‘1@al)s |euapisal ulew ay) Buoje pasiwiuiw 8q pjnoys SI2A0SS0ID JB|NDIYSA @2UE||IBAINS aAIssed
N = abelnoous 0] |BWIUILW B¢ p|NOYS 19alis |BlUSpISal ulew ay) Buoje pajeoo| sBuljjamp 1o} syoeqies

‘Juawdojanap ayj uiyim uoneoao| s,buljemp ayy uodn juepuadap ‘AieA pjnoys syoeqyes EelToptEly

‘wilo} )ing Buipunodins Bunsixa ay) wylAyy

Buiousisyal ‘@ouelsIp B Wol pamala uaym Jeinbalil ag o) paubisap ag pjnoys wyiAys Buipjing sy Buipjing

"aleoay Jad sbuljjemp op-0g Usamiaq ‘saliea Alisuaq Risuaq

‘sjuswebue.lle aoeds usalb pue Buipjing ‘Alisuap Jo uonelapISUOD
|nyaJea ybnouyy wioy ueqin Buisixa ay) pue JUSWUOIIAUS |BInjBU aU} usamlaq aouejeq e
Buinsiyoe ‘weys|epn YiioN 03 yoeosdde uisynos ay) 109)8) pinoys Baly Jajoriey ) ulayinos ay | J910EelEYD

SIVI¥ILVYIN
LNVNIWNOQ

IJSNOdS3IYH vIHVY H3ILOVHVYHO




ememee . T e 1 LA AYANI

3dVISANYT ONINNY NI LSYIN

9L

suoijaas peod [eaidA| '66°6 ainbi4

adeosjeens ayj uypm Buguerd 9e.1) 'gG 6 ainbiy

AdVANOD3S

A3 411N

‘se)noJ paleys Jo ‘syjedioo) ylesusapun
papnjoul uaaq sey saiijin 1o} Juswubie pawnsse uy

papn|oul aq 0} Buisyied 1oJSIA 10} MO||e 0} pazIs
asay ] ‘Ayolsesaly ay} Jo |9A3| yoes ulyum Bunueid J

papn|oul uaaq sey aoeds ‘paulelal aie sadeosp

pajesbajul ainsua 0] "sanol pue syjedioo} paleqs
2 pue ‘pajebaibas jo ainyxiw e ybnouyy _m>Dm
aAI}oB MO||e |Im sadeos)aalls Buluiewal ay |

‘sjuswiubije asay) :Em

'S}@al1s ay) uIylim s|enuspalo

|2ABl} aAnoe ay) ajowold o) syledioo) aieledas om)
0] uonippe ul ‘aynol 8|20 pajebaibas pajesipap e
ainjes) os|e |Im aynod Alewud ey "wloy 3jing sy}
uiyum adeaspue] jo uopelbajul ayy Bunensuowsap
pue ‘19joeley? |einjeu e Buiolojuial ‘sjems
adeospue| mojleys e ainjea} |im peod Alewnd sy



Furag v R I T I e R e e e LT

130¥Vvd
IVILNIAIS3H

J0pLIIeD Uaals YBnoly) v uoijoas 196 8inbl

; 1304Vvd
HOaI¥d¥00 N3I3Y9 IWILN3aIS3y

ueld Aay sabpa juawdojanap ease Jojoeieyd LIBYINOS ‘096 9nBl4

TO00HOS
AdVINIYd
ai3r41Tin

‘|]ea} onisijelnieu e 1o} ‘smolabpay

Buipnjoul ‘saloads Aaloisiapun pue aa1] AU U0
sSnoo) B yum ‘AYISIaAlpolq paoueyus 1ayliny JaAlap 0}
Ayunpoddo ue Jayo sauepunog Buoje seoeds uadp

‘suiod |euonealoal pajeubisap Jo suoneoo| Aeid
Buipunouins Ayususjul 1aybiy B yum ‘sesn puepled
10 w0y Jjing uaoelpe o) Buipioooe palsisn|o aq pue
‘sasn Buipunouins ay) Aq papinb aq pinouys siy|
"SUOIIEDO| 9|qISSo20E pue |eoibo| ul pajeoo| ‘Bulieam
piey ‘eidwis ag p|noys sjelisiewl pue ainjuing

‘90UB||I9AINS BAISSEd SSIWIXBU 0]
saouapisal Juadelpe Ag pay00lIaA0 34 [|IM PUe ‘LWio)
jjing jo abpa au) Ag paulap aq [Im s@oeds asay |

-

‘suiseq uonel) &R

Bunnies) spueped ul Buijeuius) ‘siopiliod ﬂmﬂ
-}sea Ja||ews jo Jaguinu e Ag pajioddns aie p
‘eale Jojoeleyd syl Jnoybnoly saoeds us

paloauuod ‘Jus||@oxe ajeald ||Im Syul| asadlL

‘'smosabpay

paulejal pue Aepp o siybiy olgngd Bunsixe punole
pejealo SI0pII0Y Usals) aaisuaixa ayj 0y Bupjul|
‘eale I9joBIBY ) UIBYIN0S By} 9|2410ua [jIm yJed siy |
‘puoAaq adeospue] |einJ ay) pue ‘weysiepp Ylon

10 wJoy ueqdn ayj usamiaq uonisuel) e Bupealo
‘Alepunoq siy} punole pue dn deim |Im ainjonJiseliu|
usalc) oibsjens Jo eale pasodoid ¥ ‘peoy

weysiepn uidoN Buoje weysiep yioN ojul Aemeieb
MB3U B 8Ulap ||IM BalY J8)oBIBYD UIBYIN0S ay L



Sttt e A R M P P 3 AL R ¥ ]

3dYOSANYT 'ONINNY 14HI1S 